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·11,e company's financial perfonnancc in the past yea,· has shown rcsil iencc and 
strategic foresight despite global market volatility. Revenue has improved~ 
demonstrating the company's commihnent to innovation and customer 
satisfaction. Cost optimization initiatives have improved operational efficiency► 

allowing for reinvestment in growth areas. The b~1lancc sheet has strengthened~ 
maintaining a healthy cash flow and reducing debt. The company will focus on 
pnadcnt financial managcmcm to maximize shareholder valu~ and pursue 
strategic. investments aligned with long-tcm1 goals. The company's commitment 
to transparency. ac.c-ountability, and governance rernains unwavering. The 
company thanks shareholders for their trust and support. aiming for greater 
financial success in the foturc. 

Mr. Dhirubhai H. Dand 
Chairman 

The Managing Director of the company is expressing gratitude to shareholders 
for their support and trust in their leadership. They arc highlighting the 
company's linancial performance and the improvement$ made in production 
capabilities and quality standards. The company has made significant 
invcstmc.:nts in prodm:tion cfficic.:ncy and quality control, n:sulting in rc.:duccd 

costs and improved output qua I ity. This has not only strengthened profitabi1ity 
but also reinforced the company's reputation for excellence. The company's 
commitment to quality has led to increased customer satisfaction, rc.:vcnuc.: 

growth, and a stronger market position. The company plans to continue 
prioritizing investments in cutting-edge production technologies and quality 
management systems to maintain its competitive edge. 

Mr. Rajan Bambhania, 
Managing Director 

The company's executive director has announced significant progress in sales. 
customer satisfaction. and business growth over the p<1st year. The company has 

expanded its product offerings, optimized sall:s channels, and deepened market 
penetnllion, leading to increased revenue across all business segments. The sales 
teams have demonstrated resilience and adaptability. securing strong results in 
both established and emerging markets. The c,ompany's commitment to 

customer salisfaction has resulted in higher retention mies and stronger brand 
loyalty. The company plans 10 continue driving growth by continuing 10 
innovate and expand iLs market presence, building on sales momentum and 
deepening engagement with existing customers. The company will a lso use 
data-driven insights 10 rcrmc sales and rnarkccing cflb rts. The company is 

confident that its focus on sales excellence~ customer satisfaction, and strategic 
groMh will corninue to create value for shareholders. 

Mr. Siddharth Vaishnav, 
Executive Director 
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NOTICE is hereby given that the 39" (Thirty-ninth) Annual General Meeting ("the Meeting .. or "39" AGM") of the Members 
of Creative Castings Limited ("the Company") will be held on Saturday, the 28'' day of September, 2024 at 11 :00 A.M . a t its 
registered office situated at 102, GIDC Phase-ll, Rajkot Road, Oolatpam, Junagadh-362003. Gujarat to transact the following 
businesses: 

ORDINARY LIUSINESSES: 

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements o f the Company for the financial year ended at March 31, 2024, together 
with the Reports of the Board o f Directors ("the Board") and the Auditors thereon: 

2. To declare a final dividend of Rs. I 0.00 (Rupees Ten only) (i.e. I 00%) per equity share, for the financial year ended on March 
3 1,2024 ; 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Dhirubhai l laribhai Dand (DIN : 00284065), who re tires by rotation and, being eligible, 
offers himself for reappointment. 

Registered Office: 
Creative Castings Limited 
ClN: L27 l 00GJ I 985PLC008286 
102, GIDC-11, Rajkot Road, 
Dolatpara, Junagadh-362003 . 
Phone: 0285-2660040n660224 
Fax: +91-285-2661348 
e-Mail: info@:reati,,x.1St.C'Olll 
Web: www.c rcativc--castcom 

By order of the Board 
For. Crea1ive Castings Limited 

Sd/-

Dhirubhai H. Dand 
Chairman 

DIN: 00284065 
Dolatparn, August I 0, 2024 

Notes:---------------------------------------------

l. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is also entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote instead of himself 
/ herself and proxy need not be a member of the Company. Pursuant to Section I 05 of Companies Act, 20 13 a person can act 
as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share 
capital o f the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the tota l share capita l o f the Company 
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such pc.rson shaH not act as proxy for any other person or 
shareho lder/member. 

2. Proxies, in order to be effective, the proxy forrn should be duly s tamped, completed, signed and must be sent to the Company so 
as to receive at its Registered Office not later than 48 hours before the commenc.ement of the 39t11, AGM. A Proxy fonn is annexed 
10 this report. 

'.3. Corporate members intending to send their representatives 10 anend the meeting arc requested 10 send 10 the Company a ce,1i tied 
copy of the board re.solution autho rizing their represenlalive lo attend and vote on their behal rat the meeling. 

4. The members / prox ies are requested to bring duly filled attendance slip enclosed herewith. 

5. In line with the MCA's General Circular no. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 read with General Circular no. 02/2021 dated 
January 13, 2021, General Circular no. 02/2022 dated May 05, 2022, General circular no. 10/2022 dated December 28, 
2022 & General circular no. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and SEBI Master Circular dated July I I, 2023 read with 
Cirenlar dated O ctob er 07, 2023; the Notice oftlte 39" ACM alongwith the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023 -
24 is heing sent only through electronic mode to those Memhers '"·hose Email ID are re.-.:istered with the Company/RT A/ 
Depositories. A copy of the Notice of this ACM alongwlth the Annual Report Is available on the website of the Company 
at www.creative-cast.com and website of the Stock Exchange where the equity shares of the Company are listed, i.e. BSE 
Limited at ""-w.bselndia.com. r,or any communication, the Members may also send a request to tbe Company's £mail 
ID: info@crcative.-cast.com. The Company will not be dispatching physical copies of the Annual Reports for the Financial 
Year 2023-24 including Notice of ACM to any Members. 

6. Trading / Transfer/ Transmission / Transposition in the shares oftlte Company shall compulsorily be done in dematerialized 
form only. Pursuant to SEBI Press Release No. 1212019 dated March 27, 2019, SEBI had e laoified that the investors may continue 
to hold such shares in physical fonu even after the 1st April, 2019 subject to condition that investor who is desirous oftransfcn·ing 
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shares (which are held in physical fonn) after April OJ, 2019 can do so only after the shares are dema1e1ialized. Shareholders are 
therefore advised to dematerialize your physical shareholding at the e.arliest. i f not yet done. A procedure for dematerializarion of 
shares of the Company is hosted on its website i.e. www.creative-castcom. Derm1terialization would faci litate paperless trading 
through state-of-tlie-a,t technology, quick n·ansfer of corporate benefi ts to members and avoid inJ1erent problems of bad deliveries, 
loss in postal transit, theft and mutilation of share certi ficate and will not attract any stamp duty. It also substantially reduces the ,isk 
of fraud. Hcm.-.c, we request aJI those me mbers who have still not dematerialized their shares to get their shares dcmatc1ialized at the 
earliest. 

7. Process for rcgisb-arion / updarion, pertaining to the name, postal address, E-ma il ID. telephone/mobile numbers, Pcnnancnt Account 
Number (PAN). mandates. nominations, power of attorney. bank details such as name of rhe bank and branch details, bank account 
number, MICR code, IFSC co<le, ck.: 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode, member,,; arc n.."quested to submit their service requests in the fo1-r11ats prescribed undec 

SEBI Master Circular for Registrars 10 an Issue an<l Share Transfer Agents bearing no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD- l/P/CI R/2024/37 
dated 7th May, 2024. The form(s) arc available 011 the website of 11,c Co111pany at https://w1"~v.creative­
cast com/Rcpor1s/lnvcstorsc.h.:lailsupdationguidclim:.POF an<l on the website o f Company's RTA at 
https://liiplweb.linki11time.co.i11/KYC-downloads.html. 

ii. In case shares are held in eleccronic mode. members are requested lO update de1ails with lheir respective Depository Participams. 

8. Members holding shares in single name and physical fonn are advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in 
the Company. The members who are. des irous of availing this facility, may kindly write to Company's R & T Agent for nomination 
fonn by quoting their folio number. 

9. Members holding the shares in physical mode are requested to notify immediately for change of their address and bank particulars 
to the Company or its share transfer agent and in case their shares arc held in dematerialized form then infon11ation should be 
passed on directly to their respective depository participants and not to rhe Company/Share transfer agen1s without any delay. 
Members a rc further requested to complete necessary fonnal ities with regard to their Bank accounts attached to their Dcmat 
account for enabling the Company to make timely c.redit of dividend in respective bank account. 

10. rn compliance w ith the provis ions o f Se.ction 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read w ith Ruic 20 of the Companies (Management 
an<l Administration) Rules. 20 14 (as amen<lc<l) an<l Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations an<l Disclosure Rc(1uircmen1s) 
Regulations, 2015 (''SEBI L isting Regu la tions"). the Company is providing the facility o f remote e -voting to its membe rs in 
rcspCi.:l o f lhc businesses ,o be 1ransac1cd al the 39'h AGM. For this purpose. the Company has availed (he services of Ce ntral 
Depository Services (India) Limite-d (CDSL). 

J J. To incn.'ltsc the efficiency of the e-voting prO<:c-ss, SEBI, vi<le Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/ 120 <lated 
July 11, 2023, inte nde-0 to enable e-voting to a ll thedemat account ho lders by way ofa single log in c re.dential~ through their demat 
accounts / websites of Depositories / Depository Participants. Demat account holders should be permitted to cast their votes 
wilhoul having to register again with the c-voting service providers. lhcrcby, not only fuc ilila ting seamless a uthcnlication but a lso 
enhanc ing ease and convenie nce o f participating in e-voting process. As required by this C ircular. Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode arc allowed to vote through ,heir demat accounts 1na imained with Depositories and Depository 
Participants. Hence. members arc advised to updalc their mobile numbers and Ema il IDs in their respective dcmat acco unts l0 
access e-voting facility. 

12. The voting period begins on September 24. 2024. 09.00 AM and ends on September 27, 2024 at 05.00 PM. During this period 
mcmbl'rs o f the Compan y, holding shares either in physica l form or in dematerialized fonn , as on the c:.ut -off date (record date) 
of September 21, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. TI1e remote e-voring module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 
thereafte r. A person who is not a niember as on the cu t-o ff dnte should t reat this Notice for infor m:.Uion purposes only . 
The information with resp ect t o Voting process a nd other' instruction s r ega r ding re mote e -,·oting are d etailed in Note no. 
36. 

The voling rights of thc membe rs sha ll bc in proporlion ( 0 lhc paid-up value o f the ir shares in the c1.1uity c.t1pi1al ofthc Company 
as 011 the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, September 2 1, 2024. 

J3. The members who have casl lheir vote by remote e-voting may a lso atlend the 391h AGM but shall not be e ntilled lo c.ast the ir 
vote agt1in. The member who votes through both, i.e. remote e-voting t1nd also '11 39" AGM through ballot I polling papers. the 
votes casted lhrough remote e•voting shall prevail a nd counted for the purpose o f declaration or result. Me mbers who have not 
cast their vote using remote e -voting fac.i liries and are attending the 39" AGM ofrhe Company will be provided with an option 
to cast their vote using ba llot / po lling pape rs. 

l4 . A person, whose name is recorded in the rcg istc.~r of members or in the regis ter o f bc.~neficial owners ma inta ined by the depositories 
as on the cut-off date i.e. September 21. 2024 only shall be entitled to avail the remote e-voting facility as well as voring through 
ballot in the 39" AGM. 
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IS. CS Mayur Buha, proprietor o f M. Buha & Co., Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. F9000) has been appointed as 
the scrutinizer to scrutinize lhc e~voting & poll (ballot) process in a fair and transparent manner. 

l 6. The Scrutinizer shalJ, immediately :1fler the conclusion of voting at thl~ 39ltl AGM, counl the votes cast at the meeting and there 
after unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presenc.e of at least 2 witnesses not in ernployment of the Company. 
The Scrutinizer shall submit a consoH<latc«J Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour of or against, if any, not later 
than 2 working days from the conclusion of the 39'"AGM to the Chairman of the Company. The Chairman. or any other person 
authorized by the C hainnan, shall declare the result of the voting forthwi th. The result declared a long with the consolidated 
Scnitinizer's Report will be placed on the Company's website www.crcative-cast.com and on the website o f Central Depository 
Serv ices Limited (CDSL) immediately a fte r the result is declared by the Chairman and the same shall be s imultaneously placed 
on the website ofBSE Limited i.e. www.bseindia .com and will a lso be displayed for at least three days on the Notice Board of 
the Company at its Registered Office. 

17. The resolution(s) shall be deemed to be passed on the date of 39°' AGM. subject 10 the receipt of sufficient votes. 

Notes ou Dividend 

18. Members may note that the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on August 10, 2024 has recommendc'd a final dividend of Rs. 
10.00 per equity share (i.e. I 00%) for the financial yc.ar ended March 3 1 ~ 2024. The "'record date", for determining the eligibility 
of members to nx:cive the dividend, will be Septcmb.::r 21, 2024. ·rhe final divid.::nd, once approved by the mc::mbers in the 
ensuing J9lll AGM will be paid within ~O days of the c.onclusion of the 39t1t AGM electronic.ally through various on line transfer 
modes to those members who have updated their bank account details. For members who have not u1idated their bank account 
details, dividend warrants / demand drafts / chl~qucs will be ,.;cnl out to their n~gistcrcd addn'$scs in due course. To avoid delay 
in recejving Lhe djvidend, members are requested to update their KYC with their deposilories (where shares are held in 
dema terialized mode) and with the Company' s Regislrnr and Transfer Agent na mdy Link lntime India Pvt. Lid. ("RT /\")(where 
shares are held in physical mode) to receive the dividend directly into their bank account on the payout date. 

19. Please note that SEBI has mandated that the security holders ho lding securities in physical form, whose fol io(s) do not have th e 
presc11bed K YC. shall be eligible for any d ividend payment in respect of such folios. only through e lectronic mode with effect 
from 1st Apri l 2024, only upon furnishing all the mentioned details. Therefore, Members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to update the prescribed deta ils by completing the appropriate ISR fonns with the Company's RTA by Monday. 
Septembe r 16. 2024 , to ensure receipt o f dividen.d. 
Re levant FAQs published by SEBJ on its website can be viewed at the fo llowing link: 
https://www.sebi.gov .in/sebi _ data/faqfiks/jan -2024/ 170443384 3359 .pdf 

20. Members may note that the lncomc Tax Ad, 1961, ("the IT J\..:.t") as amended by the Finance Act, 2020, mandatt.--s that dividends 
paid or d istributed by a Company after April O I, 2020 shall be taxable in the hands of members. The Company shall therefor,;: 
be n.--quircd to deduct tax at source (TDS) at the time o f making the payment of final dividend. In order to enable us to determine 
the appropriate TDS rate (Withholding rax rate) as applicable, members are requested to submit the following documents in 
accordance wilh lhc provisions of the IT Acl. 

For resident shareholders ("members") , taxes shall be deducted at source under Section 194 of the IT Act as follows 

Particulars \Vithholding Tu R111c Documents Required (if Any) 

Members h1wing valid PAN 10%,• No documenl required (ii' no exemption is soughl) 

Members not having PAN / valid PAN lO"fo No document required (ii' no exemption is soug.lu) 

Av:iibbility oflowcr/nil tax dcduccion loWi:t tax d..:duction 1.~ifitat1; <>bt:1i,,1.•d ftom 
cc11itkntc j_<;sucd by Income T:ix Dcpa1tmr..,-nt Rate $()C.-C1fic:d in the Ct.':f'td-icate 

hll.-Ollli; Tax A\1thotity U1$ 197 ofllk.'(.)lllC Tax Act, 1961 

* As per the Finance Ac~ 202 1, Section 206AB has been inserled effective July I, 2021, where.in higher rale or tax (twice the 
specified rate) would be applicable on payment made to a shareholder who is classi fied as 'Specified Person' as defined under 
the provisions of the aforesaid Section or if the Permanent Account Number (PAN) is not linked to Aadhaar. 

However, no tax shall be deducted on the dividend payable to a resident individual if the total dividend to be rec.eived by 
them during Financial Year 2024 -25 does not exceed R s. 5,000 and also in cases where members p rovide Form 15G 
(applicable. to any person other than a Company or a Firm)/ Form 15H (applicable. to individuals aged 60 yea rs or more.) 
subject to conditions s1>ccificd in the JT Act. Resident members may also submit any other docume.nt as prescribed under 1he 
IT Act to claim a lower / Nil wilhholding tax . Registered members may also submit any other document as pn.-scribcd undt~r the 
IT Act to claim a lower / Nil withholding: tax. PAN is mandatory for members 1>roviding form I SG / I SH or any other document 
as mcntiom:d above. 
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For non-resident members~ taxes are required to be wilhheJd in accordance wilh lhe provisions of Section 195 and Olher 
applicable sections of the IT Act, at the rates in force. The withholding tax shall be a t the rate of20% (plus appl icable surcharge 
and cess) or as notified by Ute Government of India on the amount of dividend payable. However, as per Section 90 of the IT 
Ac:.t, non .. rcsidcnt members have the option to be governed by the provisions of the Double Tax Avoidance Agreement (DTAA) 
berween India and the country of tax residence of the member. if they are more beneficial to them. For this purpose. i.e. to avail 
the benefits under the DTAA, non-resident members will have to provide the following: 

• Copy of the PAN card aHoucd by the Indian Income Tax authoritks duly attested by the member or details as prescribed 
under rule 378C of the Income-tax Rules, 1962. 

• Copy of Tax Residency Certificate (l RC) for the FY 2024-25 obtained from the revenue authorities of the country of tax 
rcsidene.c, duly attested by the member. 

• Self-declaration in Form 1 OF. 
• Self-declaration by the members of having no pc1111ancnt C'Stablishmcnt in India in accordance with the applicabk tax trC'aty. 
• Self-declaration of beneficial ownership by the non-residem membe1·s. 
• Any other documents as prescribed under the IT Act for lower w ithholding of taxes if applicable, duly attested by the member. 

In case of foreign Institutional Investors / Foreign Po11folio Investors, tax will be deducted under Section 1960 of Ute IT Act 
at the rate of 20%** (plus applicable surcharge and cess) or the rate provided in relevant DTAA, read with ML!, whichever 
is more beneficial. subject 10 the submission of the above documents, if applicable. 
•• As per the Finance Act, 2021, Section 206AO has been inserted etTective July I, 2021 , wherein higher rate of tax (twice 
the specified rate) would be applicable on payment made to a shareholder who is c lassified as 'Specified Person' as defined 
under the provisions of the aforesaid section. However. in case a non-residC'nt shareholder or a non .. rC'sident Foreign Portfolio 
Investor (FPI) / Foreign Institutional Investor (Fil). higher J'a(e of tax as menrioned in Section 206AB shall not apply if such 
non .. rcsidcnt does not havc a pcnnanent establishment in India. 

21. Documcnls (duly completed and signed), as envisaged abov,·, shall be scnl to the Company on its e-mail info@cn. ... alive-c:lsl.com or 
uploaded (at appropriate wcblink provided in the e-mail) on the website o f Link lntime India Ptivale Ltd on or before September 18, 
2024 in order to enable the Company / RlA to determine and deduct appropriate TDS / Withholding Tax. Incomplete and / or 
unsigned fonns and declarations: will not be considered by the Company. No communication on the lax determination / deduction 
shall be considered after September 18, 2024. 6:00 PM. The Company will arrange to email a soft copy oflDS certificmc 10 

mcmb,·rsonthcirregist,-red Email ID. 

22. Members may note thal in case the lax on said final dividend is deducted al a higher rate in absence of rec.eipt of the aforcmcntione<l 
details/docmm:nts, Oplion is available lO lhem lO file lhe return of income as per Income Tax Act, 1961 and claim an appropriate 
refund, if eligible. 

23. In thc event of any inc:.omc tax demand (including interest, penalty, etc.) arising from any misrepresentation, inaccuracy or 
omission of in fonnation provided / to be provided by d1e Member(s), such Member(s) will be responsible to indemnify the 
Company and also. provide the Company with all information / documents and co-operation in any appellate proceedings. 

24. This Communication is not e,,haustive and does not purport to be a complete analysis or listing o f all potential tax consequences 
in the matter of dividend payment. Members should consult their tax advisors for requisite action to be taken by them. 

25. All c:.ommunic.ations/ querics in this respect to dividend should be addressed to our RTA, Link lntime India Private Limited on 
their e-maid ID given in the e-mail communic-ation. 

26. ·n,e members who have not encashcd their Dividend Warrants / Cheques / OD for any previous period arc requested to send the 
same for revalidation to thc Company at its registered office. 

27. In terms of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013. any d ividend. remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period o f seven 
years rrom the date o f n·ansfer of such dividend to Unpaid Dividend Account of a company shall be transfetTed by the Company 
along with interest accrued. if any, to the Fund established knovm as Investors' Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 
Accordingly, the unpaid or unclaimed dividend, if any, for the financial year 2016-17 shall be transferre,j to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund Account. Members, who have not encashed their dividend warrant so far, for the financial year 
201 7-18 and the subsequent years, are requested to make their claims at the Registered office o f the Company. It may be noted 
that once the unclaimed dividend is ll'ansferred to the JEPF as above, no claim shall lie against the Company or the said fund in 
respect of any amounts which were unclaimed / unpaid for a period of sevC'n years from the dates that they are transferred to 
Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company and no payment shall be made in respect of any such claims. 

Further, pursuant to Section 124 of the Act re.ad with the IEPF Rules: a ll shares on which d ividend has not been paid or claimed 
for seven consecutive years or more shall be transferred lo IEPF Authority as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
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28. The Securitit.--s and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Pe rmanent Account Number (PAN) by 
every participant in securities market. Moreover. SEBI has also mandated to provide bank details. in addition to PAN. of 
securities holders who holds shares of the Company in physical fonn. Members holding sharl'S in electronic fom1 or physical 
fonn a re. therefore, requested to submit the PAN or Bank Details as the. case may be to the.ir Depository Particip.ant(s) with 
whom they are maintaining 1bcir dcmm accoums and members holding shares in physical form 10 the Company / its IZTA. 

29. The Register of Directors' and Key Managerial Pe1·so1rnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Companies 
Act. 20 I J. the Rcgislcr o f contracts or arrangements in which the Dirc.;ctors arc; intcrcslc.;d under Sc,;ction 189 of the Companic;s 
Act. 2013 and a ll other documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Registered Offic.e of the 
Company during nonnal business hours ( 10:00 a.m. to 06:00 p.m.) on all wo1'king days except Friday and public holidays up to 
the date of the 39'" AGM of the Company. 

30. The details of the Director seeking re-appointment at the AGM. pursuant to tlte provisions of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations, para 1.2.5 of lhe Secretarial Standards on Ge.neral Meetings (SS-2) and other applicable provisions are 
provided in Aunexure to this Notice and fonning part of the Explanatory Statement. 

31. In order to use natural resources~ we request members to update their (:mail 10 with their depository Participants to enable the 
Company to send communications electronically. 

32. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in same order of names. if any. 
are requested to send the share cc,1ifica1es 10 Link Intime India Private Limited. for consolidation into a single folio. 

33. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the at.::councs or operations of the Company are requested to 
communicate their questions in writing to the Company, on info@crc.ativc-cast.com, at least 10 (Ten) days before the date of the 
Meeting so that the infonnation required may be made available at the Meeting. 

34. The Company has designated an exclusive E-mail ID: info@crcative-c.ast.com for rcdrcssal of Shareholders• / Investors• 
complaints / grievance. ln case you have any queries. complaints or grievances, then please write to us at the above mentioned 
E-mail ID. 

35. Members may kindly note that in accordance with SEBI Master Circular for Online Resolution of Disputes in the Indian 
Securities Market bearing no. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-3/P/CIR/2023/ 195 dated 31st July, 2023 (as amended from time to 
lime), SEDl has specified tha1 a shareholder shall first take up his/her/their grievance with the lisied entity by lodging a complaint 
din:,-"Clly with the conccrmxl 1islc<l cntily or its RIA an<l if lhc gricvam:c is nol redressed satisfaclorily, the shareholder may> in 
accordance with the SCORES guidel ines. escalate the same through the SCOR.ES Po11al in accordance with the process laid out 
(herein. Only after exhausting all available options for resolu1ion of che grievance. if lhe shareholder is nol satisfied with lhe 
outcome. he/she/they can initiate dispute resolution through the SMART ODR Portal (Securities Market Approach for Resolution 
through Online Disputes Resolution Portal). This platform aims to enhanc-e investor grievance resolution by providing ac-cc-ss to 
Online Dispute Resolution Institutions for addressing complaints. Members may feel free to utilize this online conciliation and/or 
arbitration facil ity, as outl ined in the c ircular, to resolve any outstanding disputes between Members and the Company (includ ing 
IZTA). Members can access the SMART OOR Portal via link: hnps://smartodr.in/login. 

36. Voting process and instruction regarding remote e -voting: 

The instructions for members voting electronically are as under: 

(A) For lndh·idual shareholders holding securitie~ in Oemat mode: 

Type of shareholders 

lodividual Shareholders holdiiig 
securi1jcs in Ucm.11 mode \',·ith 
CDSL DepositorJ' 

■ Crealhe ( astlnts L1m1tf"d 

I .◄)gin Method 

• Users who have oplc:-d for CDSL Eas1 / Easiest faci li1y, c.an login through !heir exis1fog user id and fKlssword. The 
users lO login lo Easi / Easiclil arc rcqueslc:-d to vis ii cdsl website www.cdlilmdia.com and click on log.in icon & New 
System M)•easi Tab. 

After successful log:it'l 1he Easi / Easies1 user will beable1osee lhe e-Volingoption for eligiblecomp.,nics where 1hc 
evo1ing is in p1\)grcss as per 1he inforina1ion tn-ovided by compMy. On clicking 1be evo1ing option. the user will be 
able lO seee-Vo1ing p.igc of thee. Voting service provider forc.'lsiing >'Our vote during 1he re1no1c e,. Vo1i.ng period or 
joining vinual inee1ing: & vo1in_g: during 1be 1nec1ing. Addi1ionally.1hcre is also links provided 10 access 1he S)'Slem 
of all e-VotingSen,icc Providers, so that 1heusercan visi1 thee-Vo1ing sen-ice providers' wcbsi1c direct I>•· 



lndividu.11 Shareholders hCltding 
securities ii) dema1 m()dc with 
NSOL De1>osltory 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding socurilics in dcmat mode) 
login throug.h their Ot'pository 
P:1rticipants (OP) 

• rf the user ,s not registered tOr Easi/Easicst, option to register is a\'ail.ablc at cdsl website www.cdslind,a.com and 
click on login & New System Myea.c;i Tab and then click on regmrationoption. 

• Ahemativcly. the userean diroc-llyaccess e-¼>tingpageby providing DematAccoun1 Number and PAN No. from a 
e-Voling link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. TI.c system will authenticate the user by sending OTP 
on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the DematAccount A(krsucccssful authenucalion, user will be able to 
SC'C' the e-Votfog opuon where the evoting is in progress and alc;o able to directly access the system of all e-Voung 
Service Providers. 

• rf )'OU are already registered l'or NSDL IDcAS facility, please visi1 the e-Scrvices web!;ite of NSDL Open web 
browser by typing the following URL: hups://cscrviccs.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
Once the home page ol' e-$crviccs is launched, click on the ··Benclicial Owner· ioon under "Login·· which is 
available under 'JDeAS' section. A newscrocn will open. You will hiwe to enter )'OUr User JD and Password. Afler 
successful authenticalion. you will be able 10 sec c-Voting services. Click on .. Access 10 e• \•Oung·· under c-Voting 
services and you will be able 10 seec-Votingpnge. Click on company name or e-Votingservice provider name and 
you will be re-dirccccd to e-Votingseivicc provider website for casting your \'Otc during the remote e-Vot1ngpcciod. 

• {f 1hc user is not registered for IOcASc•Scrviccs. op lion to register is available at hups:1/cserviccs.nsdl.com. Select 
"RcgistcrOnline for IDcAS ··Portal or click at hups:/lcscrviccs.nsdl.com/Socurc\VebtldcasDiroc1Rcg.jsp 

• Visi1 the c-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https:1/w\~W.cvoting...nsdl.com/ either on a Per.;onal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home p.1gc of e-Voting 
S)'S(em 1s l!rnnched. c lick on !he icon ··Log:in·· which is a•,ailable under 'Shareholder/Member' section.A ncwscrocn 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. )'OUr sixteen digit dcmat account number hold wi1h NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code a.c; shown on the scrocn. Alter successful authcnlication, you will be 
rcdirccced to NSDL Depository site wherein you e.ansccc-Voting page. Click on company name ore-Voting service 
provider name and you will be rcdircc1ed 10 e-Voting service providcr website for ca.<tting your vole dunng the 
rcmole e-Votingpcriod. 

Yout.:~m also login using lhc login CR:dtntialsof yourdcmat ai.:count lhrough your Oq,osi101y Participant rcgistc1\:d 
wi1h NSOUCDSL for t-Voting f.K.'.ili1y. Aflcr $ltl;.(;..:Ssfu l login. you will be able lo se..: c-Vo1ing Option. Om.:..: you 
click on c-Voling op1ion. you will b..: rtdi1\:cltd lO NSOUCDSL D..:posi1ory sit-.: afkr suoc..:ssful au1htnti1.:ation, 
wtk:rein you c..-in si.:e c-Vo1ing foalure. Cli1.:k on company nami.: Ort· Voling service provider name and you will bl.! 
l\:llirecl..:ll lO ~ Voting. scrvi1.:..: providt:r wcbsi1..: fort.:asiirig your vo1..: during 1hc 1\:mOtt c-Voting p(:riod. 

I mportant note: Members who are unable ,o retrieve User JD/ Password arc advised to use forget User ID and Forget Password 
option available a l abovcmcntioncd web~itc. 

Helpde$k Lor Individual Shareholder$ holding securi1ie$ in demat mode for any technical i$$ue$ related 10 login through 
Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL: 

Login Type He.lpde-sk Details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Ocmlll mode wilh CDSL Member!- faeing any lc:chnk::il issue in login c::in cont:ict CDSL hclpdc.-s.k by 
sending a request at hc:lpdc.c;k,cvoting@:,\.'dslindi~.1.'0m orcontacl at toll free no. 
18002 109911 

lndividl131 Sh.'lrebolders holding, soe111·i1ics in Demm mode wilb NSOL Members fac.ing any 11.·chnical issue in login can oontacl NSUL hclpd,.-;sk by 
sending a R.'quc.-;st at C:\'04ing@nsdl.co.in or e.ill at : 022. 4886 7000 and 022 . 
24997000 

(B) Otht'r than individual shareholders holding share.s in Dem at modt.> & Individual Ph"sical shart'holdt'rS. 

1) The shareholders should log on to thee-voting website ,vww.evoting,india.com. 

2) Click on "Shareholclcrs"' module. 

3) Now enter your User ID 
a. For CDSL: I 6 d igits beneficiary ID. 
b. For NS DL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits C lient ID, 
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Fonn should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 
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4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you arc holding shares in dcmat form and had logged on to Wl'w.cvotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any 
company, then your existing password is to be used. 

6)_ If you are a first-time user follow the steps given be low: 

Dividend Bllnk lktaib 
0 1{ Oatc nf Birth (008) 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demar. 

En1..:r your 10 dig.ii alpha•numcri1.: •PAN issuc,1 by Lm;om1; T.1.x Ocpa11trM.:nt (Appli1,.:ablc for both Jcm.·n slmn.:holJcrt: as 
well as physii;.il shan;holdt:rs). 

• Shartholdcrs who have no11.1p~1cd their PAN with the Company/Ocposi1ory Parcki!Xlnl arc 1-cq~1ed 10 use the 
scqutncc munbcr scn1 by Comp{lny/RT,\ or conltict Contpany/RTA, 

Enti:r the Dividend Bank Details. or ~tc of Birth (in ddhnm/yyyy fur,nal) a..-. n:oordOO in your (krnat account or in th..: 
cumpany rccunls in unlcr 10 IIJitin. 

• If bo11, the details .ire not roconkd with 1hc depository or company, pica.~ enter the ,ncrnbcr id / folio numbcr iu the 
Dividend Bank dt.tl ils fie ld. 

QO After entering these details appropriate.ly. c lick on '"SUBM IT'' 1ah. 

(iii) Shareholders holding share.s in physic.al fom1 wilJ then d irectly reach the Company selection screen. However. shareholders 
holding shares in demat form will now reach · Password Creation I menu wherein they are required to mandat◊ri ly enter their 
login password in the new password field . Kindly note that this password is to bt~ also used by the demm holders: for voting 
for resolutions of any other c-0mpany on which they are e lig ible to vote. provided that company opts for e-voting through 
CDSL p latfonn. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password c.~onfidcntial. 

(iv) For shareholck·rs holding shares in physical form, the. details can be used only fore-voting on the. resolutions contained in 
this Notice. 

(v) Click on 1he EVSN for the relevant CREATIVE CASTINGS LIMITED on which you choose to vote. 

(vi) On the voting page, you will see ·•R£S0LUTION DESCRll'TION" and against the same the option ""YES/NO'' for voting. 
Select the option YES or NO as dc..-sircd. The option YES implies that you assent to the Rcsolulion and option NO implies 
that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(vii) C lick on the "RESOLUTlO S FILE LIN K"" if you wish to view the entire Resolution det1ils. 

(viii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, c lick on ·'SURMIT". A confirmation box wi ll be d isplayed. If 
you wish to confim, your vote. click on "OK". else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL"' and accordingly modify your 
vote. 

(ix) Once you "CONFI RM" your vote on the r..:solution. you will not be a11owcd to modify your vote. 

(x) You can a lso take a print of the votes cast by clicking on '·Click here to print0 opt.ion on the Voting page. 

(x i) If a demat account ho lder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image ,•eri fication c-0de and click 
on forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xii) TI1ere is a lso an optional provision 10 upload BR/POA if any uploaded. which will be made available to scrutinizer for 
verification. 

(C) Additional Facilltv for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custod ians -For Remote Voting onlv. 

• Noo-lndividual share.holders (i.e. other than [ndividuals, HUF. NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to 
www.cvotingindia.com and register themselves in the ·•corporatcsu module. 

• A scanned copy of tile Regis tration Fonn bearing u,e stamp and sign of tile entity should be emailed to 
hclpdcsk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be cre.ated using the admin login and 1,assword. The Complianc-e­
User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts linked in tJ1e login will be mapped a utomatically & can be delink in case o f any wrong mapping. 
• It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomcy (POA) which they have issued in favour 

o f the Custodian, ifnny, should be uploaded in PDF format in the sys1ern for the ~cm1inizer to verify the same. 
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• Allcrn:llivcly. Non Jndividual shareho]dcrs arc required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Aulhority lctll'r etc . 
together with attested specimen signature of lhe duly authcniied signatory who arc authorized to votl~> to the Scrutiniier and to 
the Company at the Email ID viz; inlo@creativc-cast com (<lesignatcd l~mail address by company)> if they have voted from 
individual tab & not uploaded same in lhe CDSL e-voting system for the scrutiniier to vcrif y the same. 

(D ) Process for those shareholders whose em:til/mobile no. are not registered with the Comp:rnv/depositories. 

I. fol' Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No .. Name of shareholder. scanned copy of the slme 
cenificate (front and back). PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card). AADIIAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadha,· 
Card) by email to Company/RTA Email ID. 

2. For Dcmat shareholders • Plc,1sc update your Email ID & mobile no. with your rcsp,:ctivc Depository Panicipant (DP). 

3. For Individual Dematshareholders-Please update your Email ID & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) 
which is mandatory while c-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regal'ding e-Voting from the CDSL c-Yoting System. you can write an email to 
hclpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911. 

All grievances connected with the faci lity for voting by elecrronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, 
(CDSL,) Cenn·al Depository Services ( India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, NM 
Joshi Marg, Lower Pare I (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to hclpdesk.evoring@c-dslindia.com or call at tol I free no. 
18002 109911. 

37. Route--map for attaining the 39'11 Annual 
general Meeting of the Company: 

I rea.tivt Castings liniltd 

SVBHAStl W.ACi,1p 

Oolatpar• Pan 

MUiUWADA 
TNiltlDt't. 

• 

ANNEXURE 

Dctoll~ of the directors Sl"l~kln~ re-appolnnncnr In 39'11 Annual 
General Meeting to he he-Id on 2st11 Scpfemher, 2024 

Name of' Director 
A e 
Date of Appoinunem 
Experience 
Qualification 

Brief Resume 

Tcnns and conditions for 
lle-.appoinlment 

Dd.ails of Rcmuncr.'Jtion 
Nature of expenisc in 
specific functional areas 
?vlembership of Commit Ices 
ofRoard 
Chainnanship of 
Commiuccs of Board 
List of Listc.-d entities from 
which put-forlh resignation 
in past 3 years. 
Lisl of other Companies/ 
LLPs in which holding the 
position of Director/ 
Dc.-signatcd Partner 

Mr. Dhirubhai H. Dand 
75 Years 
22/11/1985 
49 years 
Fellow member of ICA I 
He is Founder Promorer of the 
Creative Castings and since 
inception he is the Chairperson & 
a non~cxccutivc Oirector of the 
Company. He is a fellow member 
or Institute of Charlcred 
Accountants of Cndia and a 
Practicing Chartem.1 AccounUmL 
Liable 10 relire by rotalion and 
shall e.nlitled to get sining fees 
onl . 
N.A (P«:vious Y1.-ar: N.A.) 

Finance & Management 

Audit Commi1tce and Nominn1ion 
and Remuneration Commitlce-

N.A. 

N.A. 

luovativc Tc.::hnocast Private 
Limited 

For other detail~ suc.h as No. of Share~ held in a Company a~ on 
fvla.rch 31, 2024, Rdationship with other Din..--,c[ors/Key 
f,.fanagerial Personnel of lhe Company, No. of Board Meeting(s) 
attended <.hu'ing the financial year 2023-24 and Directorship in 
Listed Companies as on March 3 I> 2024, please refer Rcpo11 on 
Corporate Governance which is a part of this Annual Report. 
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Dear Members. 

The Board of Directors hereby submits the 39•• Annual Repo11 of your Company ('the Company'), together with the 
audited fin~mci~1I statemen4 for the tin~mcial year ended on March 31, 2024 ('Year' or 'Fin~mcial Year'). 

Financial Results: 
(As per Indian Accounting Standards) 

(i) 

(ii) 

Particulars 

Revenue from operations and other income 
Gross Profit before Finance Cost, Dcpn.'"Ciation and 
Taxation (PBIDT) 
Less : Finance Cost 

(iii) Profit before Depreciation and Taxation 

Less : Depredation 

(iv) Profit Before Tax (PBT) 

(v) Less: Provision for Taxes: 

(a) Current Tax 

(b) Prior Year Tax 

(c) Deferred Tax 

(vi) Profit aficr Tax (PAT / PAIDT) 

(Amount in Lakh) 

For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31 , 2024 March 31, 2023 

5,316.99 5,278.05 

719.1 1 723.64 

2.51 1.05 

716.60 722.59 

63.32 75.18 

653.28 647.41 

169.49 173.01 

(2.09) 10.47 

(20.78) (14.86) 

506.66 478.79 

Operational pcrt·ormancc: -----------------------------------­

The Company continues to specialize in the manufacniring of investment casting products and has expanded its revenue streams 
through windmill nll'bines. With a robust production capacity, the Company now supplies over 5000 different types of castings in both 
as-cast and fully machined conditions. These products cater to a wide range of engineering applications, including pumps and valves, 
defense, oil and refinery, fire control equipment, and automobiles, arnong others, 

Financial performance: 
The financial year 2023-24 marked a steady perfonnancc for the Company, with revenue reaching Rs. S,316. 99 lakh, reflecting a 
modest increase from the previous yc.ar. The Gross Profit before F'inanc.e Cost, Oe.preciation, and Taxation (PRIDT} was Rs. 719.11 
lakh, maintaining stability compared to the prior year. The Company successfully managed its finance costs, which remained minimal 
at Rs. 2.5 I lakh. Profit Before Tax (PBT) saw a slight improvement to Rs. 653.28 lakJ,, and after accounting for taxes, the Profi t After 
Tax (PAT) rose to Rs. 506.66 lakh, up from Rs. 478.79 lakh in the previous year. These figures highlight the Company's resilience and 
effective cost m;;inagemcnt, leading to sustained profitobility. 

This strong financial and operational perforn1ance underscores the Company's commitment to maintaining a competitive. edge in the 
market and delivering: consistent value to its stakeholders. The Board remains optimistic about the future prospects of the Company 
and will continue to explore new opportunities for growth and innovation. 

No malerial changes or commilmcnls have lranspired bctwci·n the cn<l of the llnandal year and lhe dale of this report that woul<l 
impacl the Company's linancial standing. 

The Audited Standalone financial Statements of the Company. along with all necessary auachments, have been part of the Annual 
Report for the year 2023-24. This complete report is accessible on the Company's ofiicial website at www.creative-cas1.com. 

Dividend: -------------------------------------------
The Board of Directors is delighted to propose a final dividend of Rs. IO per equity share having a face value of Rs. IO each (i.e .. @ 
I 00%) for the financial year 202~-24. This dividend will be paid to the members whose names arc appear in the Register of Members 
as of the Record Date, subject to approval by the members at the ensuing 39" Annual General Meeting. 

The proposed Dividend, if approved during rhe 39• Annual General Meeting of the Company. will not be subjected to dividend 
distriburion tax. as it has been eliminated. However. ir will be subject to Tax Deducted ar Source (TDS) in accordance with the 
applicable rates, as specified in the notic◊ for the 391

" AGM. 
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Transfer to Reserve: 
"f he Company's Board o f Directors has decided not to transfer any funds to the Reserves for the financial year being reviewed. 

Share Capital: -----------------------------------------
There were no changes carried out in the capital strucnire of the C'ompany during the year under review. 

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF): 
The Company's Board of Directors affirms that there are no pending amounts to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund for th e year under consideration. 

Meetings or the Board: --------------------------------------
Throughout the ye.ar. the Board of Direc.wl's met regularly to review the Company's perfonuance. discuss various business 
strategics, and address important issues. During the financial year ending March 31, 2024. four meetings o f the Board ofDire.ctors 
were p.:riodieally convened and held on May 2 9. 2023. August 12. 2023. November 4. 2023 and Februa,y 10, 2024. where in 
following Directors were present: 

Sr. Nome of T he Directors 29/05/2023 No. 
0 1 D. H. Dand p 

0-2 R. R. Bambhania p 

03 S. V. Vaishnav p 

04 J. S. Thanki p 

05 11. N. Vadgama p 

06 P. J. Doshi A 

07 R. A . Gordi A 

08 B . R. Sureja p 

09 K. D. Panchamiya p 

10 R.S. Tilva A 

.. }',., denotes "Present" and "A·~ denotes ~'Absent with Leave". 

Changes in Directors & Key ~tanagerial Personnel (K~IP): 

([J Appointment: 

12/08/2023 04/11/2021 10/02/2024 

p p p 
p p p 
p p p 

A p p 
p p p 
p A A 
p A p 

A p A 

A A p 

A p A 

During the year under review. Mr. Rajan Ramnikla l 8ambhania (DIN: 001462 I I) was reappointed as the Managin_e 
Director o f the Company, w ith his tenn extended until March 31 . 2029. Similarly. Mr. Siddharth Vallabhbhai Yaishnav 
(DIN: 00169472) was reappointed as the Whole-T ime Director of the Company, a lso until March 3 I, 2029. 

Additionally. Mr. Bhavesh Ratilal Sureja (DIN: 00169883), Mr. Ketan Diueshchandra Panchamiya (DIN: 08193255), Mr. 
Ramnikla l Savjibhai Tilva {DIN: 08193261), and Mrs. Ruta Ajaybhai Gard i ( DIN: 08193238) were reappointed as 
Independent Directoi·s of the Company. with their tenns extended until September 23. 2028. 

(ii) Continuation or Appointment: 

In compliance with Regulation 17( I A) o f the Securities and Exchange Board of Ind ia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations.2015 ("SEB I Listing Regulations"). the continuation of d irectorship for any non-executive director 
who has reached the age of?5 years requires the approval of shareholders through a special resolution. Accordingly. at the 33• 
Annua l Ueneral Meeting held on September 23. 2023. the Company passed a special resolution approving the continuation of 
directorship for Mr. Dhirubhai Haribhai Dand (DIN: 00284065) and Mr. Ramniklal Savjibhai Ti Iva (DIN: 08193261 ). who will 
reach the age of 75 years on June I. 2024. and May 6. 2024. respectively. 

(i.ii) Cessations: 

There were no instances of cessation of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KlvlPs) during the period under review. 

(hi) R,•tirc by Rotation: 

In accordance with ,he provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Company's Ar,icles of Association, 
Mr. Dhimbhai Haribhai Dand (DIN: 00284065). Director, is liable to retire by rotation a t the forthcoming 39• Annual 
General Meeting. Being e ligible, he has oJTered himself for reappointment. and the Board hos recommended his 
re.appointmenl as a Director of the Company. 

The disclosures required under Regula tion 36 of lbe SE81 Listing Regulalions and the Secreta rial Standards on General 
Meetings ('SS-2') a re provided in the Notice of this AGM, forming part of the Annual Repo,1. 
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Declaration by Independent Directors: 

The Company has received declarations / continuations from all the lndependem Directots of the Company as required under 
Section 149(7) of the Act rc~d with Ruic 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 20 14 and 
Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI Listing Rcb'l!lations. Funhermore, the Independent Directors have adhered to the Code of 
lndependcnl Directors as stipulated in Schc<luh; IV of the Ad. 

Formal annual evaluation and its criteria: -----------------------------­

Pursuant lo the provi,-ions of the Act, SEBl Listing Regu1atio.o..s and Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC") and the Board has c.an·ied out the annual performance evaluarion of the 
Board, its Committees and individual Directors by way of individual and collccti vc feedback from Directors. The Independent 
Directors have also carried out annual performance evaluation of the Chairperson. the non -independent directors and the Board 
as a whole. Structurc.d questionnaires covering the evaluation criteria laid down by the NRC, prepared after taking into 
consideration inputs received from Directors. were used for canying out the evaluation process. The Directors expressed thei r 
satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

Criteria adopted for evaluation: 

(i) The Board shall evaluate the roles. func tions. duties of Independent Directors (IDs) of the Company. Each ID shall be 
evaluated by all other d irectors' not by the Director being evaluated. T he Board shall also review the manner in which I D's 
follow guidelines of professional conduct. 

(ii) Performance review of all the Non-Independent Directors of the Company on the basis o f the activities undertaken by them. 
expectation of.Board and level of participation. 

(iii) Performance review of the Chainnan of the Company in tetms of level of competence of chairman in steeting the Company. 
(iv) The review and asse$smenl of the now of information by the Company to the Board and the manner in which the 

deliberations take place, the manner of placing the agenda and the contents therein. 
(v) TI1e review of lhe performance of the directon; individually, its own pert()rmance as well as evaluation of working of its 

committees shall be carried out by the Board. 
(vi) On the basis of pcrfonnance evaluation, it shall be dctem1ined by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the 

Boatd whether to extend or continue the tem1 of appointment of JO subject to all other applicable compliances. 

Committees: ------------------------------------------
The Company has es1ablished ess,~ntial CommiHt.'t~S, name))' the Aue.lit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. as mandated by Sections 177 and 178 of the Companies Act. 2013. The Board 
consistently assessed the performance of these Committees to enhance theire0iciency and ensure alignment with the stipulations 
of the Companies Act. 2013. and the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Comprehensive infonnation concerning these Committe-es, including their composition. meetings. and attendance records. are 
detailed within the Corporate Govemance Rcpo,1. This report is an integral part of this report. 

Policy on Directors' Appointment and Policy on Remuneration: ---------------------­

TI1e Nomination and Remuneration Committee works with the Board to determine the appropriate characteristics, skills and 
experienc-e required for the Board as a whole and ics individual members wich the objective of having a Board with diverse 
backgrounds and e.xperience in business. government. educ.ation and public service. Characteristics expected of all Directors 
include independence. integrity. h igh personal and professional e thics. sound business j udgment. ability to participate 
constru<.'.fivcly in deliberations and willingness to exercise authority in a collective manner. 

rursuant to Section I 34(3)(e) read with Section 178P) & (4) of the Companies Act, 2013, the policy governing the appoinh11ent 
of Board members, which encompasses the criteria for assessing qualilications, positive attributt:s, director indepcn<lcncc, an ~ 
th.e policy governing the remuneration of Directors, Key Management Personnel (KlvtP), and other employees, is accessible on 
the Company's: offidal website: hHp://www.cn.~a(ive~cast com/Repor1s/NARP.PDF. There have been no revision:.- to the po1icy 
since the previous ye.ar. 

Particulars of Employees: -----------------------------------­
The pat ticulars o f employees ate given in Annexure - "A" 10 this Repo,1 as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies 
Act. 2013 read with the Compan ies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Perso11J1el) Rules. 2014. 

Also, Statement containing the names of the. top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn as per Ruic 5(2) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms a part of Anncxure - " A" . 

Directors' Responsibility statement: --------------------------------­
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act. 20 13, the Board of Directors. to the be.st of their knowledge and ability. 
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coufiJ'ln that: 
(i) in the preparation o f the annua l accounts of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2024. the applicable accounting 

s tandards had been followed a long with prope r explanations relating to material dcpa11tircs for the same; 
(ii) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that 

were reasonable and prudent so as to g ive a true and fa ir view of the state o f a ffairs of the Company at the end of the 
financial ye.ar and of the profit of the Company for the year under review; 

(iii) the Directors had wken prope r and sufl1cient care for the maintenance o f adequate accounting records in accordance w ith 
the provisions of this Act for safq~ruarding the assets of the Company and for prevent ing and detecting fr.md and other 
irregularities~ 

(iv) the Director:..; had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; 
(v) the Directors had laid down intemal financia l controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial 

controls are adequate and were operating effectively; ond 
(vi) the Directo rs have devised prope r systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicab le laws and tha t such 

systems were adequate and operating effectively, 

Adequac.y of internal financial controls wHh reference 10 the financial statements:--------------­

Section 134(5)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 rca<l w ith Ruic 8(5)(viii) o f Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 re-emphasizes 
the need for an effective lnternal Financial Control system in the Company which should be adequate and shall operate 
effeclively. TI1e Company has devised proper system of imenrnl fi n<1ncial control which commensurate with size and nalure of 
Business and statutory auditors have reviewed the internal control system and made separate report thereon forming part o f 
Auditors' report appended in th is repoit. 

Deposits: -------------------------------------------
During the finan cial year 2023~24 , your Company has not accepted any deposits w ithin the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the 
Act, read toge1her with Companies (Acceplance o f Oeposils) Rules, 20 14. 

Loans, Investments, Guarantees and Securities: ---------------------------­
During the linancial year, the Company did not provide any loans1 nor did il offer any securities: or guarantees in connection w ith 
loans, as outlined under Section 186 of the Companies Ac l, 20 13. F urthennore, details of the investmenls made by the Company 
an; provided in Notes No. 6 and 10 of the Financial Statements. which arc self-explanato1y, 

Related Party Transactions (RPTs): 
During <he financia l year, a ll conlracts, arrangemen<s, or transactions exccule<l by the Company with related pm1k-s were 
conducted in the ordina ry course of business and on an ann 's length basis. l11e details o f these re lated party transaclions a re 
provided in l'orm AOC-2, enclosed as Anncxurc - " U" in compliance with Section I 34(J)(h) of the Companies Act. 2013, read 
with Ruic 8(2) o f the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20 14. Additionally, a comprehensive disclosure o f related pa11y hsmsactions, 
as required under lud AS 24, is included in the accompanying financial statements. 

The Board has adopted a policy governing related party transactions, which is available on the Company's website . The amended policy 
can be accessed via the fo llowing web link: h1lps://www.crca1ivecastco111/Rcports/Po1icyRclctedPartyTransacliOns29052023.POF. 

The Company conducts related paity trans.actions, when necessary, in ac.c.ordance with this policy. It is impm1ant to note that the policy 
was revised to a lign with the updated SE Bl Listing Regulations, and the amendments were approved during the Board meeting held on 
May 29, 2023. The revised policy is hosted at the aforementioned link. 

During lhe year under review. the Company d id not enter into any ma terially significant related pa rty transactions that could 
potentially conflict with the interests of the Company. Furthcnnorc. there were no financial trans.-1ctions or relationships between 
the (ndcpendent Directors and the. Company during the period. 

Corporate Social Responsibility ('CSR'): 

l11e obl igation to spend on Corporate-Socia l Responsibil ity (CSR) activities became applicable to the Company for the fi rst t ime 
during this financial year. In response, the Board of Directors approved the CSR policy through a C ircular Resolution, which 
was subsequently noted a t the Board mee ting held on November 4 , 2023. Given that the Company's CSR obligation is less than 
tS0.00 lakhs, the Board has not co11stituted a C'SR C'onuninee, as pennined under Section 135(9) of the Companies Act. The 
contents o f the CS R Policy, and the report on CS R activilics carried out during the financial year ended March 31, 2024, arc 
provided in the fom1at prescribed under the Companies (Corporate Socia l Responsibility Policy) Ruks. 201 4. and is annexed 
herewith as Anncxure- '"'C''. 

Consen•ation of energy, techn ology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo: ------------­

Tiu: disclosure of particulars with rcspccl l0 conservation of energy. a s ta lcment g iving dcla ils of Technology Absorplion, 
Fore ign Exchange Earnings and outgo in accordance with the provisions o f Section 134(3)(111) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
w ith Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed hereto as Annexure - " D ". 
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Risk Management:---------------------------------------
The assessment and management o f business lisks arc continual processes within the Company. The management regularly 
reviews risk assessments wilh the aim of mitigaling po tential threats. The overarching o bjective of risk management is to 
safeguard the organization's tangible and human assets. ensuring the seamless continuation of its operations. 

As of now, the Company is not obligate-d to establish a Risk Management Committe-e of Oircctors in accordance with the 
provisions outlined in Regulation 2 1 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Vigil Mechanism: 

To ensure high level of honesty, integrity and ethical behavior amongst its employees, the Company has established a Vigil 
Mechanism in compliance with the provisions of section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with mle 7 of Companies 
(Meeting of80.1rd and its powers) Rules. 2014. for the directors and employees to repoI1 genuine concerns and grievances. This 
mechanism provides adc.quatc safeguards against victimization of employees and directors and also provides for direct access to 
the chairperson or Audit Commiuee. 

The synopsis of the policy has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Rcpo11, which is a pa11 of this report and is available 
on http://www.creative-cast.com/Repo,1s/Vigil.M. PDF. 

Auditors: 

(I) Statutory Auditor: 
M/s. J. C. Ranpura & Co., Chai1ered Accountants, Rajkot, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 
35th AGM for a term of five years, extending up to the conclusion of the 40th AGM. 

n ,e report by Mis. J. C. Ranpura & Co. on the audited linancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, along with 
the accompanying notes, is self-explanatory and does not require any additional comments from the Board. The Audito1·s' 
Report is free from any qualifications. reservations. or adverse remarks. 

During the year under review, the Auditors did not report ::my fn1ud committed ~lg}linst the Company by its oflicers or 
employees under Section 143(12} of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(ii) Sccrctal'ial Auditor: 
In accordance with Section 204 of the Companies Act. 2013, ,md Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, CS Mayur Buha, proprietor of M. Buha & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, 
Vadodara, was appointed as the Secretarial Auditor for the linancial year 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Repo,1, submitted 
in the prescribed Form MR-3. is uttachod as Anncxurc - "E" and fonns part of this Report. 

The s .. x:retarial Audit Report con la ins qualification, obsc..~rvation, or adverse remark that n.~quirc explanations from lht.: Board, as 
outlincdbdO\v: 

• Due to an oversight. the fil ing of Form IEPf-2 was delayed. The necessary con-ective actions will be taken in due course. 

Annual Secretarial Compliance Report, 
Pursuant to Regulation 24A ofSEBI Listing Regulations, your Company has submitted the Annual Secretarial Compliance 
Repon for the financial year ending on March 31, 2024. This repon has been issued by CS Mayur Buba, proprietor of M. 
Buba & Co .• Practicing Company Secretaries. Vadodara. and was submitted to BSE Limited within the prescribed timeline. 

(iii) Cost Auditor: 
The Company has properly maintained its Cost Records, with the Annexure to the Cost Records for the financial year 
ending March 3 1. 2024. being approved by the Bo,1rd during its meeting on August I 0. 2024. Mis. Mitesh Suvagiya & Co .. 
Practicing Cost Accoumants1 Rajkot, have provided a ccnificate/rcport confinning the proper maintenance of cost records 
as required under Section 148 of the Companies Act. 2013. and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules. 2014. 

It is important to note that there was no requirement for a Cost Audit of the aforementioned records during the financial 
year under review, in accordance with the applicable provisions. 

(iv) Internal Auditors : 

■ 

M/s. Subhash Akbari & Co .. Chartered Ac-0ountants. served as the Internal Auditors of the Company. conducting regular 
audits across all operational areas. The Audit Comm ittee of the Board of Directors consistently reviewed and evaluated the 
findings of the internal auditS conducted by the finn. 



Disclosure on compliance with Secretarial Standards: 
Your dire.ctors confinn that the appJicable Secretarial Standards as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, have 
been c.:omplicd with. 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report: 
The M,magement's Discussion and Analysis Repo11 for the year under review, as stipulated under SEB I Listing re!iulations, is 
annexed with this Report as Annexure - •~fr'". 

Corporate Governance: 
Separate report on Corporate Govemancc along with CEO/CFO Ce11ifications and Cert ificate of Company Secrcta,y in practice 
on compliance with n()m1s pertaining to the Corporate Governance are separately annexed with this report as Annexure - ·•G"'. 

Annual Return: 
A copy of Annual Retum as required under Section 92(3) and Section I 34(3)(a) of the Act has been placed on the website of the 
Company at www.creative-c.ast.com. 

Industrial Relations: 
'the Industrial Relations between the Management and Employees of the Company at all levels continued to be extremely cordial 
during the entire year. Both the Management as well as Employees have good relations and work for the benermem of rhe value 
of the Company. 

Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report: 

For the financial year ending March 31. 2024. the Company is not required to comply with the provisions of Regulation 34 of 
the SEBI Listing Regulations, related 10 the submission of a Business Responsibility and Sus1ainabil i1y Report. As a result. the 
Company is not obligate-d to provide a separate report on this matter. 

Prevention of insider trading and code of conduct for fair disclosure: 

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for regulating, monitoring and reporting trading by Insiders in securities of the 
Company. The code regulates. monitors and repo11s trading by the Designated Persons while in possession of unpublished price 
sensitive information in relation to the Company. 

'the Company has also adopted a Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure and Conduct of Unpublished price 
Sensitive information to formulate a stated framewo1·k and policy for prompt and fair disclosure of events and occurrences that 
could impact price discovery in the market for securities of the Company. The policy is available on website i.e. www.creative ­
east.com of the Comp1-1ny. 

Insurance: 

All moveable and fixed A.sscL~ arc adequately insured. 

Other Information: 

(i) The Company do not have any subsidiary, joint venture or, associate Company> hence. no need to state anything about 
th(.'samc; 

(ii) No fraud has been identified during the fi nancial year; 
(iii) No significant malerial orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacling the going concern swtus and 

Company's operations in future; 
(iv) During the financial year. your Company has neither issued any kind of Securities nor made buy-back of securities: 
(v) Your Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaint:, Committee under the 

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition and Rcdrcssal) Act, 2013. Your Board states that 
<luring thc year un<lcr rcview, lhcrc wcrc no c.ascs at the work place filc<l pursuant to thc Sexual Harassment of \Vomcn 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Disclosures in pursuance 10 the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition and Rcdressal) Act, 20 I 3 is provided separately in the Corporate Govc111ance 
Report: 

(vi) l11ere are no procee.dings initiated/pending against your Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016; and 
(vii) Difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking 

loan from the Banks or Financial lnstirutions: Not Applicable. 

Human Resources: ---------------------------------------
The high level of motivation of the employees and their identification as well as involvement with the Company is the basis for the 
creation of a strong team, who continuously advnnce the innovative brands and superior technologies with their inventive talent and 
pioneering spirit. The trnining courses Me evolved to internalize Lhe principles of sus1ainable development and to uphold Lhe 
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Company's corpora le cullure based on fairness and leam spirit. Employees involvemenl in lhe affain; of lhe Company helps build up a 
brand value and to achieve the good position. 

Certificates : ---------------------------------------

The Company holds the following certi fica1es. 
(1) ISO 9001:2015. (2) ISO 14001:2015. (3) ISO 45001:2018. (4) PED 2014/68/EU& AD2000 MERKBLATT WO Certified 

and (5) IBR Awarded 'Well Known Foundry'. 

Appreciation: 
Your Directors al'e gl'ateful for the support and co -operation given by the Shareholders, Govemment Authorities, Company's 
Banke-rs. Insurance Cornpany. Employees. Customer's & Suppliers during the year under review. 

■ 

For and on behalf of Board 
Sd/­

Dhirubhai H. Dand 
Chainnan 

DIN: 00284065 
Dolatpara, August I 0, 2024 



Purt-A Annexure-A 

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION 

I. The information required under Section 197 of the Act and 111Jcs made thereunder, in respect of employees of the Company 
arc as follows:-

2. The Ratio of rcmuncrntion o f c.ach director to the median remuneration of employees for the Financial Yc.ar: 

Ratio of each director's remuneration to Median 
Remuneration of Employees. 

Financial Year 2022-23 Financial Year 2023-24 

Mr. Rajan R. Bambhania. Managing Director 9.77 9.88 
Mr. Siddharth V. Vaishnav. Whole -time Director 9.77 9.88 

3. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Oirec1or, Chief Financial OOicer, Company Secretary, Manager, if any, 
during the Financial Year: 

Name of Person % increased/ (decrease) 
Mr. Rajan R. Bambbania. Managing Director 6.97% 
Mr. Siddhaith V. Vaislmav. Whole -time Director 6.97% 
Mr. Ashok L. Shckhat, CFO (4.53%) 
Ms. Ek1a Bhimani, CS (16.67%) 

4. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employee in the financial year: 5.771/• 

5. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 125 (Previous Year: 134) 

6. Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison wilh lhe perccnlile increase in the managerial rcmuneration and justification thc.rcof and 
point out if there any exceptional circumstances for incre.-1se in rhe managerial remuneration: 

Particulars % Increased/ (decrease) 
Remuneration other than managerial remuneration (0.92%) 
Managerial Remuneration 3.79% 

Justification Note for substantial increase: Not applicable 

7. Affirmation that the remuneration is as pe.r the policy of the Company: 
The Company's remuneration policy is driven by the success and perfonnance of the individual employees and the 
Company. The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company 
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Part-B 

PARTICULARS OF REM UN ERA TION 
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Note: ( I) In the above list, Key Managerial Personnel arc excluded. (2) % of shareholding as at March 3 1, 2024. 
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For and on behalf of Board 
Sd!­

Dhirubhai H. Dand 
Chairman 

DIN:00284065 
Dolatpara. August I 0. 2024 



Annexure-D 

FORM NO. AOC - 2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Ruic 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of pa11iculars of contr.ict:s/arr.rngements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub­
section (I} of section I 88 of the Companies Act. 2013 including certain arm's length tmnsac1ions under third proviso thereto : 

1 

2 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

(h) 

Details of contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 
not at arm's length basis 
Details of material contracts or 
arrangement or transactions at 
arm's leui.<th basis 

Name(s) of the related party and 
nature of relationship 

Nature of contracts / arrangements 
I transactions 

Dumtion of the contrncls / 
arrangements / trJ.nsactions 

Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or trans.actions 
including the value. if ;.my: 

Date(s) of approval by the Board, 
if any: 

Amount paid as advances, if any: 

Date on which the special 
resolution was pass.cd in general 
meeting as required under first 
proviso 10 section I 88 

' 

Not Applicable 

There were no material contracts or arrangements or transactions entered 
into during the year ended March 31, 2024, However, non-material 
transactions are disclosed ,•ohmtarily herein after. 

IJ Mrs. Kokilaben D. Dand (wife ofMr. D. H. Dand) 
2) Mrs. I lecna Vishal Patel (Wife of Mr. V. D. Patel) 
3) Mts. Dipti S. Vaishnav (Wife of Mt·. S. V. Vaisbnav) 
4J Mr. Vishal D. Patel (Son of t.,fr. D. II. Dand) 
5) Specmac Techno Private Limited (Directors of the Company are members 

and directors) 
6) Mt. Rajan R. Bambhania, Managing Director 
7) Mr. Siddhartb V. Vaishuav, Whole Time Director 
8) Mr. Ashok ShekJ>at, CFO 
9) M s. Ekta Bhimani, CS 

No. I to 4 arc in Employment in the Company and No. 5 is a Company wherein 
Directors are Directors & Members of that Company and No. 6 to 9 are KMPs 
of the Company. 
I J Duration of contract with No. I to 4 and 8 & 9 is till retirement as per 

Company's Policy / Resignation whichever is e,arlier / Ren1oval by the 
Company. Provided that term of appointment of Mr. V. D. Patel is for 5 years. 

2) Contract with No. 5 is for FY 2023-24. 
3) Contract with No. 6 & 7 is for 5 Years. 
IJ Annual Remuneration to Mrs. Kokilaben 0 . Dand & Ml's. I leena Vishal 

Patel: Rs. 13,72,432.00 respectively. 
2) Annual Remuneration paid to Mrs. Dipti S. Vaishnav: Rs. 9,08,956.00. 
3 J Annual Remuncrarion to Vishal D. Patel: Rs. 22,97,423.00 
4) Annual transaction w ith Spe.cmac Te.chno Private Limited for Rs. 

3,87,63,365 .00. 
5) Annual Remuneration Rs. 22,97.423.00 is paid individually to Mr. Rajan R. 

Bambhania, Managing Director & Mr. Siddha11h V. Vaishnav, Whole Time 
Director: 

6) Annual Remuneration Rs. 7,55,339.00 is paid lO Mr. Ashok Shekhat. 
7) Annual Remuneration Rs. \ I 8.000.00 is paid to Ms. Ekta Bhirnani. 
None of the relatives were. appointed during the year under revic-w, but, omnibus 
approval granted to aforesaid transactions by the Audit Committe.e of the 
Company and reviewed by Board in its meeting held on May 29, 2023. 

Not applicable 

Payment made (6) and (7) were approved by Special Resolution dated 
September '23, 2023. 
Regarding other transactions, the Company did not engage in any material 
related party transactions that necessitated Shareholder•s approval. 

For and on behalf of Board 
Sd!­

Ohinibhai H. Oand 
Chairman 

DIN: 00284065 
Oolatpara, August I 0, 2024 
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Annexure-C 

The Annual Report on CSR Activities of the Company 

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company. 
Creative Castings Limited has framed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act. 2013 read with schcduk VII to the Companies Act, 2013 which encompasses its philosophy and guides its 
sustained effons for undertaking and supporting socially useful programs for the welfare & sustainable development of the 
socicly. Company's CSR Policy a ims at implementing its CSR activilics in accordam.:c with Scdion 135 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and rules the.re under read with Schedule V II. The Board of Directors shall period ic.ally review the implementation o f CS R 
Po licy. 

The Company will primarily promote various initiatives to support education, health and hc.alth care including medic.al a id in the 
community & Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition more particularly in local areas. The Company's CSR projec1s or 
programs or activities will be identified am) implemented according lo the Board's approved CSR policy. 

2. Composition of CSR Committee: Not applicable under Sect ion 135(9) o f the Act. 

3. Provide the web~link where. GornJ:)ftSil lflR-ef:.GSR-e.0,nrnittee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are d isclosed 
on ,he website of the company- https:l/www.creative-cast.com/Rcpo1ts/CSRP0licy.PDF 

4. Provide the executive summary along with weh-link(s) ofhnpact Assessmeot of CSR proje.cts canie-d out in pursuance o f sub­
rule (3) of rule 8 if applicable. Not Ap1>licablc 

5. (a) Average net profit of the com1,any as per section 135(5) - Rs. 4,88,25,292.00 
(b) Two pcrceni of average net profit of1he company as per section J:15(5) - Rs. 9,76,506.00 
(c) Surplus a rising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financ ial years. - NJ L 
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any -ND, 
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b->c-d). Rs. 9,76,506.00 for f:Y. 2023-24. 

6. (a) Amount spent on CS R Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project). - Rs. 10,00,000.00 
(b) Amount spent in Administrati ve Overheads. - Not Applicable 
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment. if applicable. - Not Applicable 
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]. - Rs . .10,00,000.00 
(e) CSR amount s1>ent or unspent for the financial ye.ar: 

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 
Total Amount Spent fot· 

the Financia l Year. 
(in Rs.) 

Total Amount transferred to Unspent 
CSR Acc-0unt as per section 135(6). 

Amount transfe1Ted to any fund specified under 
Schedule Vil as per second proviso to section 135(5). 

Amount Date of transfer Name o f the Fund Amount Date of transfer 
10,00.000 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any: 

SI. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.) 

( iJ Two percent of average net pro li t o f the company as per section 135 (5) Rs. 9,76.506.00 
(ii) Total amounl spent l(>r the Financia l Year .Rs. I 0,00,000.00 
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financia l year [(ii) • (l)] Rs. 23 .494.00 

(iv) Surplus a rising out of the CSR projects or programmes o r activities of the previous 
N.A. financia l years, if any 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii) - (iv)] Rs. 23,494.00 

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preced ing three financial years: Not Applicable, as the 1>ro,•isions of Section 135 of 
the Act became applicable to the Company for the lirst time during the linancial ~·ear 2023-24. 

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financi31 
Year: - No 
If Yes, enter the number of Capita l assets c rc.atcd /acquired: Not Applicable 
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Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the 
Financial Year: Not Applicable 

9. Specify the reason(s). if the company has foi led to spend two per cent o f the average net profit as pe.r section 135(5) : 
Not Applicable. 

Annexure-D 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

1. CO'.'<SERVATION OF ENERGY 

Your company has identified second source o f energy production and installed of two windmills and consequent 10 insrnllation. 
the cost of energy reduced substantially over a period of time. fv1orcovcr, the Company ha..s earned Rs. I 54.47 Lakh ( Previous Year 
Rs. 156.44 lakh) revenue from windmills during the year under review. 

(i) The stc1>s taken or impact on conservation of c11ergy:TI1e Com1,any has successfully intcgr-ctted an alternative source of 
renewable energy inlo ils operations for internal energy consumption. contributing to energy conservation, 

(ii) TI1e steps taken by the company for uti lising alternate sources of energy: Building upon the aforementioned :,tmtegy. the 
Company has erected two windmills. resulting in the complete utilization of generated power foJ' our ime111al energy needs. 
Pu11hcrm0n.\ during the financial year 2023-24, thc.~se endeavors lc<l to a subs tantial revenue gc.·ncnuion of Rs. 154.47 Lakh. 

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments;Details concerning the depr~-,;iatcd value o f the investment in 
windmills can be found in Schedule 3 of the acco mpanying financial statements. 

2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

Your company operates on in house - technology developed for the products. 

Your company has adopted various s teps with regards to develop new composition of metals, improve upon grnin structure and 
control o f the inclusion rating by introduc ing use o flatest melting and metal purifying practices. 

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption : .A. 

(ii) The benefi ts derived likl~ product improvement> cost reduction, product development or import subs titution: N.A. 

(iii) In case of impo,ted 1c.,hnology (impo,t cd during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): N.A. 

(a) the deta ils of technology impo,tcd: N .A. 
(b) the year of import: N.A. 
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A . 
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not ta ken place, and the reasons thereof: N .A. 

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development. N.A. 

3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO---------------------­

Earnings through exports totaled Rs. 3.034.55 lakh ( Previous Year: Rs. 2.656.42 lakh). T11e complete foreign exchange 
expe nditure attributed to tr.we) cxpcnsc.s amounted to N IL (Previous Year: R:,. NIL). while the outlay for participation fees 
reached Nil (Previous Year: Rs. 14.06 Lakb). Additionally, foreign exchange outflow fortool impons accounted for Rs. 11.12 lakb 
(Previous Year: Rs. 21 .53 lakh). 
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UOIN: F009000F000944616 Form MR - 3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR TH E FINi\NCli\L YEA R ENDED MARCH 3 1, 2024 

Annexure-E 

[Pursuant 10 Section 204( 1) of the Companies Acl, 20 13 and Rule No. 9 of the Compan ies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Personnel) Rules 2014) 

To. 
The Members, 
Creative Casrings Limited. 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statuto1) ' provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by Mis. Creative Castings Limited (hereinafter called 'the Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 
that provi<lc<l me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / slafulory compliancc.s and (.'.Xprcssing my opinion 
thereon. 

Based on my veri fication of the Company's books. papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and othe.r re.cords maintained 
by the Company and to the extent the information provided by the Company. its officers, age.nts and authorized representatives 
duri ng the conduct of secretarial audit. the explanations and clari fications given to us and the representations made by the 
Management and <:.onsidcring lhc relaxations gmntcd by the Ministry of Corporntc Affairs and Securities an<l Exchange Board 
or India warranted due to 1he COVID-19 pandemic, I hereby repo,1 that in rny opinion, the Company has, during the 'Audit 
Period' covering the financial ye>1r ended on March 31. 2024 generally complied with the s1atu1ory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subjec1 to the repo11ing made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, fo11ns and ren,rns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the 
financial year ended on March 31. 2024 according to the provisions of: 

(l) The Companies i\ct, 2013 (' the Act') and the rules made thereunder; 

(2) The Securit ies Conn·acts (Regularion) Acl, 1956 ('SCRA') and the 111les made thereunder; 

(3) TI1c Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws rramed thereunder; 

(4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 
Investment. Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 801Towings (Not Applicable to the Company during Audit 
Period); 

(5) ·11,e Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and £xchange Board of India Acl, I 992 ('SEB I Act') viz.: -

5.1 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Rcbrulations, 2011 .; 

5.2 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Troding) Regulacions, 2015; 

5.3 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not Applicable 
to the Company during Audit Period): 

5.4 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Rcgisn-ars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agenls) Regulations, 1993 (in 
relation to the Companies Act and dealing with cliem); 

S.5 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Rcgula1ions. 2021 (Not Applicable to the 
Company during Audit P..:riod); 

5.6 Securities and £xchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Nol Applicable to the Company during 
Audit Period); 

5.7 Securitiel) and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not 
Applicable to the Company during Audit Period); 

5.8 Securitiel) and Exchange Board of India ( Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securilie:;) Regulations. 202 1 (Not 
Applicable to the Company during Audit Period); 

5.9 Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Depositories and Participants) Regulations. 2018 (in relation to compliance with 
Rights & Obligations of Issuer under Chapter Vll); 
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(6) Other Applicable Laws: To the besl of my knowledge and information and based on the information sought from lhc 
Management, there arc no any other company specific / industry specific laws which are applicable to the Company during the 
Audit period. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
(a) Secretarial Standards is.sued by the I nstilutc o f Company Secretaries of India; and 

(b) The Listing Agreements L'ntered into by the Company with Stock Exchange in India read with Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended). 
During the Audit period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules1 Regulations, 
Guideline-s, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to following observations: 

(."I) Section 125 of the Act read with Rule 5 oflnvestor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, 
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016: 
The Company has not fi led Form IEPf.2 containing details of unclaimed and unpaid amounts of Dividends concerning to 
previous ycar(s). 

I further report that: 

(a) The IJoard of Directors of the Company was duly constinitc<l with proper balance of executive Directors. Non-executive 
Directors and Independent Directors du1ing the audit period. Provided further that no changes in the composition o f the Board 
of Directors occurred during the Audit period, but. retiremem mid re-.;ippolutmem of Directors were-carried-out in compliance 
with the provh;ions oflhc Act 

(b) Adequate Notice was given to a ll Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detaile,d Notes on Agenda were sent at 
kast seven days in advance. and a system exists for seeking and obtaining fu11hcr information and clarifications on the Agenda 
Items before the Meeting and for meaningful participation at the Mccring. 

(c) Dedsions at the Board Meetings were 1aken unanimously. 

I further report that: 
There is still scope to improve the systems and processes in lhe company and operalions of the company to commensurate with 
the siic and opemtions of lhe Company to monilor and ensure. Compliance wilh applicable laws, rules, regulation~ and guidelines. 

I further report lh:11 during the audit period the Company has not passed any Resolutions which arc have major bearing on the 
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws. rules, regulations. guidelines, standards e tc. 

I further report that during the audit pt'riod, then.~ were no inslanccs o f: 
t . Public / Righi / Preferential Issue-ofsecuri1ies; 
2. Redemption / Buy Back of S'-"t'.uritics: 
3. Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc.; 
4. Foreign technical Collaborations. 

I further report that the compliance by the Company o f applicable financial laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications, 
circulars, directives including but no, limited lo direct and indirect tax laws, Accounting Standards (including Indian Accounting 
Standards) etc. has not been reviewed in my Audit, since the same is subject to review by designated profcssional/s during the 
course of stan1tory financial audit. 

I further state that my repo11 of even date is to be re.ad along with "Annexure l" appended hereto. 

For, M. Buba & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

Sd/­
Mayur lluha 

proprietor 
FCS No. 9000. C. P. No. 10487 

Dolatpara, August I 0, 2024 
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Annexure - I 

To. 
The Members. 
Creative Castings Limi1cd. 

Management responsibilil)' -----------------------------------
1. Maintenance of secretarial records and compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other appJicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards etc. are the responsibility of the management of the Company. 

Secretarial auditor's responsibility --------------------------------
2. My responsibility is to express an opinion, after limited examination adopted procedures, on the secretarial records of the 

Company: 
3 . I have followed the a udil practices a nc.l processes as W l'rc a ppropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of'thc 

contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on 1es1 basis to ensure that c-0rrec1 focts are reflected in secret.aria I 
records. I believe that the processes and prnctic~'S that 1 have followed provides a reasonable basis for my opinion: 

4 . \Vhercver required, r have obta ined the Management representation about the compliance o f laws, n 1lcs and regulations and 
happening of events etc: 

OiscJ.1jmer 

5. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness o f financia l records and Books of Accounts of the Company~ and 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness 

w ith which the management has conducted the affairs o f the Company. 
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For, M. Buha & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

Sd/­
Mayur Buba 

proprietor 
PCS No. 9000, C. P. No. I 0487 

Dolatpara, August I 0, 2024 



Annexure -F 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

I. An Overview: ----------------------------------------
The Managcmcnc's Di scussion and Analysis ("l\lD&A") summarizes the IJnancia ls and relays management's insights inlo 
the company's performance. This Management Discussion and Analysis Repo11 of C rea tive Castings Limited., for the year 
ended on March 31, 2024 cont.ains financia l hig,hlighls but does 1101 cont.ain the complete financial statements of the 
Company. This should be read in conjunction wich che Company's audi1cd financial s1atemen1s. che schedules and notes 
thereto and the other information included elsewhere in the Annual Repo11. Sta tements in the Management Discussion and 
Analysis Reporc describing the Company's objectives. projeccions. estimaces and expec1a1ions may be forward looking 
sla lemenls within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results might differ materially from 
those expressed or implied. MD&A is headed towards providing a narrative explanation of a company's financial 
s ta tements that enables in vestors to see ,he com1,any through the eyes of management and to enhance financia l disclosure. 

11. About the Company: 

Creative Castings Limited, established in 1980. is lndia's most trusted and quality-focused investment c.asting manufacturer 
and exporter. specializing in the lost wax process. \Vith an installed capacity of 840 MT per annum, the Company is 
dcdica lcd to delivering precision pai1S w ith assured material and casting qua1ily. \Ve arc equipped with 5-lute-of-thc-art 
facilities and expertise to uphold this commitment. T he Company's office and p lant span an a rea of8,924 square rneters, 
with a production area o r approxirnmely 3,500 squore rnelers. Our rac i1i(ies are outlined wilh the latest technology in 
production, testing, and measurement, and we have a ful I s tandby captive power generation system to ensure unintcnuptcd 
production. Add itionally) during the year under review, lhe Company acquired a GIOC-owned leasehold land measuring 
5,285. 14 square meters. located at Plot No. 320. GIDC-11. Dolatpara. Junag;1dh . 

The Company is engage-cl in supply over 5,628 d iffe rent types o f castings in as c.ast & in fu11y machi ned conditions to 
almosc every field of engineering applicacions such as pumps & valves. defense. oil & refinery. fire control equipment 
automobiles etc. 

An experience of more 1han chree decades in design & manufacture of complicn1ed parts weighing from few grams 10 120 
kg. the Company can handle large volumes I 00000 pieces /monlh ability to handle over more than 250 diffcrcnl alloys to 
cust.o,nizcd specilicat ion. 

Company has s trong bus iness re la tionship since more than 30 years with its 50% world largest customers. 

Ill. Financial Performance: 

Particulars 2023-2024 (Rs. In Lakhs) 2022-2023 (Rs. In Lakhs) 
Total Income 5,3 I 6.99 5,278.05 

Total Expenses 4,663.71 4,630.64 

Profil before tax 653.28 647.4'1 
Tax Expenses 146.62 168.62 

Profit Aller Tax 506.66 478.79 

The financial perfonllance of the company fol' the fiscal yeal' 2023-2024 shows a steady and modest improvement compared 10 rhe 
previous year. The 101al income for 1hc year increased to Rs. 5,316.99 lakhs, up by Rs. 38.94 lakhs from Rs. 5,278.05 lakhs in 2022-
2023. This represents a slight growLh of approximately 0.74%. indic.:.Hing that the company's revenue stre . .ams remained stable 
with a marginal increase. On the expense side. the total expenses also saw a small rise. moving from Rs. 4,630.64 lakhs in 2022-
2023 to Rs. 4 1663.71 1akhs in 2023-2024~ an im;n;asl"! o r Rs. 33.07 lakhs. This incn.';3Sc; in l'Xpt:nscs is lower than the im;rcasc in 
income. which has positively impacted lite profi1abilily of 1he company. 

The profil before tax (PBT) for lhc ycarsloo<l al Rs. 653.28 lakhs, slightly higher than the Rs. 647.41 lakhs recorded in the previous 
yc.ar. demonstrating lhe company's ability to manage its expcnsc-s e ffeclively and maintain its pro fit margins. However. ta,'! 
expenses decreased from Rs. 168.62 lakhs in 2022-2023 to R.s. 146.62 lakhs in 2023-2024 . This reduction in tax liability further 
enhanced the profi t alicr tax (PAT), which increased to Rs. 506.66 lakhs from Rs. 478.79 lakhs. reflecting a growth of Rs. 27.87 
lakhs or about 5.82%. Overall, the e-ompany has shown consistent financial performane-e with an improverncnt in profitability, 
driven by concrolled expenses and reduced cax bul'dens. 

As we progress. our company remains dedicated to continuous improvemenl in performance and the implementation of effective 
and efficienc managemenc s1ra1egies 10 propel us coward our financial objec1ives. 
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Your Company has prepared its financial s tatements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("(nd AS") as per the 
Companies (Indian Accounring Standard) Rules. 2015 as amended and notified under section 133 of the companies act 2013 (the 
"Acl") an<l other relevant provisions o f th~ Act. Tht..'Sc financial s tatements have tx..-cn prcpar~<l an<l p r~s~nted on th~ acc.:mal 
basis of accounting unde.r historic.al cost convention or fair values as per the requirement of Ind AS prescribed under section 133 
of the Act. The financial statements prepared as per the applicable Accounting Standards and there is no any material deparrure 
or deviation in giving creatment to nny transoctions hence manage1nent discussion thereon is unsolicited. 

IV. History: 
The company was incol'porated as "Creative Castings Private Limited" on November 22. 1985. After Lncorporation. the 
said company wok over the running business of thi; e rstwhik Partnership firm. Mis, C reati ve Castings with cffoct from 
March 2 1, 1986 on d issolution o f the Partne rship firm. A ll the assets and liabilities were transferred to Creative C astings 
Private Limited . The business set up by the finn in 1980 was carried by the company and a ll the e rs tw hile partners o f the 
firm were appointed as the d irectors on the board of the company. The Company became a Public Limited Company on 
October 06, 1994. 

V. Product Line: ---------------------------------------
Creative Castings Ltd. is a manu facture r & expo11er of rnachined as wen as umnachined investment castings to all key user 
industries like Pumps & Valve Industries. Oil & Refineries. General Engineering, Electrica l engineering, Fire c..'.ontrol 
equipmems, Medical implanLS, Agricultural Machineries, Defense Industries etc. 

The company has two furnaces with capacities of 300 kg each per heat The company's produc..'.t has w ide rnngc of 
a pp lica1 ion in d ifferent indus1des viz. lnduslrial Pumps, Eleclrical f.ngg., Valve lndus1ries, Anti Fire Equipment. Oet'ense 
Lndustries. lnstrumcn(a(ions. tvkdical l mplants. General Engineering. Oi 1 and Gas Industries. Power Industries etc. The 
Company has developed over 5.628 various types o f castings till date . 

Moreover. the castings produced by the company find a pplications in automobiles. chemic~! processing, food processing. 
pharmaceutical. fe rtilizer in<luscry and engineering products. 

Th e Company manufactures both ferrous and non-ferrous castings. Ferrous casti ngs comprise of Stainless Steel castings 
of various grades nnd Carbon sceel, which accounts for around 60% and 30% respecti vely of the production. Non-ferrous 
castings consist of Cobalt base alloy and Nickel base alloy c.astings. which accounts for around 10% of the production. 

Vt. Segment-wise or product-wise performance: 
ScgmcnHvisc detailed pc rfonnancc is provided in ch c Note no. 27 and 42 10 the linancial statement. 

vn. Global and I ndian Econom)'' An O ver view and Outlook 

Global Economy: 

The global economy remained resilient in 2023 despite tightening financial conditions and geor olitical tensions. Global 
GOP grew by 3.2%, supporced by the US and emerging markets, In flation eased to 6.8% from 8.7% in 2022 due to 
monetary tightening and improved supp ly chains. GJobal trade volume contracted by 1.2% as demand shifted from goods 
to services, and tinan..:ia l markets saw volatility driven by 0uctuating perceptions of monetary policy. 

The global economy faces uncertainties, with growth cxpcc.tc.d to moderate due to persistent geopolit ica l risks and financ ia l 
market volatility. ln0a tion may remain a concern in some regions, though centra l banks' efforts could keep it in check. 

Indian Economy: 
The Indian ec.:.onomy demonstrated resilience with a rea] GDP growth of 7.6%. driven by strong fixe.cl investment. 
Manufacturing and services sectors pe rformed well, while agriculture faced a slowdown. lnnation mode.raled, falling 
w ithin the to lerance band due to anti-inflationary measures. Fiscal consolidation continued. focusing on capital 
expenditure. f'inancia] marke ts remained stable, with robust equity market gains an d a s table INR. Improvements in the 
externa l sector and reduced current account deficit suppo rted foreign exchange reserves. 

India's economy is poised to sustain its growth momentum. <lriven by infrastructure investments an<l a robust services 
sector. However, challenges such as global economic conditions and domestic inflationary pressures w ill need careful 
monitoring, 

VIII. Industry's structure and outlook: 

Global Scenario: 

G lobally. the foundry market experienced s teady demand, particularly driven by key sectors such as automotive, aerospace, 
construct ion. and energy. The automotive industry remained a sign ificant contributor. leveraging advanced casting 
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technologies to produce ligJ1tweigh1. high-efficiency components. The aerospace sector, with its focus on precision and 
strength, a lso fueled demand for specialized c.astings. 

Asia~Pacific, especially China an<l lndia. dominated the g lobal foundry marke t. accounting for approximately 45% of the 
market share. Th is region benefited from rapid industrialization, urbanization, and government initiatives supporting 
technological advancements in casting processes. The competitive labor costs and significant investments in advanced 
tcc,;hnologies further s:o1idilic<l the region's: lcac.krship in th..: global markcL 

ln Nonh America and Europe. the foundry market. though more mature. saw investments in high-value precision castings. 
These regions focused on adopting innovative lechnologics to meet lhc sophislicalcd demands of industries like automoli vc 
and aerospace. The U.S., for instance~ witnessed strong c.asting sales driven by infrastructure projects. despite economic. 
challenges. 

Domestic Scenario: 

India maiu1ained its posi1ion as lhe sec-0nd-larges1 producer of castings g lobally. with production increasing to approxima1ely 
14. 16 million metric tonnes in 2022-23. The Indian foundry industry. with around 4.500 units - primarily MSMEs - generated 
significant employment, employing about 2 mi Hi on people directly and indirectly. The industry's rl!vcnue was e:stimated at USO 
20 billion. with expons contributing USO 3.94 billion. 

The growth of the Indian foundry industry was bolstere-d by government initiatives like "Make in India" which encouraged 
infrasn11cturc development and eased foreign direct investment (FOi} norms. Key sectors driving this gro"~h included 
automolivc, railways, and conslruclion equipment. Ad<litionally, the pttih towards mO<lL·rni.zmion, adoption of environmental 
friendly technologies. and an expanding export market opened new avenues for grovtth. 

Overall, the casting and foundJ)' industl)' showed a promising outlook for FY 2023-24, with strong sectoral demands and 
strategic investments in technology and infrastructure. ensuring continued growth despite global economic hc.adwinds. 

IX. O pportunities & Threats: 

Opportunities: 

Growing Demmul in Key Sectors: 

• Automoth'e Sec.tor : T he push towards dcctric vehicles (EVs) and lightweight, fuel-ctlicient vehicles is driving 
demand for advanced casting technologies. The need for complex, lightweight components present:,,; a signi licanl 
growth opponunity. 

• Infrastructure and Construction: Ongoing global infrastructure projects. especially in developing regions. require 
durable cast parts for machinery and structura l components, c reati ng suhstantial demand. 

• Aerospace and Defense: The increasing demand for high-precision components in aerospace and defense sectors. 
particularly in countries like the U.S. and India, provides opportunities for growth in investment and die casting. 

• T echnological Advancements: The adoption of Industry 4.0 technologies, such as automation, robotics, and 30 
printing, offers opportunities to enhance efficiency, reduce waste. and r'll'oduce more complex castings. 

E.l:paudiflg Expo,., J,-farkets_. 

• The lndian foundry induslry has seen a surge in exports, wiLh markets expanding into Euroi.,e. North America, and 
the Middle E~st. Govemment initiatives promoting exports and easing FDJ norms further enhance these opportunities. 

E 11 vironme 11tt1/ Regulations tmd Green Castlug: 

• There is a growing demand for environmentally sustainable practices in foundries. Foundries that adopt greener 
technologies and materia ls, such as the use of renewable energy or the reduction of carbon footprints, a re likely to 
gain a competitive ...:dge. 

Th reats : 

Economic U11ce,-f11i11ty am/ Recession Risks_. 

• Global Re.cession Rjsks : Economic downturns. particularly in mature markets like No11h America an<l Europe. can 
lead to re.duccd industria l activity. impacting the demand for castings. Recession fears hav..: led to cautious spending, 
w ith some foundries expecting a slowdown ill orders. 

• Material Cost Volatility: Fluctuations in the cost or raw materials. such as metals and energy. pose significant 
challenges to maintaining profitability. Supply chain d isruptions can exacerbate this threat . 
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Tecl111ologfot1I Dis l'uptio11: 

• Th~ rap id pace of technological advanccmenlS can be b<Hh an opportunity and a threat. Foundries that fail to adopt 
new techno logies risk fa lling behind their co mpet itors. especially as automation and precision casting become 
industry standards. 

£ 11viro11me11tal 1111d Regulatory Pressures: 

• Stringent environmental regulations. especia lly in regions like Europ e and North America. require foundries co invest 
heavily in cll~.ancr technologies and prcx:.es.scs. Fa ilure to co mply can result in heavy fines and loss of market access . 

• Energy Consumption : foundries are energy-intensive, and rising energy costs o r s tringent regulations on energy use 
could impact the profitability of operations, particularly in energy-dependent processes like melting and molding. 

Lttbor Shortages: 
• The foundry industry is labor-intensive. and a shortage ofskilkd workers. exacerbated by an aging workforce and 

limited new entrants~ poses a significant threat to maintaining production levels and quality . 

In summary, while the casting and foundry industry is poised for growth due to demand from key sectors and technological 
ac.Jvanc~m~nts. it faces substantial risks from economic uncertainties. regulatory pressures. and the need for conlinuous 
technological adapta tion. 

X. Risks and are.as of concern: 
In any business. risks and return a rc inseparable-. As a responsib le manageme.nt. the Company's principle is to maximize. 
returns and minimize risk. 

The Board o f the Company is r\.!sponsih le for identifying, assessing. and mitigating risks that may impact the operat ions, 
objecti ves, and stakeholders of the Company. Apart from the risks identified and reported in notes to the financia l 
statement; the broader risks, its impact on the Company and its mitigation measures arc lis ted be low: 

Key Risk 
Raw Material Cost 
Volatility 

Impact on. th e Company 
Increased production costs 
leading lo reduced profit margins. 

Environmental 
Regula tio ns and 

Potential fines. increased 
operational costs for compliance, 
or forced shutdowns if non­
compliance is found. 

Co1n1,liance 

Skilled La bor Reduced productivity and 
potential decline in product Shortage 

Tec:hnological 
Obsolescence 

Supply 
Disruptions 

Economic 
Unce11ainty 

Expo,1 
Flud uations 

qualiry, impacting delivery 
timclincs and customer 
satisfaction. 
Decreased c;o mpet itiveness d ue to 
the inability to meet customer 
demands for high-pr~cision. low­
defect )roducts. 

Chain Delays in production due to 
unavailability of essentia l raw 
materia ls, leading to potentia l 
orde.r cancellations o r penalties. 

Reduced demand for castings, 
especially in key sectors like 
automotive. lc.ading to lower 
revenues. 

Marke l FluCllt(lting exporl revenues due 
to trade ba1Ticrs or changes in 
international trade po licies. 

Mitigation 
Secure long-te rm contracts with suppliers to lock in prices: 
dive rsify sourci ng lo avoid dependency on any s ingle 
supplie r. 

invest in cleaner k:\.'.hnologies and r~gular au<lits: Slay 
updated with regula tory changes to ensure proactive 
comp liance. 

Implement training programs to upskill existing workers: 
oner competitive wages and benelits to attrnct and retain 
skilled labor. 

Invest in the latest casting techno logies and automation; 
engage in continuous R&D to s tay ahead of technologic.a l 
trends. 

Develop a diversified supply chain: maintain buffer s tocks 
of critical materials: establish strong relationships with 
multiple suppliers. 

Diversify customer base across different sec(ors and 
geographies; focus on cost optimizat ion and lean 
manufacturing. 

Explore new markets to reduce dependency on any single 
market; engage in lobbying through industry assoc iatio ns 
for favorable trade policie-s. 

Quality Control: --------------------------------------

The Company underscores its accomplishments in upholding rigorous qua lity benchmarks. This accomplishment has been 
realized through our endeavors to harmonize resources and technology, resulting in the c reatio n of products that mirror 
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global exccllt:ncc srnndards. Our commi1men1 to qualiry commences from 1hc inception o r 1hc production process. 
guaranteeing the delivery of products o f exceptional caliber. 

XI. Human resources/ industrial relations front: ----------------------------­

Human resource is c.onsidcred as key to the fu ture growth strategy of the Company and looks upon to focus its efforts to further 
al ign human resource policies, 1>rocesses and initiatives to meet its business needs. In order to focus on keeping employees 
abreast of technological and technical developments, the Company provides opportunity for training and learning. Industrial 
relations arc cordial. 

The Company is working on enhancing its competencies to take care of current and futw·e business. Its employee strength as on 
March 31, 2024 was 1'25 (P.Y. it was I 34). Human Resource and Industrial Relations departments have developed systems and 
policies on re.cmitment, 1>erformanc.c management.. learning and development, and ernployce engagement. 

The high Jcvcl o f motivation of the employees and their identification with the company is the basis for the creation o f a strong 
team who continuously advance the innovative brands and superior tedmolog,ies with their invemive talent and pioneering spirit. 
The train ing .;ourM.'S arc cvolv.,;d lO internalize the principles o r susta inable development an<l to uphold the Company's corporate 
culture based on fairness and team spirit. 

I nternal control systems and adequacy: 
Internal contro ls are designed to provide reasonable assurance regard ing the reliab ility of financia l reporting and the 
prepaJ'ation of financial statements foJ' external purposes in accordance with JFRS. Absolute assurance cannot be provided 
that a ll misstatements have been detected because or inherent lim itat ions in a ll contro l sy~te rns. 

The Company's internal control policies are in line with its size and nature of operations and ihey l'll'Ovide assurance that 
all assets a rc safeguarded. transactions arc authorised, reco rded and reported properly following a ll applicable statu1cs. 
General Accepted Accounting Princip les~ company's Code of Conduct and coq,orate polic ies. The Company has an Audit 
Committee. which conducts audit in various functional areas as per audit plan approved by the Audit Comminec. 1·1te audit 
committee has a good understanding of the organization 's framework and related compo nents of internal control. The 
Company has appointed an Internal Auditor who, from tirne lo time, draw a ttenlion of chairman of Audit Committee of 
the Company about the gray area needs improvements. Audit planning and executions are oriented towards assessing the 
state of internal controls1 making them s:trongt·r an<l addressing Lhc risks in the funct ional areas of the Company and 
suggests improvements for strengthening them. Similarly, the Jnternal Audito rs are also responsible for monitori ng the 
Internal C-0ncrol Systems. 

XII. Key Financial Ratios: --------------------------------------­
ln accordance-with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (A mendment} Regulations. 2018, the Company 
is required to give details of significant changes (change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial 
year) in kcy~spccific financial ratios. 

Your Company has identified the following ratios as key financ.ial ratios:-

Particulars 2024 2023 Change 

Debtors Turnover 3:73 4.45 (16. 18%) 

Inventory Turnover 6.14 6.71 (8.49%) 
r nte-rest Coverage Ratio N.A. N.A. NA. 
Current Ratio 6.15 S.12 20. 12% 
Debt Equity Ratio N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Operaring Profit Margin (%) l2.50 12.75 ( 1.96%) 

Net Profit Margin (%} 9.69 9.43 2.76% 
Return on Net Worth(%) 13.00 13.76 (5 .52%) 

Explanalion for change in ralio by more than 
25% as compared to previous year 

for and on behalf of Board 
Sd/­

Dhirubhai 11. Dand 
Chairman 

DIN: 00284065 
Dolatpara, August J 0, 20:24 
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Annexure - G 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERl'IANCE 

Company's Philosophy on Corporate Go"ernance: 
Corporate Governance is based on preserving core belief.~ and ethical business conduct while maintaining a strong commitment 
to maximize long-tenn stakeholder value. Your company is focused towards bringing transparency in all its dealings, adhering 
to well-defined corporate values and leveraging the corporate resources for Jong term value creation. 

Your company implements best-in•class actions by adopting practices as mandated in Secutities and Exchange Board o f India 
('SEBI') (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (hereinafter referred to as "SEBI Listing 
Regulations") under corporate governance and by establishing procedures and systems to be folly compliant with it. Your 
company believes in attainment of highest levels of o·ansparency in all facets of its operations and maintains an unwavering 
focus o n imbedding good Corpomte Govemance practices. 

Your company is heading towards strengthening its governance principles to generate long-tenn value for its various stakeholders 
on a sustainable basis thus ensuring ethical and responsible leadership both at the Board and at the Management levels. 

The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipuk1ted under Regul~Hion 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and sub­
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations, as applicable, with regard to 
corporati; governance. 

Details of the Company's board structure and the various commie-tees that constinue the govenmnce structure of the organization 
are covered in deta ils in this report. 

Governance Structure: -------------------------------------­
The Governance structure of your company broadly comprises the Board of Directors and the Comminees or the Board at the 
apex level and the Management stntcn,re at the operational level. This layered structure brings about a harmonious blend in 
governance as the Board sets the overall corporate objectives and gives direction and freedom to the Management to achieve 
these corporate objectives within a given framework, tl1ereby bringing about an enabling environment for value creation through 
sustainable profitable growth. 

T. Board or Directors: 

a. The Board's constitution is in conformity with Regulation 17 and 17A of the SEBI Listing Regulations. as well as the 
provisions outlined in the Companies Act, 2013 (referred to as "the Act"), subject to amendments over time. As ofMnrch 
3 1, 2024. the Board of the Company consists of 10 (ten) Directors. Among these, 2 (Two) Director.; arc <>ltegorizcd as 
executive directors. representing the promoters' group. Additionally. there are 5 (Five) Independent Directors. including a 
woman director, and the remaining 3 (three) Directors are designated as non-executive directors. also affil iated with the 
promoters' group. 

b. The Board has an optimum combination of Executive and on-Executive Directors with the Chairman being. Non­
Executive Director belonging to promoter group and not less than fifty percent o f the Board comprising Independent 
Directors including one \Voman Independent Director. The Board reviews and apprnves strategy and oversees performance 
or the Management to ensure that the long:Rtenn objectives of enhancing Stakeholders~ value are ach ieved. 

c. The Management or the Company is entrusted in the hands of skilled Key Managerial Personncl(s). headed by Mr. Rajan 
R. Oambhania, Managing Director of the Company. Alongside Managing Director, Mr. Siddharth V. Vaishnav is 
sharing his expertise with the Company as a \Vhole Time Director. Mrs. Ruta A. Gardi is a woman Independent Director 
in the Board of Directors strengthening gender equality. 

d. The Independent DiR-ctors arc experienced from diverse fields, possess qualifh:.ations which enable them to d ischarge their 
responsibilities. 1,rovide effective leadership to business and enhance the qualily of Board 's decision-making process. 

e. The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acf') and the SEBI 
Listing Regulations. All the Independent Directors have eonltnned that they meL~t the criteria as mentioned in Regulation 
J6(J)(b) of the SEBl Listing Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Act. The Independent Directors have also conftnned 
that the.y are not aware of any circumstance or situation. which ex ist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or 
impact their ability to discharge their duties with au objective independent judgment and without any external influence. 
Further, the Board after taking these declaration/disclosures on record and acknowledging the veracity o f the same, o pined 
that the lndependenr Directors are persons of integrity and possess the relevant expenise and experience folfils the 
conditions specified in the SEBI Listing Regulations and the Act for appointment o f lndcpendent Directors and arc 
Independent of the Management. 
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f. None of the Directors on the Board of the Company holds directorships in more than seven listed entities. None of the 
Independent Directors serves as an independent director in more than seven listed entities. Necessary disclosures regarding 
Commiuee positions in other public companies as on March 31. 2024 have been made by the Directors. None of the 
Directors is related lo each other. Provided that, during the financial year, none of the independent directors resigned from 
the Board. 

g. Four Board Meetings were held <luring lhc year under rcvic.w and the gap between such two consecutive meetings <lid not 
exceed one hundred and twenty days. ·11te said meetings were held on May 29, 2023, August 12, 2023, November 4, 2023, 
and Febiuary JO. 2024. The necessary quorum was present for all lhe meetings and atlendance of directors therein were 
provided separately in the Boards' Report. 

h. l11e names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at board meetings duling the year under review, 
and at the last Annual Ueneral Meeting ("AUM"), along with the names of other listed entities where the Directors hold 
directorships. and the number of Directorships and Commiuee Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other public 
limited companies as of March 31, 2024, are provided below. Other directorships do not include those in private limited 
companies. foreign companies, or companies registered under Section 8 of the Act. Additionally, none of the Directors is 
a member of more than ten committees or a chairman o f more than five committees across all public companies in which 
they serve as a Director. Fo r determining the limit on Board Committees, only chairmanship }lnd membership of the Audit 
Commiuee and Stakeholders' Relationship Commiuee have been considered, in accordance with Regulation 26( I )(b) of 
the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Number of 
No. of Whether Dir(•clorship 

No. of directorship committee•* 
Board attended in other 

s. Name of the directors, 
In other public positions held in 

Meetings last listed entity 

No. category and DlN 
limited company other public limited 

attended ,\GM held (Name of the 
company during the 

on company and 
September category of 

Chairman Member Chairman Member i,·y 2023-24 

Promoter & Promoter Group 

Mr. O. H. Ollnd 

I Non•exccu1ive Director - - - - 4 Y~s -
(DIN: 00284-065) 

Mr. R. R. Bambhania Austin Engineering 
2 Excculive Director - One - One 4 Yes Company Limilcd 

(DIN: 00146211) £:<"culi\-e Oin,cUJr 

Mr. S. V. Vaishnav 

3 Executive Director - - - - 4 Yes -
(DIN: 00169472) 

Mr. J. S. Thanki AlL'ltin Cnginetring 
4 Non.executive Director - One - - 3 N·o Company Limited 

(DIN: 00146168) E:ce,~ulfre Dlrot:!Qr 

Mr. II. N. Vadgama AlL'-tin Engineering 
5 Non-executive Director Ono - - One 4 Yes Company Limited 

(DIN: 00145992) E:,ecutfre Dlrcaor 

Independent Directors including Woman Director 

Mr. P. J, .Doshi AlL~tin Eog.ioec!'iog 
6 Non-executive Director - One - One I Yes Company Limircd 

(DIN: 08444518) E:cecuti,·e Din.•c.'tor 
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Mrs. R. A. Gatdi 
7 No1H:xccutive Directol' - - - - 2 No -

(DIN: 08193238) 

Mr. B. R. Sureja• 

8 Non.executive Director - - - - 2 Yes -
(DIN: 00169883) 

Mr. K. 0. l.,anchamiya 

9 Non.executive Director - - - - 2 Yes -
(DIN: 08193255) 

Mr. R. S. Tilva 
10 Non-executive Director - - - - 1 No -

(DfN:08193261) 

,. Mr. 8. R. Sru'i'j(I sen't'd 1,s an h1deptmde11t Di.r'f.'('mr of AU.\'tin E.:11,:iueering Comp<IIIJ' Limited umil M(IT'('h JI. WU. holding du• po.iitiofls qf Chaimum q/'the 
Audf1 CommUtee, N(M1llla1Jon (111([ R1tJ11ur1ermJ011 ('(n11111f11ee, a,ul Stakel,ol([er., Rela1to,1sllfp Commluee d,1rlng 1/Jfs period. 
0 011ly A11tlit & Su,l:.el1olders Relll1iousl1ip Commiuce <IN t<J11sidtrld. 

1. No relationships between directors inter-se exist. 

j . Outing FY 2023-24, tho information as mention,'<! in Part A of Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations, has been placed 
before the Roard for its considcmtion. 

k. During FY 2023-24. one meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 28. 20-24. The Independent Directors. 
inter•alia, reviewed the pcrfonnance of Non-Independent Directors. Board as a whole and Chainnan o f the Company, 
caking into accounc the views of Executive Direccors and Non-Execulive Directors. 

I. The Board annually reviews the compliance reports of all laws applicable 10 the Company. 

m. Details of equity shares of the Company held by the Direetors as on March 31. 2024 are given below: 

~arne Designation with Category No. of equity shares held' 
Mr. D. 11. Dand Chairman, Non•executive Director 26,490 
Mr. R.R. Bambhania Managing Director, Executive Director 84.700 
Mr. S. V. Vaishnav Whole-time Director. Executive Director Nil 
Mr. J. S. Thanki Director. Non-executive Director 31.550 
Mr. H. N. Vadgama Director, Non-executive Director 10,440 

Mr. P. J. Doshi Independent Dil'ec,ol'. Non-executive Direc,01· Nil 
Mrs. R. A. Gardi Independent Woman Director, Non-executive Director Nil 
Mr. B. R. Sureja Independent Director. Non-executive Diree1or Nil 
Mr. K. D. Panchamiya Independent Director. Non-executive Director Nil 
Mr. R. S. Tilva lndcpcncJcnt Director, Non-4.;'xccutivc Director 5 

# The Company has not issued any com•crtible instruments or securities. 

n. The Board has identified the following skills/ expertise / competencies fundamental for the effective functioning of the 
Company which al'e currently avai I able with the Board: 

Experience: Person must have industrial experience prctCrably in peer industries. 
Visionary: Jn the opinion of the 8oal'd, the person must carry visionary approach. 
Ethical: Person has never be.en round guilty for violation of ethical practice. 

The Board has fixed primarily foregoing three skill sets 10 get eligibility for a person to be appointed as a Director of the 
Company and forenamed all those directors possess such set of skills/ expertise I competencies. 

o. Size of the Company is medium and Independent directors were appointed in earlier financial years, thus, the Company 
need not rcquin..'<l to impart any familiatization progrJmS during the year. l11e fomiliatizmion programs provided to current 
Independent Directors arc available on the Company's website. www.crcath1e-cast.com. These materials will be removed 
in accordance with the Company's Archival po licy after being ho:,ted for a period of 5 years. 
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II. Committees or Board or Directors: -------------------------------------------­

The Company has fonned an Audit Comminee ("AC"), Nomination and Remuneration Comminec ("NRC"), and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee ("SRC"). 
While the Company is not mandated to constitute separate Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") and Risk Management Committees(" RMC"), the responsibilities of 
the CSR are undertaken by the Board and, for risk management; your management grndually identifying risk and concems affecting to the company and suitable work-out 
way forward to mitigate the same. The details about each committee are provided here in below: 

•• Composition: 

Name of the Director Category of Director 
AC NRC SRC 

Chairman Member Chairman Member Chai,man Mcml>cr 

Mr. Kctan D. Panchamiya 
Non-cxtcutivc, 

Yes Yes . . 
independent Director 

Mr. Bhavesh R. Sureja 
Non-executive. 

Yes Yes independent Director 

Mr. Palak J. Doshi 
Non-executive, 

Yes Yes Yes Independent Director 

Mrs. Ruta A. Gardi 
Non-executive. 

Yes Yes Yes Independent Director 

Mr. Ramniklal S. Tilva 
Non-executive. 

Yes Yes Yes Independent DircclOr -

Mr. Dhimbhai H. Dand 
Non-executive, 

Yes Yes . . 
Promoter D irector 

b. Attendance: 

Date or meetings 
Name or Attendee 29/05/2023 29/05/2023 11/08/2023 03/11/2023 10/02/2024 28/03/2024 

NR.C AC AC AC AC SRC 
Mr. Ketan D. Panchamiya p p p p p NA 
Mr. Bhavesh R. Sureja p p A p A NA 
Mr. Palak .I . Doshi A A. p A A p 

Mrs. Ruta A. Gardi A A p A p p 

Mr. Ramniklal S. Tilva A A A p A p 

Mr. Dhimbhai H. Damt p p p p p NA 

"P" denotes Present, "A" denotes Absent and "N.A" denotes Not AJ>plicable. 



■ 
c. Terms of reference: ---------------------------------------------------------

Audit Committee 

1. Oversight oft he Company's financial reporting procc.ss and the disclosure of 
its financial information to ensure tltat the financial statement is correct, 
sufficient and credible; 

2 . Recommendation for appo inlment, remuneration and terms of appo intment 
of auditors of the Company; 

3 . Approval of payment to s tanitory auditors for any other services rendered by 
the s tatutory audilors; 

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and 
auditor's report thereon before submission to the board for approval, with 
pa11icular reference to: 

- Matters required to be included in the director's responsibility statement to 
be included in the board's report in tem, s of c lause (c) o f sub-section (3) of 
Section 134 o f the Companies Act, 2013; 

- Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the 
same; 

- Major accounting ent1ies involving estimates based on the exercise of 
judgment by management: 

- Significant adjustmems made in the financial statements arising out of 
audil findings; 

- Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 
s tatements; 

- Disclosure of any re lated part.y transactions; 

- Modified opinion(s) in the dran audit report; 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before 
sub1nission to the board for approval; 

6. Reviewing, with lhe management, lhc statement of uses / application o f 
funds raised through an issue (public issue. rights issue, preferential issue, 
etc.), the statement o f funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in 
lhc offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the 
monitoring agency monitoring the utiUsation of proceeds of a public or rights 
issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up seeps 
in this matter; 

7. Reviewing: and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and 
effectiveness of audit process: 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

I. To be responsible for identifying and nominating, for the approval of the 
Board and ultimately the shareholders, candidates to fill Board vacancies as 
and when they arise as well as putting in place plans for succession, in 
particular \1,tith respect to the Chaim1an of the Board; 

2. To review regularly the Board s truc-t11re, size. composition and make 
recommendations to the Board of adjustments that arc deemed necessary, in 
orderto ensure an adequate size and a well-balanced composition of the Board 
and further ensure that a majority of the Board is independent, and to inake 
dctem1inations regarding independence of members of the Board; 

3. To keep under review the leadership needs of the organisation, both executive 
and non-executive, with a view to ensuling the continued a bility of the 
Company to compete effectively in the market place; 

4. To reconunend to the Board whether to reappoint a director at the end of their 
term ofonice; 

5. To idem if y and recommend d ireclors who arc: to be put forward for retiremenl 
by rota tion; 

6. Before appointment is made by the Board, to evalua te the balance of skills, 
knowledge and experience on the Board, and in the light of this evaluation 
prepare a description of the role and capabilities required for a particular 
appointment; 

~,. Remuneration: 

The duties of the Committee in re lation to its remuneration function shall be: 

7 . To consider and detennine. based on their perfonnance and such other factors 
as the Committee shall deem appropriate a ll clements of th e remuneration of 
the members of the Board; 

8. To approve the remuneration of other members of the senior management of 
the group; in relation to the above. the Committee shall at a ll times g ive due 
regard to pub I ished or othe r available information relating to pay, bonuses and 
other benefits of executives in companies which are comparable to the 
Company; 

9. Approval or any subsequent mod ification o f transactions o f the Company 
wich related parties; 
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9. Scmtiny of inter-corporate loans and investments: 

10. Valuation of unde,takingsor assets of the Company. wherever it is necessary; 

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

L2. Reviewing. with the management, pe-rformance of stan.J.to1)' and internal 
audilors, adequacy of the internal control systems; 

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any~ i.ocluding: the 
strucnireofthe intemal audit department, stat11ng and seniority of the ot11cial 
heading the department, rcpmting structure coverage and frequency of 
internal audit: 

14. Discussion witl1 internal auditors of any significan1 findings and follow up 
thereon; 

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors 
imo matters where there is suspecced fraud or irregularity or a failure of 
internal control systems or a material nature and reporting the matter lo the 
board; 

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the 
nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any 
area of concern; 

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the 
depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of 
declared dividends) and creditors; 

18. To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanisru: 
19. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after a!'S,Se~sing the 

qualifications, experience and background, etc. Of the candidate; 

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the tcnns of reference of 
the audit committee-. 

b. Remuneration Policy 

The Committee is empowered to frame or time to time modi !)' a policy on 
Remuneration which shal I, imer a/ia, provides: 

(a) criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence 
of directors and 

(b) a policy on remuneration for directors, key managerial personnel and other 
employees. 

c. Remuneration to directors 
Looking to the financial position of the Company, none of the Directors of the 
Company draws remuneration and sitting fees. 

d. Performance ev:iluation or Independent and BOD 

The Committee shall carry-out performance evaluation, once in eve.1)' financial 
year, of each Individual Directors, Independent Directors, Board o f Directors 
and their Committees and the same shall be placed in their meeting and 
afterwards it shall laid before the meetil\g of Board alongwith summery 
proceedings aboul manner in which lhe perfom1ancc evaluation were carricd­
out. 

Stakeholders' Relationshi1> Committee 

I . Resolving the grievances o f the security holders of the listed entity including 
complaints rc]ated to tr.insfor/tr.msmission of shares, non-receipt of annual 
report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue ofnew/duplica1e certificates, 
general meetings etc. 

2 . Observe the rights o f the stakeholders be kept protected all the time; 

3. To ensure. that reliable infonnation about the Company be made available on 
a timely and regular basis to the stakeholders to enable them to take an 
informed decision: 

4. To ensure that the Company shall a ll the time maintain effective whistle 
blower mechanism enabling stakeholders, including individual employees 
and their representative bodies, to freely communicate their concerns about 
illegal or unethical practices. 



d. Grievances rcdrcssa l mechanis m: 

• Stakeholders' Relationship Committee is entrusted with the responsibility to redress the grievances of Stakeholders, 
accordingly. they have designated following hierarchy for direct accessing the responsible person: 

Pri mary contact person: 

Ms. Ekta Bhimani. 

Company Sec.retmy & Compliance 

Officer 
Email: info@creativc-cast.com 

Ph.: +91-285-2660040 / 2660224 

Addr~-ss: I 02. GIDC Phase-II. Rajkot 
Road, Oolatpara, Junagadh-362003, 

Gujarat. 

Secondary contact person: 

Mr. Ashok Shekhat, 

Chief Financial Officer 
Email: a ls@crcative-cast.com 

Ph. : +9 1-285-2660040 / 2660224 

Address: I 02, GIDC Phase-II. 
Rajkot Road. Dolatpara. Junagadh-

362003, Gujarat. 

Registrar & Share T ransfer Agent 

Mis. Link Jntimc II1dia Private Limited 

Email: mt.helpdesk@linkinrime.co.in 
Ph.: +91-22-49186260 

Toll Free: 1800 I 020 878 
Fax : 022 - 49 1 R 6060 
Address: C IOI. 247 Park. L.B.S.Marg, 

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083, 

Maharashtra. 

• In te rms Schedule V of SEBI LODR Rcb'lllations, 2015, d isclosures relating to complaints status rec-eivcd by Stakeholder 
Relationship Committee during the year under review is as follows. Further. Ms. Ekta Bhi.mani. Company Secretary of the 
Company is act as Compliance Officer: 

Opening Balance Received during lhe )'ear R•solved d uring the year Closing Balance 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

e,, Performance E,·aluation Criteria for Jndependent Dire-ctors: 
The perfonnance evaluation criteria adopted by the Board for Independent Directors are disclosed in the Boards' Report. 

nr. Particulars of senior management --------------------------------

SN Name orthe Senior Management employee Designation 

I Mr. Ashok L. Shekhat Chief Financial Officer 

2 Ms. Ekta H. Bhimani Company Secreta ry 

3 Mr. Mall ikarjun G. Doddamani Sr. Manager - Marketing 

4 Mr. Shailesh T. Hirani Manager - Export 

5 Mr. Narcndra G. Limbasiya fn-charge - 111.l 
6 Mr. Vishal D. Patel VP (Production) 

7 Mr. Ashok R. Dholiya \Vorks Manager 

8 Mr. Paresh R. Ohut 11OD Tool Development 

(i\o changes 111 se111or mauagement during the year) 

JV. Remuneration to Directors & Auditors ------------------------------

n. Non•Ex:ccutive and independent director s 
The Non-Executive and Independent Dircetors do not draw remuneration other than sitting fees. The Company pays the sitting 
fees to all the Non-Executive Direct on; at the rate of Rs. l 0,000.00 for altending each Meeting o f the Board, however, no fee.s paid 
to any members of committees for Committee meetings auended by rhem. The sitting fees paid 10 on-Executive Directors for 
attending Board Meetings during the F. Y. 2023-24 arc as follows: 

Mr. D. H. Dand Mc. J. S. Tbanki Mc. H. N. Vadgama Mc. B. R. Sureja Mc. K. D. Panchmiya 

Rs. 40.000.00 Rs. 30,000.00 Rs. 30,000.00 Rs. 20,000.00 Rs. 20,000.00 

Mrs. Ruta A. Cnr·di 

Fees Rs. I 0.000.00 Rs. 10.000.00 Rs. 20,000.00 

b. Executive Directors 

The remuneration paid to the Managing Director and \Vholc•timc Director of the Company arc as recommended by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and was duly approved by the Board of Directors and shareholders o f the Company. 
The remuneration paid during the year to the Managing Direclor and Whole-time Director is in accordance wich the provisions 
of thl~ Companie:.-: Act, 2013 including Schl'Xlttlc V of the Acl. The following remuneration was paid to the Director:.- during the 
year ended March 3 1. 2024: 

■ 



Name of the 
Salary, 

Director 
Designation l'F contribution Bonus Commission Total 

and perquisite 
).l,,(r. R. R. Managing 19,49,423 .00 3,48,000.00 N il 22,97,423.00 

Bambhania Director 

Mr. S. V. Vaishnav Whole-time 19,49,423 .00 3,48,000.00 Nil 22,97,423.00 

Director 

Apa11 from remuneration provided to the aforementioned Executive Directors. there arc no other inter sc transactions or pecuniary 
transaction between the directors and the Company. Furthermore, the Company has neither established any fixed components or 
pc1fon11ance-linked incentives nor issued any stock options to any of the Directors. The Company has emert.--d into service contracts with 
the above-named Executive Director'$ but has not specified any notice period orse.verance fees in these agreements. 

c. Statutory Auditors" 
Mis.JC Runpurn & Co., Chartered Accounrnnts (Firm Registra1ion No. 108647W), Rujkot have been appoin1ed as the Slalulory 
Auditors of the Company for a period of five consecutive years commencing from the FY 2020-2 1. The particulars of payment 
of Statutory Auditors' tees is provided in 1he financial statement. 

V. General Body Meetings: 
Details of time, venue and special resolutions passed in the Annual General Mc.etings in last three Financial Years are given in 
Table below: 

Year 

202:1 

2022 

2023 

Date Venue Time Special resolution passed 

18/09/2021 

26/09/2022 

23/09/2023 

Annual General Meeting ("AGM~) 

I 02, GIDC Phase-II , Rajkot 
Road, Dolatpara, Junagadh-

362003, Gujarat, lndiu. 

11:00AM 

). Payment of remuneration to Mr. Rajan R. 
Oambhania, Managing Director of the 
Company. 

2. Payment ofrcmuncr.ttion to Mr. Sid<lharth V. 
Vaishnav, Whole Time Director of the 
Comoanv. 

No spcdal n;solulion was passed in lhc AGM. 
I. To Reappoint Mr. Rajan Ramniklal 

Uambhania (DIN: 001#21 1) as a Managing 
Director of lhc Company. 

2. To Reappoint Mr. Siddharth Vallabhhhai 
Vaishnav (DIN: 001 69472) as a Wholc1ime 
Director of the Company. 

3. To approve the continuation of Directorship 
of Mr. Dhintbhai liaribhai Daod (DIN: 
00284065) who will attain age o r Seventy 
Five (75) years on .lune 01. 2024. 

4. To Reappoint Mr. Ohavesh Ratilul Sureja 
(DIN: 00169883) as an Independent Director 
o f the Company. 

5. To Re-appoint Mr. Kctan Dinc.shchandra 
Panchamiya (DIN: 08 193255) as an 
lndepe.ncle.nt Director of the-Company. 

6. To Reappoinl Mr. Ramniklal Savjibhai Ti Iva 
(DIN: 08193261) as an Independent Director 
o f the Company. 

7. To Reappoint Mrs. Rum Ajaybhai Gardi 
(DIN: 08193238) as an Independent Woman 
Director of the Company. 

8. To give loan to M/s. Specmac Techno 
Private Limited upto Rs. IO cror<i-. 

Extra-ordinary General Meeting ("EGM") 
No Exira-Ordinary General Meeting of the members was held <luring the FY 2023-24. 

■ 



Postal Ballot 
No postal ballot was conducted during the FY 2023-24. No Special Resolution is pro1>osed to be passed through Postal Ballot as 
on the date of this report 

VJ. Certifications: ---------------------------------------

CEO & C FO Cc1iitication 
As required under Reguladon 17(8) of SEB I Listing Regulations. Mr. R. R. Bambhania, Managing Director and lvfr. Ashok 
Shekha1. Chief Financial Officer of the Company have certified 10 the Board lhat the i''inancial Stalements for the year ended 
March> I. 2024 do not contain any untrue SlUlcmcnt an<l lhat lhcsc statements rcprcscnl a lruc and fair view of lhc Company's 
aff:lirs and other matters as specified thereunder. 

Confirmation of compliance with corporate go\'crnancc requirements 
The Board affinns tha1 the Company is in compliance with Corporate Uovemance reqoirements specified in Regulalion 17 to 27 
and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. A certificate rrom Company 
Secretary in Practice certifying that the company is in compliance with foregoing clauses of corporate governance~ during the 
FY 2023•24, is annexed a t the end of this Repo,1. 

Certlllcole on Non-Debarment ond Non-Dls,111allllcarlon of Directors 
A certificate from Company Secretary in Practice certifying that none of the Directors on the B<>ard of the Company as on March 
3 1, 2024 have been deban-ed or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board/ 
Miuisn·y ofCol'porate Affairs 01· any such S1atutory Authori1y, is annexed al the end of this Repo11. 

Vil. Websile disclosures ------------------------------------­

In accordance with requirement ofSEOI Listing Regulations, information aboul che Company is stored on che Company's website 
i.e. www.crcative-cast.com in a separate dedicated section titled as 'investor Information' and is updated regularly. 

Parliculn rs Regulations Dttalls Website link, if any, for 
details/ policy 

·nierc are no material related 
J')arty 1mnsaclions during the 
year under rcvic.w that have 

Regulaliou 23 
conflict with the interest of the 

ofSEBI 
Company. Transactions entered 

Listing 
inw with rclatc<l parties <luring https://www.crcativc-

Related party transactions Regulations 
FY 2023-24 were in the c,,s1.com/Repor1s/PolicyRclete 

and as defined 
ordinary course of husiness and dl'artyTransactions29052023. 

under 
at arms' h.:ngth basis an<l were PDF 

the Act 
approved by lhe Audit 
Committee. The Board's 
approved policy for related 

1,arty transactions is uploaded 
on the website of the Company. 

Deta ils of non - compliance by 

the Company, penalty, 
stric,ures imposed on the 

Schedule V 
Company by the stock 

I0(b) 
exchange, or SEBI or any Nil 
staruto1y authority on any 

lO the Listing 

,natter related to capital markets 
Regulations 

<luring the last three financial 
yeai·s. 

Regulalion 22 
The Company has this Policy 

and has established 1he 
Whistle Blower Policy or Vigil of 

necessary vigil mechanism for 
https://www.creative-

Mechanism SEBI Listing cast.com/Reports/VIGIL.PDF 

Regulalions 
direclors and employees to 

report concerns about unethical 

■ 



Compliance on mandatory and 

non•mandalory requirements 

Subsidiary companies 

Polii;y on Oeti;nnination of 
Materiality for Disclosures 

Poli,.:.y on Archival and 
Preservation of Documents 

Reconciliation of Share Capital 
Audit Repon 

Code of Conduct 

Schedule V 

I0(d) 

to lhe Listing 
Regulations 

Regulation 24 
of 
rhe Listing 
Regulations 

Regulation 30 

of 
SEBI Listing 

Regulations 
Regulation 9 
of 
SEBI Listing 

Regulations 

Regulation 76 
of the 
Securi(ies and 
Exchange 
Board of India 

(Ocpositol'ics 

And 
Participants) 

Regulations. 

2018. 

Regulation 17 
of the Listing 

Regulations 

behavior. No person has been 
denie-d access to the Chainnan 
of the Au<lil Commiltcc. The 
said policy has been uploaded 

on the website of the Company. 
The Company is compliant with 

the applicable rnandatory 
requirements of SEBl Listing 

Regulations except as depicted 
in Secretarial Audit report, as 
were applicable dwing the year 

under review. 
The Company does not have 

any subsidiary or material 
subsidiary company, thus, it has 
not developed a policy for 
detennining "material 
subsi<liark.-s'. 

Thi; Company has a<lopti;d this 
policy. 

The Company has adopted this 

policy. 

A qua lified practicing Company 

Sec.retary carrie.d out a share 
capital au<lil to reconcile lho 
total admitted cquiry share. 
c.a.pital with Lhe National 
Securities Depository Limited 
("NSOL") and the Central 

Depository Services (India) 
Limited ("COSL") and the total 

is.sued and listed equity share 
c.apital. The audit report 
confirms that the total iss·ued / 

paid-up capital is in agreement 
with the total number of shares 
in physical form and the rota! 

number of dematerialized shares 
held with NSDL and CDSL. 

The members of the Board and 
Senior Management Personnel 
have affinncd compliance with 
the Code of Conduct appl icable 
to them during the year ended 
March 3 1, 2024. The Annual 

Report of the Company contains 
a cenificate by the Managing 

Director, on 1he compliance 
declarations received from the 

http://www.cri;ati vi;­
cast.com/Repons/POM.PDF 

http://www.cn:.ativc­
cast.com/Reports/POA.POF 

Web path: 
W'A'w.crcativc-cast.com> 
Investor Information >Share 
Capital Audit 

Web path: 
www.creativc-cast.com> 
lnvesior Information >Code 
of C ond uct 

■ 



Regulation 46 
of 

members of the Board and 
Senior Management. 

Terms of Appointment of 
Independent Virectors 

SEO! Listing 

Regulations 
and Seclion 
149 read with 
Schedule IV 

of 

Tenns and conditions of 

appointment / re-appointment of 
Independent Directors is 
available on the Company's 
website. 

http://www.crcalivc­
cast.com/ReponsffOR.lV.PVf 

the Act 

Code for Prevention of Insider­

Trading practices 

Regulation 8 
ofSEBI 
(Prohibition of 

Insider 

Trading) 
Regulations. 

2015 

The Company has formulated 
and adopted the 'Code o r 

Practices and Procedures for 
Fair Disclosure of Unpublished 
Price St~nsitivc lnfonmuion' and 
·Code of Conduct for 

Prevention of Insider Trading in 
Securities of the company for its 

designated Person and their 

re latives . Said Code uploaded 
on the website o f the Company. 

http://v..•ww.crc-Jtivc­
cast.com/Reportsl 

Code of Insider Trading 
Revised.PDF 

VIJ I. Other Disclosures: -------------------------------------

t. Criteria for making pay ment to .n.on-cxccutive directors: 

The Company currently only providcs sitting fees to its Non-Executive Directors and does not offer any other form of 
remuneration. Therefore, no specific criteria have been established by Board for making additional payments to Non-Executive 
Directors. 

ii. N011-Mandatory requirements: 
a) Offic.e for non-execulivc Chaim1an al company's expense: Not complied. 
b) Half-yearly declaration of financial performance to each household of shareholder>: Not complied 
c) Modified opinion(s) in Audit Report: Not applicable. 
cl) Separate posts o f Chairperson and the Managing Director or the Chief Executive Officer: Complied 
e) Reponing of Internal Auditors directly to Audit Committee: Complied. 

iii. 0isc.losures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of'1\1omen at \ Vorkplace (Pre,•ention. Prohibition and Redressal) Act. 
2013: 

The Company has compli(,,-<l with provisions rcJating to the.: constitution of lnh.:mal Complaints CommiHcc.: undc.:r the S...:xual 
Haras.smcnl of Women ac Workplace.: (Prc.:vcntion, Prohibition and R(,.-drcs.sal) Acl, 2013. 

In terms Schedule V road with Regulation 34(3) o f SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, disclosurc-s relating to complaints during 
lhc year under review is as follows: 
a. number of co,nplain1s fi led during the financial Year 202 3-24: Nil 
b. number of complaints disposed of during the Financial Year 2023-24: Nil 
c. number of co,nplaints pending as on end of the Financial Year 2023 -24: Nil 

iv. Disclos ure of Accounting Tr('atment in pr('paration of Finandal Statem('nts 

■ 

The financial statcIni::nts of the Company have bei::n prepared in accordance with the Gene-rally Acci::ptcd Accounting Principles 
ir) India (Indian GAAi'} and comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. The Company has 
adopted Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS). Accordingly, the financial statements have be-en prepared in accordance with 
Ind AS as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Star)dards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the::-Act 
and other relevant provisions of the Act 



Y. Details of clauses of SERI Listi ng Regulations do not apply / call for further information: 

The Company is not required to provide the information mandated under Schedule V, Part C. Clauses I 0(a),(g), (h),(j), (111), and 
(n) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 171e Company has complied with the applicable provisions from Clauses ( I) to ( I 0) of Part C 
of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations. Clauses of Schedule V that are not applicable to the Company are not disclosed in 
this repott. 

IX. Means of' communication -----------------------------------
You1' Company. from time to time and as may be required, communicates with its shareholders and investors through multiple 
channels of communications such as dissemination of infonnation on the website of the Bombay St0ck Exchange. Publicarion in 
Western-times Newspaper (both Gujarati & English editions). the Annual Repo11s and uploading relevant infom1ation in investor 
section of its website i.e. www.creative-cast.com. The quarterly, half yearly and yearly results are published in Newspapers. These 
are nor sent individually to the Shareholders. The unaudited quarterly financial results arc announced within Fo11y-fivc days of 
the close of each qua11er. other than the last quarter. The audited annual financial results arc announced within sixty days from the 
end of the Financial Year or within extended time period, if any. as provided under the SEOI Listing Regulations. The aforesaid 
financial results arc announced to the Stock Exchange within the sran1to1y time pcdod from the conclusion of the Board 
Mccting(s) at which these arc considered and approved. Your Company discloses to the Stock Exchange. all info11nation required 
robe disclosed under Regulation 30 read with Part 'A' and Part 'IJ' of Schedule Ill of the SE131 Listing Regulations including 
material information having a bearing on the performance/ operations of the Company and other price sensitive infonnation and 
also display on the website of the Company i.e.www.crc.ativc-cast.com. All information is filed electronically on BSE's online 
ponal - USE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (Listing Centre). 

X- Shareholder Information -----------------------------------

Annual General Meeting for l' Y 20-23-24: 
Date September 28. 2024 
Time 11:00AM 
Venue 102. GIDC Phase-II. Rajkor Road, Dolatpara, Junagadh-362003. Gujarat, India. 

As required under Regulation 36(3)oftheSEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard 2. particulars of Directors seeking 
re-appointment at thisAGM are given in theAnnexureto the NoticeofthisAGM. 

Financial Calendar: 
Vear ending 
AGMin 
Dividend 
Payment 

March 31, 2024 
September 
The final dividend, if approved, shall be paid/credited on or before October 27, 2024. 

»•I• 8f Boal, Clasure / Record Date: As mentioned in the Notice of U1is AGM. 

Listing on Stock Exchanges: £3SE Limited. P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400001. 

Annual listing fee for the financial year 2023-24 has been paid by the Company to BSE Ltd. 

Stock Codes I Symbol: OSE (539527 I Creative) 

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Compnn)': L27100GJl985PLC008286 

Address for correspondence-: 
Shareholders and other stakeholders may make conespondence with Company's Registrars and Transfer Agents for matter 
concerning to the Shares/Securities or dividend of the Company and other matters may escalated before the Company Secretary 
of the Company on the contact details provided herein above under the he.ad 'Grievances redressal mechanism'. 

l'lnnt location: 102. GIDC Phase-II, Rajkot Road, Dolatpara, Junagadh-362003, Gujarat, India. 

■ 



Market Price Data: ____________ _ 

High, Low (basc<l on <laiiy closing prices) •n<l number of 
equity shares traded during each month in the FY 2023-24 
onBSE: 
Note: data fetched from BSE's website. 

BSE Sen sex Vs CCL Share Price 
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Performance of the share price of the Company in 
comparison to the BS£ Sen sex: 
(Chart represents c.losing price of BSE Scnscx an<l CCL Share 
price on monthly basis) 

BSE Ltd. 

Total Total 
Month High Low no. of number 

(Rs.) (Rs.) Shares of 
traded trades 

April. 23 508.95 438.20 3,743 296 
May.2'.I 660.00 460.05 i 9.379 1.269 
June, 23 641.40 496.05 10,037 1.060 
July, 23 624.95 517.00 i4,257 1,455 

622.00 511.00 14,18i 1_,476 
Sept.,23 1, 195.75 580.00 41,181 3.243 
Oct.. 23 925.00 715.00 8.096 1.185 
Nov., 23 779.00 622.35 i 1.060 i,i29 
Dec .. 23 824.80 680.00 16. 123 975 
Jan., 24 925.00 775.00 14,424 i,2 15 
Feb .. 24 839.00 710.00 6,831 809 
March. 24 773.70 650.00 4,431 633 

In tenns of Regulation 40( I) of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities can be transferred on ly in dematerialized form. 
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider conve11ing their holdings to dematerialized form. Tr~msfers 
of c<1uity shares in electronic fonn arc effected through the depositories with no involvement of the Company. 

Dcmatcrialization of shares and liquidity: ----------------------------­
The Company's shares are traded in dematerialized form on BSE. Tbe lnternarionai Securities Identification Number (ISIN) 
allotted IO the Company's shares under the Depository System is !NE I 46E0 IO 15. I 00% of equity shares held in dematerialized 
form by promoters and promoter group and 90.66 % of equity shares held by public is in dematerialized fonn as per the data as 
on March 31. 2024. 

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible inst ruments, conve.rsion date and likely impact on equity: -­
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ ADRslWmTants or any convertible instruments in the past and hence, as on March 31. 
2024, the Company does not have any reportable outstanding GDRslA.DRs/W:unnts or any convertible instruments. 

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk und hedging activities: -----------------­
The Company does not engage in commodities trading: therefore. the disclosure required under Reguiation 34(3). rc;id with 
Clause 9(n} of Para C of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations, is not applicabk 

Equity shares in the suspense account: Ni l 

Demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account: Nil ---------------------­

Transfer of unclaimed / unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund: 
During the financial year 2023-24.the Company has not transferred any sum in the Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

No Suspension of trading: 
During the financial year 2023-24, no such instances occurred resultant trading in the equity shares of the Company been 
suspended. 

Credit ratings: 
During Lhc fi narn.'.ial year 2023-24. the Company has not obtained any crcdil ratings as ii has not required lO do so. 

■ 



Loan / Advances to Firm / Companies in which Directors arc interested: 

The Company ha:, not granted Loan / Advancc.s to Finn / Companies in which Director.; arc interested during the period under review. 

Distribution of shareholding & Shareholding pattern (as at March 3 1, 202 4): 

No. of Equity Shares held 
No. of ¾ of Total ¾ of Total 

Shareholders Shareholders 
Shores 

Share Capital 

1 - 5000 1,780 97.70 1,52,768 I J.75 

5001 - 10000 07 0.38 46.544 3.58 

IOOOl - 20000 13 0.72 1.98,019 15.23 

20001 30000 07 0.3R 1,80,744 13.90 

3000 I - 40000 06 0.33 2.03,589 15.66 
4000 I - 50000 05 0.27 2. 16.322 16.64 
50001 - 100000 03 0. 16 1,95,914 15.07 

I 0000 I and above 01 0.06 1,06,100 8.17 

Total 1,822 100.00 13,00,000 100.00 

SN Category 
Number of equity Percentage of 

shares held holding 

1 Promoters Individual & HUF (Indian) 9,74,459 74.96 

2 Individual Public (Indian) 3,05. 191 23.48 

3 HUF 8,447 0.65 

4 LLP 125 0.01 

5 Non-R,-sidcnl (Non Rcpat,iablc.) 0 .00 

6 Non-Resident Indian (NRI) 3,533 0.27 

7 Bodies Corpomte 8,243 0.6S 

8 Clea1ing Members 0 .00 
Total 13,00,000 100.00 

Note: Information mandated for disclosure in this Corporate Go,·ernance Report as per SEBI Listing Reg ulations is not 
restated here, as it has already been pro,•ided elsewhere in thisAnnual Report to avoid duplication. 

CEO I CFO CERTIFICATE: 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
Creative Castings Limited 
I. We have reviewed financial sta tements and the cash llow statement o f Creative Castings Limited ('the Company') for the year 

ended March 3 1, 2024 (the 'Year') and to the best o f our knowledge and belief: 
i. these statements do not contain any materially untn1e statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 

misleadin11: 
ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affai~ and arc in comp I iancc with existing accounting 

standards, applicable laws and regulation&. 

2. There are, 10 the best of our kllowledge and belief. no transactions encered into by the Company during the year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violative ofthe Company's Code of Conduct. 

3. \Ve accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intem:tl controls for financial reporting an<l we have evalumc<l the 
effectiveness of Company's internal control systems pertaining to financial repo11ing. \Ve have not come across any reportable 
deficiencies in the design or operation of such intcmal controls .. 

4. \Ve have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commith:.c that: 
i. there are no significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the year: 
ii. lh~rc are no signi ficanl c.:hangcs in accounting polick.-s during the yi:ar; and 
iii. there arc no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware. 

Sd/-
R. R. Bambhania 
?v1anaging Director 
Oolatpara. Augt1st I 0, 2024 

Sd/-
Ashok Shckhat 
Chief Financia1 Officer 

■ 



ORCLARATION RF.CARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MF.MBF.RS ANO SRNIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT 

I hereby con firm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel, the affirmation 
that they have c.omplied with the 'Code of Conduct' and 'Our Code' in respect of the financial year2023-24. 

Sd/-
R. R. Bambhania 
M<maging Director 
Dolatpara, August J 0, 2024 

UDIN: F009000F000944605 

NON-OISQUALfflCATION OF OIRRCTORS 
C ERTI F I CAT E 

(Pursuant to dause 10 of Pa,1 C of Schedule V of LODR) 

In pursuance of sub-c lause (i) of Clause 10 of Pan C of Schedule V ofThc Securities and £xchange Uoard of India ('SEW ') (Listing 
Obligmions un<l Disclosure Requirements) Regulations> 2015 ('LODR')i in re.Sp<,'Cl of Creative Castings Limile<l (CIN: 
L27 I00GJ I 985PLC008286), 1 herebycenifythat: 

Based on my vcti fication of the Directors Identification Number (DIN) status of each Director of Creative Ca.,;tings Limited (CIN: 
L27 I00GJ I 98SPLC008286) on the onlinc ponal of the /Vlinist,y of Corporate Affairs (www.mca.gov.in) and on the basis of written 
representations/declarations received from the Directors and duly recorded by the Board of Directors, as of March 31. 2024. none of 
the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as a Director of 
companies by SEA I, the M inisny ofCorporateA ffairs, or any other statutory authority. 

For, M. Buha & Co. 
Colllpany Secretaries 
Sd/-
Mayur Buha 
proprietor 
FCS No. 9000, C. P. No. 104~7 
Dolatpara, August I 0, 2024 

PRACTISING COMPAN Y SECRETARIES' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

UDIN: F009000F000944583 

To, 

The Members, 

Crcativ..: Caslin gs Limilcd 
102, GJDC Phase-II, Rajkot Road, 

Dolatpan1, Junagadh. Gujar'dt. lndia, 

r have broadly examined the complianc.c of conditions of Corporate Governance by Creative Castings Limited (Cl : 

L27l00G.I I 985PLC008286) ('the Company'). as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (h) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of 

Rc&,'l11ation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Ob1igations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEB I Listing Regulations") forthc financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the 

review of procedures and implernentation thereof adopted by the Cornpnny for ensuring complinnce of the conditions ofCorponlle 
Governance as stipulated in the SEOl Listing Regulations. This cettificatc is neirher an assurance as ro the future viability of d1c 
Company norof theetlic-acy oreffecliveness wilh which the management has conducted lhe affairs of the Company. 

■ 



8ascd on my exan1ination of the rcc-0rds presemed. the explanations and infonnation provided. and the rept'esentations made by the 
Management, I hereby cen ify tha11he Company has c-0mplied wilh 1he applicablecondi1ions orCorpontle Governance as manda1ed and 
has fulfil le<J all disclosure obligations under the SEBI Listing Regulations applicable to it for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

For, M. Buba & Co. 
Company Secretaries 
Sd/-
Mayur Buba 
proprietor 
FCS No. 9000, C. P. No. 10487 
Dolatpara, August I 0, 20'24 
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1'o. 
The Members ot 
M/s. Creative Castings Limited. 
Junagadh. 

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

1. \Ve have audited the accompany ing standalone. Ind AS financial statements of Mis. O ·eative Castings Limited, Junagadh (CJN: 
L27 I OOG.l 1985PLC008286) (the "Company''), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3 1, 2024, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. s tatement of Other Comprehensive Income. the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for 
the year ended on that date. and a summary of the s ignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information (the "the 
standalone Ind AS financial statements"). 

2. ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the aforesaid standalone lnd AS 
financ ial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 20 I 3 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a 
tmc and fa ir view in confom1ity with the Indian Accoun1ing Standards prescribed under scc(ion 133 of lhc Ac.:l read wilh lhc 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Ruk-s, 20 15, as amended, (the " Ind AS") and other accounting principles gcneraHy 
accc pte-d in India, o f the state of a ffairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 , the Profit, total comprehensive income, changes in 
equity and its cash nows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis f'or Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit o ft.he. standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified 
under section 143(10) o f the Act (the "$As"). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial Staternents section o f our report. We are independent o r the 
Company in accordance. with the Code o f Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants o f India (the "ICA I") together 
with the indepe ndence requirements that are re levant to our audit o f the standalone Ind AS financial state ments under the provisions 
of the- Act and the Rules made there under a nd we have fulfi lled our other eth ical responsibilities in ac.cordance with these 
requirements and the !CAI 1s Code of Ethics. \Ve believe tha, the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for o ur a udit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

1. Key audit maners are those matters thar. in our professiona l judgment, were of most signific.ance in our audit of the financial 
statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the tinan cial 
ShUe mcnts as a whole. and in fom1ing our opinion lhcrcon. an<l we <lo nol provide a scparalc opinion on these maucrs. For each 
matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. 

2. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. We have fulfilled 
the rcsponsibilitic..-s described in the Auditor's responsibilitk.-s for the audil of the financial statements section o f our report. 
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our 
assessment o f the risks of material misstatement of the financ ial statements. The results o f our audit procedures, includin g the 
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the ac,companying financial 
s1atemen1s. 

a) Completeness of revenue (as dcscrib<:d in note I (b) (xv) (Summary of significant accounting policies) and note 24 of notes 
to the financ ial s tatements for the year cn<lcd March 3 I 2024. 

Kev audit matters 

The Company has revenue from sale of products which 
includes finished goods and scrap sales. The Company is 
engaged in manufacturing o f Steel & Alloy Steel Investment 
Casting as r,er specification provided by the customers and 
based on lhc schc<luk s: from the cus:tomcrs. 

The Company recognizes revenue from sale o r goods at a r,oint 
in time when control of the goods is transferred 10 the c us tomer. 
based on the tcm1s of the contract with customers which vary 
for each customer. Determination of point in rime indude-s 
asscssmcnl of timing of I rans for of s ignificant risk and rewards 
o f ov.rnership, es1ablishing: the present right to rec.e.ive payment 
for the products, delivery specifications including rnco terms, 
timing of transfer o f legal title of the asset and dctennination of 
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter 
\Ve perfom1ed the following audit prncedures, amongst others: 

Obta ined an understanding o f the Company's sales 
process, including design and implementation o f 
controls over tinting of recognition of revenue-from 
sale of goo<ls and le.Sled lhe opacra(ing cffoclivenc..-ss 
o f these controls. 
Reviewed 1he Com~)any's accounling policies for 
revenue recognition in context o f the applicable 
accounting s tandard. 
Obtained c-ustomer contracts on sample basis and 
rca<l the terms to assess various performance 
obligations in the c-0ntract. the po int in time of 
transfer of control and 1,ricing terms. 
Tested on sample basis sales invoices for 



the poinr of acceptance of goo<ls by c.i,stomer. further, the 
pricing of the pro<lucls is <lcpl~n<lcnl on metal indices and 
foreign exchange fluctuation making the price volatile. 

Due to judgments relating to dctcnnimttion of point in time in 
satisfac1ion or performance obligations wi1h respect 10 sale or 
products. this matter has bt:en consick:n:d as key audit matter. 

and terms of contract with custorners. Further, we 
performed procedures to test on a sample basis 
whether revenue was rec.ognl'ze-d in the appropriate 
period by testing shipping records, goo<! inwards 
rcccipl of customc.~r, s.alcs invoice, lnco-lcrms clc. and 
testing the management assessment involve,d in the 
process. wherever applicable. 

Obtained documentation relating 10 inventory count 
pe rrormed by the manage.mental year-end. 

Circulated the confirmations for outstanding trade 
receivables on sample basis on year end. and 
perf'onned alternate procedures for the confinmations 
not received. 

We also perfonncd various analytical procedures to 
identify any unusual sales trends for further testing. 

We assessed the disclosure is in accordance with 
app licable accounting standards. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's R eport thereon 

t . The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other intbnnation. The other information comprise-s 
the infonnation included in the Management Discussion and Analysis. Ooard1s Report including Annexurc to Board's Report. 
Busim.-ss Rr.:sponsibility Report Corporat1.; Govr.:rmmcc and Sharchol<lt.:r's lnfom1ation. but docs not ind udc thi: standalone lnd 
AS financial statements and our auditor's rcpon thereon. 

2. Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

3. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial s tatements, our responsibility is to re.ad the other infonnation and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is matcria11y inconsistent with the s tandalone Ind AS financial statements or our 
knowle.dge obtained during the course of our audit or othenvisc a1>pcars to be materially misstated. 

4. If. bascd on thi: work we have pcrfonm,-d. we concludr.: that then.: is a material misstatement of this oth1.;r infonnation; we arc 
required to repOJt that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Res1>onsl bility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements ________________ _ 

5. The Company's 0oard of Directors is l'esponsible for the mauei·s stated in section 134(5) of the Act wi,h respect to ,he preparation 
of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a tn,e and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total 
comprehensive income.\ changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard {Ind 
AS) spec:.ificd under Section 133 of the al'.t and other accounting principk·s genemlly acc.cpted in India. This responsibility also 
include-s maintenance of adequate acc.ounting records in accorda nce with the provisions of the Ac.t for safeguarding the assets of 
,he Company and fol' preventing and detecting frauds and othel' irregularities: selec,ion and application of appropl'iate accountiog 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pnidem; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate intcma1 financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

6. In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either inte.nds to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but 
to do so. 

7. The Board of Directors a re responsible for ovcrst.--eing the Company's financial reporting proce-ss. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of lhe Ind AS Standalone Financial Slatements _____________ _ 

l. Our objectives arc 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether thr.: standalone lnd AS financial statements as a whole arc fr1.;~ 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material it: individually 
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or in Che aggrcgaci;. Chey coul<l reasonably bi; i;xpc..,-ctc<l to inOui;ncc Che economic decisions of users caken on tht! basis of chcse 
standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

2. As part of an audit in accordance.-. with SAs, we exercise profess ional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout 
the audit. We also: 

kknti fy and asst!SS the risks of material misscatt!mt!nt of tht.: standalont! ln<l AS finandal statcmcncs. whether due to fraud or 
error, design and pcrfonn audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material rnisstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resuJting from error. as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or the override of 
irni:mal comrol. 
Obcain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the c ircumstances. Under section I 43(3)(i) of the Act, we arc also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effective.ness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriatenes.s of accounting po1icie.s used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management. 
Conclude on the appropriatene.ss of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit 
evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists rel;ited to evems or conditions that m;iy cast significant doubt on the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are re<1uired to draw 
att<.·ntion in our auditor's report to the.- related d isdosurcs in the standalone financial stat<.·mcnts or. if such disclosures arc 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidenc.e obtained up to the date of our auditor's 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation. structure. and c.ontcnt of the standalone Ind AS financial s tatements, including the 
disclosures. and whether the standalone: financial statements n:present the underlying lraosactions and events in a manner d1at 
a1,.:hievcs fair prcscnhltion. 

3 . We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, Che planned scope and timing of the aud it 
and significant audit findings. including any s ignificant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

4. We a lso provide those charged with governance with a s tatement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other maners that may reasonably be thought ro 
bear on our indrpcndrnce, and whl~rc applicable, related safeguards. 

5. r:rom the mauers conununicated wilh those charged with governance. we determine lhose matters that were of most signilicance 
in the audit of the s tandalone Ind AS linancial s tatements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. \Ve 
describe thl.':sc matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we detennine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communicarion. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

l. As required by the Companies (Audit0r's Report} Order. 2020 (the "Order"'). issued by the Central Government of India in terms 
of sub••Scction (l l) of section l43 of the Companies Act, 2013. we give in the "Annexurc~A" statement on the matters specified 
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

Z. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we rcpOl1 that: 

(a) \Ve havl~ sought and obtainl~d all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) 111 our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so fa r as it appears from our 
examination of those books except for the matters stated in sub-J>aragraph (k)(h) below on reporting under clause (g) of Rule 11. 

(C) TI1c Company has no branch, and therefore reporting under this Claus<.: is not applicable. 

(d) The standalone balanc~ sht.>Ct, the standalone statement of profit and loss, other comprehensive income. the standalone s tatement 
of changes in equity and tbe standalon..: stati:ment of cash flows dc:alt with by this Report arc: in ag.n:emi:nt with the: books of 
account. 

(e) In our opinion. the aforesaid smnda lone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
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(f) In our opinion, there are no observations or comments on financial transac1ions or matters which have any adverse effoc1 on the 
funct ioning of the Company. 

(g) On lhe basis o f lhe written rcpn:senlations received from the d irectors as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board o r 
Virectors. none oftbe directors is disqualified as on Marcil 31. 2024 from being appointed as a direc,or in terms of Section 164 
(2) of the /\ct. 

(h) The-qualifications relating to the maintenance of accoums and other matters connected therewith are as staced in sub-paragraph 
(8) above on reporting under clause (b) of sub-section (3) of section 143 and sub-paragraph (k)(h) below on reporting under c lause 
(g) of Rule I I. 

(i) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating 
dft.--ctivcness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexun: B." Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the 
adequacy and operaling effectiveness of1he Company's internal financial controls over financial reponing. 

G) In our opinion and to the b-est of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the 
Company LO iLs d irectors during the ye~lr is in accordance with the 1>rovisions of section 197 of the Acl read wilh schedule V of lhe 
act. 

(k) With respect to the other matters to be inc luded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 o f 1he Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and co the best of our inforrnacion and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

(a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone financial statements. 
(b) The Company d id not have any long•tem1 contr.tcts including derivative contr.tcts; for which there were any material 

foreseeable losses. 
(c) There has been no delay in U'ansfen·ing muounrs. required robe transfel'red. to the Investor Educ.ation and Prntection Fund 

by the Company. 
(d) Tb,nnanagemcnt has rcprc'Scntc-d that. 10 the best o f its knowledge and belief. as disclosed in the Note No. 58 of the financial 

statements attached herewith, no funds have been advanc,c-d or loaned or invested (either from borrowed fonds or share 
premium or any other sou,·c-e-s or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person.ls or entity.lies including foreign 
enti(y/ ies ("Intermediaries''). with the understanding. whether recoded in writing or otherwise. tha, the lntennediaries shall. 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the. 
Company r·Ultimate Benefieiariest') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(c) T he management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note No. 59 of the financ ia I 
statements attached herewith, no funds have been received by the Company from any person/s or entity/ies including foreign 
cntiry/ics ("Funding Party/ its~'). with the undcrsianding. whether recoded in writing or otherwisi:. that the Company shall. 
din.--clly or indirectly lend or invest in other pen;ons or enlities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf' o f' the 
Funding Party/ies ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee. security or the like on the behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

(Q Rased 0 1\ the audits procedures perfonned that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances. nothing 
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that representations under sub-c lauses (i) and (ii) of c lause (e) of Rule 
I. J contain any material misstatement. 

(g) The final dividend paid by lhc Company during the current financial year in respect of the same declared for lhe previous 
financial year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to paymem of dividend. 

(hJ The reporting under Rule I l(g) of the Companies (Audit and Audi,ors) Rules, 2014 is applicable from I April 2023. 8ased 
on our examination which included test checks, except for the inslances men1ioned a, (i) below, the Company has used 
accounting software for maintain its books of account, which have a feature o frc.cording audit trail (edit log) facility and the 
same has operate-d throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in re-spcctive software. 

(0 The feature o frec-0rding audit trail (e-dit log) facil ity was not enabled at the database level to log any direct data changes for 
the accounting sof\ware used for maintain the books of accounts for the period April I. 2023 to April 3. 2023. 

(j) Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for accounting 
software., we d id not come acros..s any instance of audit trail fe.ature being tempered with. 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 25.05.2024 

For J C Ranpura & Co., 
Chartc.'red Accountants 

FRN: I 08647W 

Sd/-
Keton Y Sheth 

Partner 
Membership No. 11841 I 

UDIN: 241 J84118/ZWRM~639 
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In lerms of the infom,mion and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account made available lO 
us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and be lief, we repon that: 

(i) 

(i i) 

(a) (A) The Company has maintained 1>ro1>er records showing full particulars, including quantitative deta ils and 
situation of property. plant. and equipment. 

(B) The Company is mai111aining proper records showing full pariiculars of intangible assets. 

(b) These property, p lant, and <-quipmcnt have been physically verified by the management during the year at 
reason;ible intervals. Discrepancies. having l'ega.rd to size of the Company. considel'ed as minor. were noticed on 
such Vc.'rification and the said discrc.'pancics were appropriatc.'ly recognized in the financial s tatements by way of 
writing off of its assets. 

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties whl~re the Company is the lessee and the 
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the 
name of the Company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible 
asset or bo th during the year, and hence, this clause is not applicable to the Company. 

(e) •o proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami prope1ty under the 
Bcnami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

(a) The inve.ntory has been physically verified during the year by the management and in our opinion, the coverage 
and proct.~durc of such vcrificmion arc appropriate. A-s. reported to us) d iscr,·pancics o f I 0% or more in the 
aggregate for each class ofinvc.ntories were not noticed. 

(b) The Compan y has not be.en sanctioned working capital lim it in excess of five crore rupees. in aggregate, from 
banks or financial instirution on the basis of se-curity of current assets. and therefore. this clause is not applicable 
for the year under audit. 

(iii) The Company has not, during the year, made inve$lment in, pro,•ided any guarantee o r security. or granted any loans or 
advances in the nature of loans. secured or unsecured. to companies~ firms. limiced liability pannerships or any Olher 
pa11ies. 

(aJ As the Company has not. during the year. provided loans. or provided advances in the nanarc of loans or stood 
guaranlee, or provided S(.-curlly lo any other cnlity. lhis claus(' is not applicable for the year under audit. 

(b) As the Company has not. during the year, made investments, or provided guarantee. or given any security, this 
clause is nol applicable for lhc yc-ar undrr audit 

(c) As the Company has not, during the year. granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans. this clause is not 
applicable for the year under audit. 

(d) As the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nanare o f loans. th is clause is not appl icable for 
lhe year under audit. 

(e) As the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nanarc of loans. this clause is not a1>plicable for 
the year under audit. 

(f) As the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nanarc o f loans. this clause is not appl icable for 
lhe year under audit. 

(iv) There are no loans. investments, guarantees. and security in respect of which provisions of sections I 85 and 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 arc applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

(v) The Company ha-s. neither accepted any dcposils from the public nor acccplcd any amounts which arc deemed lo be 
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder) to the extent 
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(,•) of the Order is not app licable to the Company. 

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Centra) 
Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148( I) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the 
manufacture or service o r aU type. o r Steel and Alloy steel Investment castings, and are of the o pinion that prima facie, 
lhe specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. \Ve have noc, however, made a delai1ed examinacion 
of the same. 

(vii) 
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(a) The Company is regulai· in depositing undisputed stamtory dues including Goods and Services Tax. provident 
fund> employt.."es' s tate insurance, incomc~tax, sales tax> service lax) duty of customs, duty of excise, value ad1.kd 
tiL'=, cess, and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. No undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of provident fund, employees• slate in-s.umncc, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax) service tax, duty of customs~ 



value added tax. goods and services tax. cess. and other material starutory dues were in arrears as at March 3 I, 
2024 f'or a period of more than six months from the date lhey bec.ame payable. 

(b) There are no material dues of income tax. sales tax. service tax. wealth tax. duty of customs. duty of excise. value 
added tax, goods and services tax. and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on 
account of any dispute. 

(viii) The Company has not sun·endered or d isc losed uny 1ransaction, previously ulU'ecorded in the books o f account, in the 
tax assessments under the Jncome•laX Act, 1961 as income dur ing the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on 
clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(ix) 

(x) 

(x i) 

(xii) 

(a) The. Company did not have any outstanding loans or borro~'l.ngs or interest thereon due to any lcndl~r during the 
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause ix (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) As certi fie<l by the management of the Company an<l as per books of acco unt pro<lucc<l before us. the Company 
is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

(o) As the Company <lid not avail any term loan> this clause is not applicable for the year under audit. 

(d) Ou an overall examination of the financial s~llements of the Company, no funds mised on short -term basis have 
been u~c<l for long•tcm1 purpo~cs by the Company. 

(e) The Company does not have atty subsidiary, associate 01· joinr venture. Accordingly, tlie requirement 10 report on 
clause 3(ix) (c) o f the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(0 The Company docs not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. According ly, the requi rement to report on 
Clause 3(ix) (f) of the Or<ler is not • pplicable to the Comp•ny. 

(a) On the basis of the records examined by us, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or 
further public offer (including debt instruments), and therefore, this clause is not applicable. 

(b) On the basis o f o ur verific.nrion of records. the company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or ful ly or partly convertible debennorcs during the year under review and therefore. the 
requirement o f sections 42 and 62 o f the Companies Act, 2013 is not re.quired to be complied with. 

(a) On the basis o f our examination o f the books of account and othc.r relevant records and information made availablt:: 
to us, prima fade, we have not noticed any fraud (i.e. intentional mah:rial misstatements rcsulling from fraudulcn1 
financial reporting and misappropriations of assets) on or by the company. during the year. Further, the 
management has represented to us that no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or 
ernployees has been noticed o r reported during the year. I lowever. we are unable to determine/ve.ri fy as to whether 
any such reponing has been made during the year or not 

(b) The. auditor o f the company has not filed any repo rt under sub-section (12) o f section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 in fonn ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 o f the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. 

(c) We have not receive-d any wh istle•blower complaints during the ye.ar under audit. 

(a) The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the p rovisions of the Companies Act, 2013. ·n,e,cfore, the 
requirement to report on clause 3(xii) (a) o f the Order is not applic.able to the Company. 

(b) The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions o f the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the 
requirement to report on clause 3(xii) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(o) The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions o f the Companies Act. 2013. Therefore, the 
requirement to re1>0rt on c lause 3(xii) (c) o f the Order is not applic.1ble to the Company. 

(xiii) All transactions with re lated parties arc in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act.20 13 where 
applicable and the details have been d isclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable Indian 
Accounting Standards. 

(x iv) (a) 

(b) 

The Company has an intemal audit system c,ommensurate with the si7.c and nature of its business. 

We have considered the in1emal audil reports for the year under audit) issued lO the Company during the year and 
ti ll date, in determining the nature, timing and exte.nt or our audit procedures. 

(xv) The Cornpllny has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 

(a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 o f 1934) arc not applicable to the 
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 
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(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly, the 
requirement to report on clause (xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(c) The Company is not a Core lnvesn11ent Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of India. 
Accordingly, the rcquir,·ment to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicab]c to the Company. 

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) 
(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xvii) The Company has not incum:d cash losses in the financial year undc-r audit and in the immediately preceding financial 
year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the Auditor. Thus, this clause is not applicable for the financial year under audit. 

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 57 to the financial statements. ageing and expected dates of 
re.alization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities. other information ace-0mpanyi11g the financial 
statement::;. our knowledge. of the Board of Directors and management plan::; and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions. nothing has come to our attention. which causes us to believe that t1ny material 
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 
date of balance sheet as and when they fa ll due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We. however. 
state that this is not an assurance as to tht! future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based 
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurnncc that all Jiabilities 
fall ing due within a period o f one year from the balance sheet date. will get d ischarged by the Company as and when 
they fall due. 

(xx) (a) In respect of otha than ongoing project<;, there ar~ no unspent amounts that arc required to be trnnsforred to a 
fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act). in compliance with second proviso to sub section 
5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 60 to the financial statements. 

(h) There were no ongoing projects as defined under clause (i) of sub-rnlc I of Ruic 2 of the Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Po licy} Rules, 2014 taken or undertaken by the Company during the financial year under 
audit, and therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xx) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xxi) This is the standalone financial statement of the company. Thus, this clause is not applicable to the Company for the 
financial year under audit. 

For J C Ranpura & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 108647\V 
Place: Rajkot 
Date: 25.05.2024 

ANNEX URE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Sd/-
Kctan Y Sheth 

Partner 
Membership No. 118411 

UDIN: 24 I 184 I I BJZWRM5639 

Report on the. lntemal Financial Conn·ols under Clause (i) ofSub•section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (''the Actj 

1. We have audiled the intemal financial controls over financial reporting ofM/s. Creative Castings Limited. Junagadh (hereinafter 
referred to as the ''CompanfJ as of March 3 l , 202A in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statement<; of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Interna l Financial Cont rols : ______________________ _ 

1. The Comp:my's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining imemal financial controls based on the intemal 
co111rol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control staled 
in the Guidance Note. on Audit of Jntcmal Financial Controls over Financial Rc.~porting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of lndia. These re.spon~ibilities include the de,sign. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
c-ontrols that were oper-ctting effectively for ensuring the orderly and e.fficient conduct of its business. including adherenc.e to 
company's policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records. and lh~ timely preparation of rdiablc financial information. as required under lhc Companies Act. 2013. 
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Auditors' Responsibili ty: -----------------------------------

2. Our responsibilicy is lO express an opinion on che Company's incernal li.nancial controls over financial reponing based on our audit 
We conducted our audil in accordance wilh lhc Guidance Note on Audil of Internal Financial Conlrols Over Financial Reporting 
(the --Guidance Note") and the. Standards on Auditing. issued by IC/\ I and deemed to be prescribed under section 143( I 0) of the 

Com1>anies Act. 2013, to the cx1e.n1 applicable 10 an audi1 or internal linancial controls. bolh applicable 10 an audit or Inte rnal 
Financial Controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate intemal linanc.ial c,ontrols over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material l'espects. 

3. Our audit involves p,crfonn.ing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial conrrols system. 
over financial reporling and lhcir operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial conlrols over linancial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedure-s 
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, inc.luding the assessment of the risks of 1naterial misstatement of rhe financial 
Slatcmems. whether due lo fraud or e rror. 

4. We be lieve that lhe audit evidence we have obtained is sullicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audil opinion on 1hc 
Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Intern al Financial Cont rols over Financial Rc1>orting: ------------------------

1. A company's internal financial control over financial repotting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance rcgardi ng the 
reliability of financial repo1ting and the preparation o f financial statements for external purpost.--s in accordance with genemlly 
acceprcd accounting principks. A company's internal financial control over fim,ncial reporting includes those policies and 
procc<lur~s that (I) p~rt::iin to the maintcnam:i.: of r~~ords lhat in rcasonabk detail, accurately and fairly rc J1c~l lhc lransactions 
and d ispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assumnc.e that transactions arc recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle.s. and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in ac.cordance with authorizations of management and di recto I'S of(he compa ny~ 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acq uisition, use, or disposition of 
the company's assets that could have a matclial effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations or I nternal Financial Cont rols onr Financial Reporting: --------------------

1. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of col lusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporling lo future periods are subject to the risk that 
Lhe inlernal linancial control over linancial rc1,orting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or I hat 1hc degree 
of compliance wilh the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion: - ---------------------------------------------

l. Jn our opinion, the Company has, in all material respcc.:ts~ an adequate internal financial controls system ove r financial reporting 
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operaring effectively as at 31 March, 2024 based on the internal 
c-0mrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essemial componems of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal f inancial Controls Over financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 25.05.2024 

For .J C Ranpura & Co., 
Charlcn .. -<l Aocountants 

FRN: 108647W 

Sd/-
Kctan Y Sheth 

Parm~r 
Membership No. 118411 

lJDfN: 241 1841 IBJZWRM5639 
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(All amounh are in Lakh~ ol Indian rupees u11less ~tlHt.'d to be othen,ise) 

As at As at 
Particulars Notes March 31, March 31, 

2024 2023 
IAl ASSETS 
II I Non-current assets 

[a] Property, Plant and Equipment 3 938.19 616.98 
[bl Capital work-in-progJ'ess 4 1.63 25.21 
(c] Investment Property - -
[ d] Goodwi II - -
[e] Other Intangible assets s 1.08 0.85 
lfl Intangible assets under development - -
[g] Biological Assets other than bearer p lants - -
[bl Financial Assets - -

[i] Investments 6 8.69 8.70 
[ii] Trade rccdvabks - -
[iii] Loans - -

[il Other financial assets - Security deposits 7 0.33 O.'.l l 
Li] Defc,Tcd tax assets (net) - -
[k 1 Other non..currcnt as.sets 8 9 1.88 263.26 
Total non-current assets 1,041.80 915.31 

121 Current assets 
(a] Inventories 9 958.1 0 743.34 
[bl Financial Assets 

[i] lnv~stmcnts 10 769.36 744.21 
[ii] Trade receivables I I 1,33 1.09 1,468.70 
[iii] Cash and cash equivalents 12 66.1 4 133.03 
[iv] Bank balances other than (iii) above - -
[v] Loans 13 6.73 9.39 
[vi] Others - -

[c] Other finoncial asset 14 12.95 11.00 
(d) Current tax asset (net) - -
le 1 Other current assets 15 355.4 1 189.52 
Total current assets 3,499.78 3,299.19 
Total assets 4.541.58 4.214.50 

1111 EOUITY AND LIABILITIES 
fll Eauitv 

[al Equity Share Capital 16 130.00 130.00 
[b 'i Other Ec1ui1v 17 3,768.67 3,350.56 
Total equif}• 3,898.67 3,480.56 
Liabilities 

121 Non-current liabilities 
r.11 Financial liabilities 

[i) Bon-owings - -
[ii] Lease Liabilities - -
[iii] Trade Payables - -

[A) Total ouistanding dues of micro enterprises and smal.l 
cnlcrpriscs; and - -

[BJ Total outslanding dues of c reditors other than micro 
cnlcrpriscs and small cnh.·rpriscs - -

[iv] Other financial liabilities - . 
[bl Provisions 18 10.62 9.00 
[cJ Ocfcn-ed tax liabilities (net) 19 54.46 72.28 
fdl Other non-<:urrcnt liabilities '20 9.00 8.52 
Total non-current liabilities 74.08 89.80 
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131 Current liabilities 
[a] Financial Liabilities 

[i] Borrowing$ 2 1 8.35 12.28 
fiil Lease Liabilities - -
(iii) Trade payables 2;2 

[A] Total oulstanding dues or micro enterprises and smaU 
cntl·rprist.-s; and 

. . 
[B] Total outstanding due-s of creditors other than micro 

270.40 335.47 cnt,·rprises and small enterprises:. 
[iv] Other financial liabilities 23 26.76 5 l. I 0 

[bl Other current liabilities 24 16.85 29.06 
[c] Short te rm provisions 25 76.98 43.22 
d l Current tax liabilities (Net) 26 169.49 173.01 

Total current liabilities 568.83 644.14 
Total eauity and liabilities 4,541.58 4,214.50 

Summan, of sivnificant accountinu nolicics 2 
The accompanying notes are intc!!;ral oart of the financial statements. 3-64 
This is the balance sheet refcrrc-d to in our reoort of even date. 

As per our report of even date 

For ,I C Ranpura & Co. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Firm Registration No. I 08647W 
Cha11ered Accountants 
Sd/-
Kctan \' Sheth 
Partner 
M. No. 1184 11 
UDIN: 24 11841 1 OJZWRM5639 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: May 25, 2024 

Sd/­
Oh lrubhai H. Oand 

Chainnan 
DfN: 00284065 

Sdi-
Ekta H. Bhimani 

Company Secretary 

Place: Junagadh 
Date: May 25, 2024 

Sd/­
Siddharth V, Vaishnav 

Executive Director 
DIN: 00169472 

Sd/-
Rajan R. Bambhanla 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00 I 462 11 

Sd/-
Ashok L. S hekhat 

Chie f Financial Officer 
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(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless stated to he otht'n,ise) 

Particulars Notes 
Year cndl.-d Yt-ar ended 

Mnrch 31. 2024 M,rch 31. 2023 
Revenue 

( Revenue from opcmtions 27 5,226.28 5,077.68 
II Other income 28 90.71 200.37 
l[J Total Income (I + II) 5 316.99 5 278.05 
JV Expenses 

Cost of materials c<m:mmed 29 2,151.83 2,218.97 
Purchnses of Stock-in.Trade - -
Changes in inventories of fin ished goods. work~in~progrcss and trnded goods 30 ( 154.85) 64.02 
Employee bc.nefitc; expcn~c 31 499 .. 18 49 1.87 
f inance costs 32 2.51 1.05 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 33 63.32 75.18 
Other "·xpcoscs 34 2 101.52 1.779.55 

Total Expenses (IV) 4,663.71 4.630.64 
V Profot/(los.s) be[orc Exceptional Items and Tax (Ill-IV) 653.28 647.4 1 
VI l'!xception..11 items - -
VII Profit/(loss) before Tax from Continuing Operations (V ~VI) 653.28 647.41 
Vlll Tax expense 

Current Tax 35 169.49 173.01 
De ferred Tax (20.78) (14.86) 
MAT Entitlement - . 
Prior Year Tax (2.09\ 10.47 

146.62 168.62 
XI Profit /(loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (VII -VIII) 506.66 478.79 
X Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations . . 
XI Tax expen..~e or discontinued ope.ration..~ . . 
xn Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) - . 
XIII Profit/(Loss) for th• period (IX+XJI) 506.66 478.79 
XIV Other Coinpreheosi\'t Income 

A 1) lcems chat will not be J\".Classificd to profit and loss 36 10.66 25.06 
ii) Income tax rd acing co iceins that will not be rednssified to proftc or loss (2.97) (6.97) 

8 i) Items that will be rt>classified co profit or loss - . 
ii) Income tux rdating to items thal will be re<:lossifi c:d 10 prori1 or loss . . 

Other Comprehensh·e Income for the year 7.69 18.09 

xv Total Comprehensive Income for the period comprising profit (loss) and 
514.JS 496.88 

other compn•ht•nsh'e income for tht• pc.•riod (XJ I l+XIV) 

XVI l:;1.rnings per tqulty share ffor continuing operation) 
[I) Basic (<.) 37 38.97 36.83 
[2] Diluted (t.) 38.97 36.83 

Earnings per e<111ity share (for discontinued operation) 
I IJ Basic (,.) . . 
[2) Diluted (,.) - . 

Eunings per equity share (for discontinued and continuing opel'ation) 
[I) Dasie(<.) 38.97 36.83 
[2] Diluted (t.) 38.9 7 36.83 

Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts 2 
See oocomoanvim:i- Notes to the Financial Statements 3 to64 

As per our report of e,·en date 
For J C Ranpura & Co. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Direct'Ors 

Finn Rcgi~tration No. 108(l47\V 
Charcered Acc.ountancs 
Sd/-
Kct11 n Y Sheth 
ra.11ne.r 
M. No. 118411 
UDIN: 2411841 IBJZWRM5639 
Place.: Rajkot 
Date: May 25, 2024 
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Sd/­
Dhirul)hai H. Dand 

Chalrmnn 
DTN: 1111264065 

Sd/-
Ekta H. Bhimani 

Company Secretary 
Place: Junagadh 
Date: May 25. 2024 

Sdi­
Slddharth V. Valshnav 

Executive Direc.1or 
DIN: 00169472 

Sci/-
Rajan R. Bamhhanla 

Managing Direc.1or 
DIN: 001462 11 

Sd/-
Ashok L. Sh•khat 

Chief Financial Officer 



(All amounls art.> in La.kits or Indian rupt.>l"S unlt.>ss stah.-d lo bl' othl'rnisl') 

Year ended Year ended 
Particula rs March 31 , March 3 I, 

2024 2023 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIV ITI ES 
Profit before tax 506.67 478.79 
Adjustments for: 

Depreciation and amortis.alion expense 63.32 75.18 
(Uain)/Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1.48 ( 1.50) 
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of Investments ( 10.94) (25.89) 
(Gain)/Loss on investments measured at fair value tluough 1>rofit and loss . . 

Provision for Income tax 
146.62 

168.63 

Non-cash expenses I . . 

Non-cash expenses 2 - -
Bad debts, pro,•ision for trade receh•ables and ad,•ances, net (1.39) 6.60 
Finance Cost 2.51 0 .53 
Interest Income (3.53) (0.86) 

Dividend Income - . 
Unrealised (gain) / loss ( I 8.68) . 

Operating profit before working capital changes 686.06 701.48 
Adj ustment for (increase.) / decrease in operating assets 
Trade receivables 157.69 (659.74) 
Unbilled revenue 
Loans & Advances 2.66 (9.39) 
Other financial assets ( 1.96) 2.35 
Inventories (2 14.76) (24.80) 
Other assets 5.48 (74.44) 
Other assets I . -
Adjustment for (Increase)/ decrease in operating liabilities 

Trade payables 
(65.07) 

135.24 

l!mployee benefit obligation . . 

Other financial liabilit ic,~ (24.34) 14.45 
Other Liabilities (11.73) 4.18 
Provisions 19.56 ( 13.26) 
Other Liabilities I - -
Cash genel'ated from operations 553.59 76.07 
Income tax paid (net) I 170.92) I 124.43) 
Net cash generated by operating aclh•itics 382.67 148.36) 

B CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTJVITIES 
Bank deposits p laced - -
Inter-corporate depositS placed - -
Payments to acquire financial assets (363.81) (84.55) 
Pw-chase of property. p lant and equipment . . 

Right of Use Asset - -
Purchase of intangible assets (0.48) . 
Purchase of Biological Ai,scts other than bearer plants . . 
Purchase of other Investment (834.00) . 
Proceeds from sale o f investments canied al fair value through OCI 880.00 116.00 
Proceeds from sale of investments canicd at am011iscd cost 
Proceeds from sale o f financial assets 
Proceeds from d isposal of property, plant and equipment 1.64 1.50 
Dividen<.l received 
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lntcrc.st received 3.53 0.86 
Net cash (used in) / generated by in"esting activities (313.12) 33.81 

C CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Repaymenl of lease liabilities - -
Proceeds frorn short tcnn borrowings p.9'.1) 12.28 
Rep;'lyment of short tenn borrowings - . 
Proceeds from long tenn borrowings - -
Repayment of long km1 borrowings . . 

Finance cost 
(2.51) 

(0.53) 

Oividend paid (including tax on d ividend) (130.00) ( 130.00) 
OC! 
Net ca.sh used in financing activities (136.44) ( 11 8.25) 
Net increase / (decrease) inc-ash and cash equivalents (66.89) (132.80) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 133.03 265.84 
Exchange gain loss on Cash and cash euuivalents . . 
Cash and cash couivalcnls al the end of the vcar 66.14 133.04 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For J C Ranpura & Co. 
Finn Registration No. I 08647W 
Chartered Accountants 
Sd!-

Kehm Y Sheth 
Partner 
M. No.118411 
UDIN: 24 l l841 IBJZWRM5639 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: May 25, 2024 
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Sd/­
Dhirubhai H. Dand 

Chairman 
DrN: 00284065 

Sd/-
Ekta H. Bhimani 

Company Secre tary 

Place: Junagadh 
Dare: May 25. 2024 

Sd/­
Siddharth V. 

Vaishnav 
Executive Director 

DIN: 00169472 

Sdl-
Rajan R. Bambhania 

Managing Director 
DIN: 0014621 1 

Sdl-
Ashok L. Shckhat 

Chief Financial Officer 
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A. Equity Share Capital (Amount in t ) 

[11 Cur rent Reporting Period 

Pa r ticulars 
Asat 

31.03.2023 

Eauicv Share Canital 130.00 

13. Other equity 

JI] Current Reporting Period 

Particulars 

Balance as at 1 April 2023 

Movement 
during the 

vear 
0.00 

Changes in Accounting Policy or Prior Period Errors 
Restated balance as at I Apri l 2023 
Add: Profit/(Loss) during the year 

As at· 
31.03.2024 

130.00 

Remeasurement Gain/(Loss) of defined Benefit Plan(net of rax) 
Total Comprehensive lncome/(Expense) 
Dividend on Equity Shares (Incl. DDT) 
Other AMronriation I 
Balance as at 3 I March 2024 

(21 Previous Repor ting Period 

Particulars 

Balance as at I April 2022 
Changes in Accounting Policy or Prior Period Errors 
Restated balance as at I April 2022 
Net profit/(loss) during the year 
Remeasurement Gain/(Loss) of defined Benefit Plan(netoftax) 
Total Comprehensive lncome/(Expense) 
Dividend on Equity Shares (Incl. DDT) 
Other Annrooriation 1 
Bala nee as at 31 March 2023 

[21 Previous Reporting Period 

Particulars 
As at 

Movement 
As :ll 

31.03.2022 
during the 31.03.2023 ye.ar 

Eauitv Share Ca1Jital 130.00 0.00 130.00 

Reserves and Sur lus 
Items of other Securities 

Premium General Retained comprcbcnsiYc Total 

Reserve reserve Earnings i.ocome 

100.00 749.78 2,370.03 130.75 3,350.56 
- - - - -

100.00 749.78 2,370.03 130.75 3,350.56 
- - 506.67 - 506.67 
- - - 7.69 7.69 

100.00 749.78 2,876.70 138.45 3,864.92 
- - 130.00 - 130.00 
- - <33.75\ - /33.75) 

100.00 749.78 2,780.44 138.45 3,768.67 

Resen·es and Sur lus Items of other Securities 
Premium 

General Retained comprehensive Total 

Reserve reserve Earnings income 

100.00 749.78 2,02 1.24 105.69 2,976.71 
- - - - -

100.00 749.78 2,021.24 105.69 2,976.71 
- - 478.79 - 478.79 
- - - 25.06 25.06 

100.00 749.78 2,500.03 130.75 3,480.56 
- - 130.00 - 130.00 
- - - - -

100.00 749.78 2,370.03 130.75 3,350.56 



1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION ----------------------------

1.l Mis. Creative Castings Limited (the ""Company"") is a public limited company domiciled in lndia. The Company is 
engaged in manufacluring and selling of all types of Steel and Alloy Steel Investment Casti ngs. The company is also 
engaged in generating of J)O\\' Cr from wind energy. The Casting Manufactudng unit of the Company is situated at 
G.1.0.C. Estate, Phase - II. Rajkot Road, Dola tpa ra, .lunagadh - 362003. The company cate rs to both domestic and 
international markels. The Company's shares are listed with BSE. 

1.2 The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee("~.") and presented in the nearest of Lakhs of rupees unless 
St'Jtcd to be otherwise, which is the cuncncy o f primary economic environment in which the. Company operates. 

2.0 M.ATERlALACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION -------------------

2.1 STATE)IENT OF COMPLIANCE - ------------------------­

(a) These financial slatrmcnls have been prepared in accordance wilh Indian Accounting Standards; \"Ind AS") as per (he 
Companies (Indian accounting standard) Rules. 20 IS as amended and notified under section 133 of the companies act 
2013 (the "Act") and other relevant provisions ofll1e Act. 

(,b) The afor<!Said financial statemenls have been approved by !he Board of Directors in the meeting held on May 25, 
2024. 

2:2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESE:'<TATION -------------------­

(a) These financial statements have been prepared and presented on the accrual basis of accounting under historical cost 
convention or fai r values as per the re.quirement of Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Ruic 3 of 
the Companies (Jndian Accounting Slandards) Rules. 2015 as amended from lime 10 time. 

(b) Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. 
(c) Fair value is the price. that would he received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liahility in an orderly transaction hetween 

market panicipams at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimmed using 
anolhcr valuation lec..'.hnique in estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability. lhe Com pany takes in to accounl lhc 
Characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing 
the asse1 or liability at the measurement date, 

( d) Fair value for measurement and/or d isclosure purposes in these financial s tatements is detcnnincd on such a basis, except 
for shareRba.sed payment transactions that are within the scope o f Ind AS 102, le.a.sing transactions that are within the 
scope of Ind AS 116, and measurements that have some similarities to fai r value but are not foir value, such as net 
realizable value, in Ind AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS 36. 

(e) ln addition, for financial reporting purposes. fa ir value measurements are categorized into level I, 2, or 3 based on the 
degree to which 1he in1>uts to 1he fair value mcasurcmenls are observable and 1he significance of lhc inpuls 10 the rair 
value measurements in its entirety. which are described as follows. 

• Level I inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity 
can access at the measurement dace. 

• Level 2 inpuls are inputs, other than quoted prices included within leve.l I that are observable for the ass.et or 
liability, e ither directly or indirectly. 

• Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 

(f) All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non .. eurrcnt as per the Company' s normal operating cyck or 
I 2 months or other criteria as set om in the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act 2013. Based on the nature of i1s business, 
the Company has ascertained its operating cyck to bc 12 months for thc purposc of current an<l non-current dassification 
o f a..sseLs and liabilities. 

2:3 REVENUE RECOGNITIO!'i --------------------------­

(a) Revenue is r\.'t.'.Ognizi:d to lhe extent that it is probabk that the economic benefits will 11ow to thc company an<l the 
revenue can be reliably measured. 

■ 

(~) Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured a t the amount of transactions price (nc1 of 
variable consideration) allocated to that perfonnance obligation. The transact ion price of goods and services 
rendered is ncl o f variable considerat ion on account of various d iscounts, rebate, return$ e tc. 

(c) The following specific recognition crite ria must also be met before revenue is recognized. 

Sa les of good s 
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the customer, 
generally on del ivery of the equipment. The normal credit term is 30 to 90 days upon delivery. 



The Company considers whether there arc o ther pro mises in the contract that arc separat..: performance obligations 
to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated (e.g., warranties, customer loyalty points). In 
determining the transaction price for the sale of equipment, the Company considers the effects of variable 
consideration, the existence of sign ificant financing components, noncash consideration. and consideration payable 
to the customer ( if any). 

(i) Variable considerntion 
If the consideratio n in a eonlnlct inclu<lc.s ,1 vari,1ble ~lmounl, lhc Gro up cstimalcs the amounl of eonsidcnllion to 
which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is 
estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a sign ificant revenue reversal in the 
amounl o f cumulative revenue rct:ognisc<l will not (x.:.cur when the assodatcd uncc11ainly with the variable 
consideration is subsequently resolved. Some contracts for the sale of electronic equipment provide customers with 
a right of return the goods within a specified period. The Group also provides retrospective volume rebates to ce1tain 
customers once the q uantity of electronic equipment purchased during the period exceeds the threshold specified in 
the contract. The rights of retun-1 and volume rebates give rise to variable consideration . 
Rights of return 
The. Group uses the expected value. method to estimate the variable consideration given the large number of contracts 
that have similar characteristics. The Group then applies the requirements on constraining estimales of variable 
consickration in order to determine the amount of variable considerntion that can be included in the transaction 
price. A refund liability is recognized for the goods that are expected to be returned ( i.e .• the amount not included 
in the transaction price). A right of return asset (and corresponding adjustment to cost of sales} is also recognised 
for the right to recover the goods from a customer. 
Volume rebates 
The Group applies the most likely amount method or the expected value method to estimate the variable 
consideration in the contract. The selected method that best predicts the amount of variable consideration is 
primarily driven by the number of volume thresholds cont.1ined in the contract. The most likely amount is used for 
those contracts with a single volume threshold, while the expected value method is used for those with more than 
one volume threshold. The Group tl1en applies the requirements on c-0nstrai11i11g est imates in order to determ ine the 
amount of variable consideration that can be included in the transaction price and recognised as revenue. A refund 
Jiability is: rccognis:e<l for lhc expected fu ture rebates (i.e., the amount not included in the transaction price). 

Interest 
lnleresl income is recognized on a lime proportion basis taking into accounl the amount outslanding and the 
applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head "other income" in the statement of profit and 
loss. 

Di vidend Income 
Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date. 

Windmill energy income 
Consideration for electricity generated by the wi ndmill divisio n and fed into the state power grid is received in the 
fonn of credit in the manufacturing divisio n's power b ill. Credits are recognised as income net of wheeling charges. 
Income so recognised is shown separately frorn the power cost under other operating revenue. 

Other income. is rc<.'.Ognizcd on accrual basis provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 
company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. 

2.4 PRO PERTY, PL,ANT ANO EQUIPMENT ______________________ _ 

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, any import duties and other taxes (other 
than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly a ttr ibutable expenditu re on making the 
as.s:el ready for its inlcn<led use, inclu<ling relevant borrowing costs for q ualifying assets: and any expected costs of 
decommissioning. net of any trade discounts and rebates. Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and 
equipment have be-en put into operation. such as repairs and maintenance. a re charge.d to the-Statement of profit and 
loss in the period in w hkh the costs are incuned unless su<.'.h expenditure results in a s ignificant inc:.rcasc in the 
fu ture benefits of the concerned asset. 

An item of property. plant and equipment is dt·recognizcd upon disposal or on retirement, when no future. economic 
benefits are expected lo arise from the conlinued use of the asset Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or 
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the net sale proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in statement of profit and loss. 

■ 



Propercy. plant and equipment are stated in the balanc.e sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment Joi;scs. if any. 

The company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property. plant and equipment as 
recognized in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. I April-2016, measured as per the 
previous GAAP and use thal as its deemed cosl as al the dale. of lr.msition. 

Dt.:preciation commences when the assets nrc ready for their intended use. Deprccinble amount for nsscts is the cost 
of an asset. or other amount substitu ted for cost, less its estimate-d residual value. Deprecia tion is recognized so as 
to write oil' che cost of assecs (ocher clrnn properties under conscruccion) less their residual values over cheir useful 
lives. using straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in schedule II to the companies Act, 2013. In 
respect of additions to property, pbmt and equipment. deprecia tio n has been charged on pro rata basis. 

Class of Assets 
Buildings 
Plant & machinery 
Vehicles 
Furniture and fixtures 
Computers 

Windmill 

Useful Life Esrimatcd by Management 

30 
15 
8 
8 
3 

22 

The company re.v iews the residual value. useful li ves and depreciation method annually and, if currc.-nt estimates 
d iffer from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate on a prospective 
basis. 

2.5 CAJ>ITAL WORK IN PROGRESS ------------------------­

(a) Asset during construction is capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress account. At the point when an 
asset is operati ng at management's intended use. the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category 
of property, plant and equipment and deprecia tion on that asset w ill be commenced. 

2.6 INTANGIBLE ASSETS ----------------------------

(a) Intangible assets with fin ite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amonization 
and accumula ted impairmc.nt lossc$. A111011i7...ation is recogn ized o n a Straight.li ne basii; over the ir estimated useflll 
lives. The escimated useful life and amorcization mechod are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. with the 
effect of any changes in estimate bein,g accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful 
lives thal are at:quircd separately arc t:anicd a t cosc less accumulated impairment losses. 

(b) An item of intangible assets is derec-0gnized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from 
its use or disposal. Any gain o r loss arising on Derccognit ion of the asset is included in the statement of profit o r 
loss when the asset is derecognized. 

(c) Intangible Assets amortized as follows: 
Computer Software is amortized over the. useful life estimated by the management over a period of 5 years. 

2.7 IMPAI RMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS --------

(•) At tbe end of each re1>orting period, tbe company reviews the carrying nmouncs of its tangible and intangible assecs to 
dctem1ine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impaim1ent loss. If any such indication exists, 
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimaced in order to detennine cbe extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it 
is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount o f individual ass~ts, the Company estimates the recovcrabJc amount of 
the cash-generating unit co which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consiscent basis or allocation can be 
identified, corporate assets are also alloc-aled to individual cash-generaling units. or otherwise they are allocated co the 
smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis c.an be identified. 

(b) lntangible assels with indefinice useful lives and intangible as.secs nol yet available for use are tested for impairment ac 
least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. 

(c) Recoverable amount is the higher or fair value less costs to sell and value in use.In assessing value in use. the estimated 
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments 
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the c-stimatc-s of future cash flows have not been 
adjusted. 

(d) If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be le-ss than its carrying amount, the carrying 
amounc o f the asset ( or t:ash• gcm.-rating unie) is reduced to its rccOv<:rabJc amount An impairment loss is rcc.og:nizcd 
immediately in the statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is can-ied at a revalued amount. in which case 
the impainnc.·nt loss is trc.ated as a revaluation decrease.·. 
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(e) Any reversal o f the previously recognized impairment loss is limited to the extent that the asset's canying amount does 
not exceed the can·ying amount that would have been determined i r no impainnent loss had previously been recogniL.ed. 

2.8 LEASES 
The company assesses at contract inception whether a comract is, or contains, a lease. That is, iflhe comrncl conveys the right 
to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for c.onsidcration · 

Where the company is lessee 
Company's leased assets comprise of lands. The company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all 
leases~ except for short-tcnn leases and leases o f low- value assets. The company recognises lease liabilities to make lease 
payments and right- o f-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. 

Right_of_usc assets 
The company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e .. the date the underlying asset is 
available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. and 
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabi lities. The cost of rig.ht-of-use assets includes the amoum of lease liabi lities 
rccognizcd1 initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives 
received. rtight-of-use as.sets are depreciated on a s traight-line basis over the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the 
assets. the right-ot~use assets arc also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section F linpaim,ent of 
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. 

Lease llabilitics 
At the cornmencemenc date of the Jease. the company recognises lease liabililies rneasured at the present value of lease 
payments to be made over the le.a.se term. The lease paymenls include fixed paymenls (including in subslance fixed paymenls) 
less any lease incentives r\.--ccivable. variabJc h:asc payments that depend on an index or a rate. and amounts expected to be 
paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the t·xercisc price of a purchase option reasonably 
certain to he exercised by the company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease tenn reflects the 
company exercising the option to tenninate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised 
as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the 
payment occurs. 

Jn calculating che present value of lease payments, the company uses its incremental bonowing rate at lhe lease 
commcnn~mcnl date because the intercsl rate implicit in the lca~c i~ not rc-.adily delcrminablc. After the commencement dale, 
the amount o f lease liabilitie-s is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In 
addition. the tarrying amount of lease liabilities: is remeasured if there is a modification. a ,hange in che lease term. a thangc 
in the lease payments (e.g .• changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to detennine such 
lease payments) or a change in lhe assessmenc of an option to purchase lhe underlying asset. 

Short-krm 1,•as,·s and kascs of low-va lue assets 
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-tenn leases (i.e., U1ose leases that have a lease 
term of 12 months or less from the eornmencement date with no option for extension and do not contain a purchase option). 
Jt also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that arc considered to b...: low value. Lease payments 
on short-tem1 leases and leases of low-value assets arc recognised as expense on a s traight00linc basis over the lease tcnn. 

Company as Lessor 

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially a ll the risks and rewards incidental to ov.'11ership of an asset are 
classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accoun1ed for on a Slraight-line basis over lhe lease terms and is included 
in other income in the statement of profit or loss. Initial direct c,osts incurred in negotiating and arr.mging an opcr.tting lease 
are added co the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognise.dover the lease term on the same basis as renta l income. 

2.9 11'-VENTORIES ----------------------------------
(a) Inventories are sta ted at lower of cost and net reali zable value. Cost comprise-s o f purchase J')rice, applicable taxes. 

less rebate s> d iscount~ and conversion co~ts and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories in to their pre~cnt 
locat ion and condition. Net realizable value is the estimated selli ng price in the o rdinary course o f business less the 
e~timalc<l cost~ o f complc1ion and 1he cs timalc<l costs necessary lO make the sale. 

(b) Stores and spares which do not meet the definition of pro perty. plant and equipment a re accounted as inventories. 
(c) Jnvemories are valued m 

(nventory 

Raw maccrials 

Stock - in - process 
Finished goods 

Method 
Weighted Average Cost 
Weighted Average Cost 
\Veighted Average Cost 
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Stores and spares 

Fuel 

Net Realisable Value 

Weighted Average Cost 

2.10 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
(a) In respect o f defined conh·ibution pl an the company makes the stipulated contributions to provident fund and 

pension fund, in respect of employees to the respective authorities under which the liability of the company is 
limited to the extent of the contribution. 

(b) The liability for g ratuity, considered as defined benefit, is determined actuarially using the projected unit credit 
method. with i!Ctuarial valuations being carried out m the end of each annual reporting period. Re-measurement. 
comprising actuarial gains and losses, the cffCct of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on 
plan assets (excluding interest). is reflected immediately in the s tatement of financia l position w ith a charge or cred it 
n,;:cognize<l in o ther comprehensive income in the perio<l in which they occur. Re~measurement recognized in other 
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained e.arnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss. 
Past service cost is recognized in period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount 
rate at lhe beginning o r the period to the net defined benetit liability o r asset. Defined benefit costs are calegori :r..ed 
as follows: 

Servic:.c cost (ind uding current scrvic:.c cost, past service cost. as well as gains and losses on curtailments and 
settlements); 
Net interest expense o r income: and 
.Re-measurement. 

(c) The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item 'Employee 
benefits expenses' . Curlailmcnl gains and losses arc accounled for as past service costs. 

(d) The. retiremc.·nt benefit obligation recognized in the statement of financial posit ion represents the actual deficit or 
surplus in the Company,s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present 
value of any economic benefits available in lhc form of refunds from lhc plans or reductions in future contributions 
to the plans. 

( e) A liability for a termination benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer 
of the termination benefit and when the entity recognizes any related restructuring costs. 

(f) A liability is recognized for bt.·nefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual k.ave and sick 
leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in 
exchange for that service. Liabilities rcc:.ognizcd in respect of short-tt·rm employee benefits arc mt~asurcd at the 
undiscounted amounL o r1he benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service. 

2.11 TAXATION --------------------------------­

(a) Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 
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Current Tax 

(b) Current Tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with 
the applicable hlx rules and lhe provisions of lhc India Income Tax Act) 1961. 

Deferred Tax 
(c) Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts o r assets and liabilities in lhe 

financial statemt.::nts and the con·esponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax 
liabilities are gcneralJy recognized for all taxable temporary d ifferences. Deferred tax assets arc generally 
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be 
available against which those deductib le temporary differences can be uti lized. Such defen·ed tax assets and 
liabilities are not recognized if the temporary d ifference arises from the initial recognition of assets and liabilit ies 
in o transaction that affects neither the taxable profi t nor the accounting profit. 

(d) The carrying amounl of deferred tax asscls is reviewed at lhe end of each annual reporting period and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient ta,.able profits will be available to a llow a ll or part of the asset to 
be rt.::covcrcd. 

(e) Deferred tax assets and liabilities arc measured at the tax rates rhat arc expected to apply in the period in which the 
liability is settled or the asset re.alizcd, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the encl of the reporting period. 

(f) Deferred tax assets and defen·ed tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off cu1Tent tax 
asscls against current lax liabililies and the dcfc1Ted laxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same laxation 
au1hority. 



(g) CwTcnt and deferred tax arc recognized in the statement of profit and loss. except when thc.y arc related to item that 
are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. in which case. the current and deferre-cl tax are 
also rccognizc..:d in other comprchc..:nsivc income or directly in cquily respeclivdy. 

(h) Minimum Alternate tax (MAT} paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives furore economic benefits in the 
form of adjustment to foture income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the 
company will pay nonnal i.ncome ta>:. Accordingly. MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is 
highly probable that future economic benefit associated with it wi ll Oow to the Company. 

2.12 FOREIGN CURRENCIES ---------------------------­
(ti) The funcfional currency o f' Lhc Company is dclcrmined based on the primary economic environment in which it 

operates. The functional currency of the Company is Indian National Rupee ( IN R}. 
(b) The transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) a re recognized a t the 

rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period. rnonctary items 
denominated in foJ'eign cw,·encies are retranslated at the rates prevai ling at that date. Non-monetary items caJTicd 
al fa ir value (hat arc denominated in foreign currencies are retranslalcd al lhc ra tes prevailing al the date when the 
fair value was determined. NQ.n~monetary items that are me.asured in terms of historical cost in a fore.ign cun-ency 
are not retranslntc.d. 

(c) Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they 
arise except for; 
Exchange d ifferences on foreign cu1Tency borrowings rela ting to assets under conslruction for fulure productive 
use. which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adj ustment to interest costs on those 
foreign cun-cncy borrowings: 
Exchange diffcrc.·nccs on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for which settlement is 
neilher planned nor likely to occur (therefore fo rming part of the net inve-stment in the foreign o peration), which are 
rccog.nizcd initially in other ~omprchc..:nsive income and reclassified from equity to statc..:mcnt of Profit and Loss on 
repayment of the monetary items. 

·2.13 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS ___________ _ 

(a) Provisions are rci:ogn ized when th~ Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive), as a result of past 
events. and it is probable that an outOow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required co settle such 
an obligation. 

(b) The amount recognized as a provision is 1he best estimate of 1he considerat ion required to seule the present 
obligalion at lhc balance shc..:ct date. considering lhc ri sks and uncc..:rlainlics surrounding the.: obligation. When a 
provision is measured using the cash Oows estimated to settle the present obligation, its c.arry ing amount is the 
present value of those cash Oows ( when the effect of the time value of money is material). 

(c) When some o r all the economic benefits re.quired to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third 
pa11y, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virrual ly certain that the reimbursement will be received and the 
amount o f the receivable can be measured reliably. 

(d) Contingent liabilit ies are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the e.xistence of 
which will b..: confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fuwre events not wholly 
within the control of the Company or a prc:sent obligation that arises from past events whc.·rc it is either no t probable 
that an outflow of resources will be required 10 settle the obligation or a reliable e-slimate of the amount cannot be 
made. Contingent liabilit ies and contingent assets are not recogni,ed but are disclosed in the notes. 

2.14 EARNING PER SHARE-----------------------------
(a) Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax allributable to equity shareholders by 

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of ..:quity 
shares outstanding during lhe year is adjusled for bonus issue. bonus element in a rights issue to existing 
shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). 

(b) Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing rhe profit / ( loss} after tax attributable to equity shareholders as 
adjusted for dividend, inlcrcst and other charges to expense or income (net of any auributable taxes) re1ating LO (he 
d ilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for driving basis 
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the 
conversion of a11 d i1utivc po tential equity shares. 

2.15 BORROWING COSTS -----------------------------­
Bo1Towing costs d irectly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets 
that necessarily take a substantia l period of time to get ready for their intended use, arc added co the cost of those assets, 
until such time as the assets arc substantially ready for their intended use. All other borrowing costs arc rec.ognized in 
the Srn1emen1 of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

■ 



Z.16 GOVERNMENT GRANTS ANO SUBSlOIES ---------------------­
(a) Government grants are recognized by the company where there is rcasom1bJc assurance that the grants will bo 

received and all the attached conditions will be comr,lied with. Revenue grants are recognized in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss in the sarne period. in which the related costs are incuiTed arc accounted for. 

(b) Go,•ernment grants relating to Property, p lant and equipment arc recognized / presented as deferred income and 
released to the s1atemen1 of Profit and Loss over the expected useful lives of the assets concerned. 

2.17 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS --------------------------­
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability o r equity 
instrument of another enlity. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially meMured a t fa ir value. Transaction costs chat are direc,ly anributable 
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities 
at fair value through statement of profit and loss ('FVTPL')) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial 
assets or financial liabil ities, as appropriate, on init ial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognized immediately in 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

IA) Financial Assets 

Initial recognition and measurement. 
(a) All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are d irectly attributable 10 the 

acquisition of financial assets (other than financial assets at fai r value through statement of profit and loss at fai r 
value through statement of profit and loss(' FVTPL') arc added 10 the fai r value of the financial assets. on initial 
recognition. Transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisit ion of financial assets at FVTPL is recognized 
immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. However. trade receivables 1ha1 do not contain significant financial 
component arc me.asurcd at transaction cost:.. 

Subsequent measurement 

(b) For purposes of subsequent measurement. financial assets are classified in four categories: 
Debt in~lrumcnls at amo11izcd cosl~ 
Debt instruments at foir value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT); 
Debt instruments and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): 
Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive inc.ome (FVTOCI). 

Debt instruments at amortized cost: 

(c) A ' debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 
The contractual terms of the financial asset g ive rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, and 
The asscl is held within t1 business model whose objct:livc is to hol<l assets for co11ccting contractual cash Oows. 

(d) After init ial measun:mcnt, such financial assets a re subsequently ml.!asured at amortized cost using the effective 
interest rate (ELR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 
acquh;ilion and fees or costs that are an integral part of lhc EIR. The EJR amortization is included in finance income 
in 1he profiL or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recogn.ized in the r,rofil or loss. This c.ategory 
g,~ner:illy applies to trade and other receivables. 

Debt instrument at FVTOCI: 

(e) A 'debt instrumenC is classified as FVTOCJ if both of the following criteria are met: 
The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial 
assets, and 
The asset's contractual cash flow represents SPPI. 

(f) Debt instruments inclu<lc<l within lhc FVTOCI c.:.atcgory a rc measured initially as well as a l each reporting <late at 
fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). 

Oeht instrnment at FVTPL: 

(g) FVTPL is a residual category for debt instrument. 

(h) Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as amortized cost or as FYTOCI, is 
classified as FYTPL. Debt insh·uments included within the FVTPL category are measure-d at fair value with all 
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

■ 



(i) Jn addilion~ the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise mccls amortized cost o r 
FVTOCI criteria. as FVTPL. However. such election is chosen only if doing so reduces or eliminMes a measurement 
or recognit ion inconsistency (refened to as 'accounting mismatch'). 

Derecognition of financial assets 

G) A financial asset (or. where applicable, a pai1 of a financial asset or part of a c-ompany of similar financial assets) is 
primarily de-recognized when: 

The rights 10 rec.eive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 
The company has transfcned its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay 
Lhe received cash flows in full without material delay to a third par1y under a ' pass-through' arrangement and 
either (a) the company has transferred substantially a ll the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has 
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewatds of the asset. but has transferred control of 
the asset. 

(k) When the compnny has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or hns entered into a pass -through 
an-angcn,ent, il evaluates if and lo what cxtenl it has retained the risks and rewards o f ownership. \Vhen it has neither 
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. nor transferred contro l of the asset. the 
company continues to recognized Lhc translened asset lo the cxlcnt of the company's continuing involvement. In 
that case. the company also recognizes an associa ted liability, The transferred asset and the associated li ability are 
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company ha$ retained. 

[BJ Financial liabilities and equity instruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

(a) All financial liabilities are recognized initially a t fair value p lus transaction cost (if any) that is allributable 10 the 
acquisition of the financial liabilities which is also adjusted. 

Subsequent measurement 

(b) The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their c lassification, as desc11bed below: 

Loans and borrowings 

(c) Afier initial recognition, imerest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cos1 using 
the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilit ies are 
de-recognised as well as through the El R amortization process. Amo11iscd cost is calculated by taking into account 
any d iscount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that arc an intcgni1 part of the EIR. The EIR amortization 
is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. 

T rade and other payables 

( d) These amounts represent liabilities for goods or sc.-rvkes provided to the company which arc unpaid at the end of 
the reporting period. Trade and other payable arc presented as current liabilities when the payment is due with in a 
period of 12 months from the end of the reporting period. For alJ trade nnd o ther payables clnssificd as current. the 
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity o r these instruments. Other payables tilling d ue 
after 12 months from the end of the reporti ng period are presented as non- cun-ent liabilities and are measured at 
amortized cost unless designated as fair value thtough prolit and loss at the inception. 

Other financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: 

(e) Financial liabil it ies at fair value through profi t or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial 
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as: at fair value through pro lit or loss. Gain or losses on liabilities hcl<l 
for trading or designated as a t FVTPL are recognized in the prolit or loss. 

De- recognition of financial llabilitics: 

(t) A financial liability is de•re.cognition when the obligation under the liability is discharged o r cancclJcd or expires. 
When an existi ng linancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms. or 
the terms of an existing liability arc substantially modified. such an exchange o r modi fie.at ion is treated as the de­
recognition of the orig inal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective can·ying 
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or Joss. 

Offsetting 

(g) Financial assets and financial liab ilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a 
currently enforce.able lega l right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis. 
10 realize the assets and seule the liabi lities simultaneously. 
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Impairment offinancla l assets 

(h) The company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is 
impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The company 
recognized lifetime cxpcctc-d losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a 
financing trtinsaclion. For all other financial assets. expecled credit losses are measured at an <1moun1 equiil co the 
J2.month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses, if the credit risk on 
the financial asset hns increased significantly since initial recognition. 

2.18 FAIR VALUE M EASUREM ENT: 

(a) The company 1mrnsures financial instruments at fa ir value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that 
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 
al the measurement dale. The fair value measuremenl is based on the presumplion lhat che transaccion to seJI the 
asset or transfer the liability takes p lace e ither: 

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
In the absence of a principal markcl. in the most advantageous: market i'or the asset or liabi1ity. 

(b) The principal or !he most advantageous market must be accessible by the company. 

(c) The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when 
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market pa1i ic ipants act in their economic best interest. 

(d) A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes imo account a market participant 's ability to generate 
economic benefits: by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant thal 
would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

(e) The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value. maximizing the usi: of rclcvam observable inputs and minimizing rhc use of 
unobservable inputs. 

(f) A ll assets and liabilities for which fai r value is measured or d isclosed in the financia l statements are categorize.cl 
w ithin the fair value hierarchy, described ns follows. based on the lowest level input that is signi fic.nm to the fair 
value measurement as a whole: 

Level I: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identic.al assets or liabilities: 
Level 2: Valuation 1echniques ror which the lowest level input that is signi licant 10 the foir value measurement 
is dircccly or indirectly observable. or 
Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the Jowesl level input that is signi ficant 10 the fair value measurement 
is unobservable. 

(g) For assets and liab ilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis. the c-0mpany determines 
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re~assessing categorizac ion (base<l on Che lowest 
level input that is signi ficant to the fai r value measurement as a whole) at the end of each report ing period. 

2.19 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(a) Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits wi(h banks. Cash equivalcnls arc short-term balance (with an 
o riginal maturity of twelvemonths or less from the elate of acquisition), highly liquid investments that arc readily 
c-0nvertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. 

2.20 SEGMENT -----------------------------------

■ 

(a) Operating segments are reported in a manner consists with the internal reporting provided 10 the management of the 
company. 

ldentification of srgments 

(bJ The. Company's managc.-ment examines the Company's pcrfonnancc. both from a product and geographic 
1,crspc.ctivc. The Company's operating businesses a rc organiz.ed and managed separa1cly according 10 lhc nature of 
products, with et1ch segments representing a stra1egic business unit that offers different products t1nd serves different 
markets. The analysis of the geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of the 
Company operate. 

lntersegment transfers 
( c) The c-0mpany ac.counts for interseg_ment sales on the basis of price charged for inter segment transfers. 

Allocation of common cost 
(d) Common allocable cosLS are a lloca1ed to each segment accord ing to the relevan1 con1ribution o r each segmem to the 

total common cost. 



Unallocated items 
{<i) Unallocated items inc lude general corporate income and expenses items which are not allocated to any business 

segment 

Segment accounting policies 

(f) The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the account ing polic ies adopted for preparing 
and presenting the financial statement of the Company as a whole. 

2.21 KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY AN O CRITICAL ACCOUNTING J UOGEMENTS ----

(a) In the course of applying the policies outlined in all notes under section 2 above. tbe company i~ required 
~o make judgment, estimates and assumptions aboul the carrying amount or assets and liabilities that are not 
rc.adily apparent from other sources. The estimate:,; and associated assumptions are based on historical experience 
and other factor that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from the-se estimates. 

(b) The esti mates und underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounti ng esti mates arc 
recognized in the period in whkh the estimate ls revised jf the revision affects only that period, or in the period 
ofth~ revision and futur.: period. if the revision affects cunent and future period. 

Useful lh·es or property, plant, and equipment 

(c} Management reviews the useful lives of prope11y. plant, and equipment at h:ast once a year. Such lives are 
dependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and a lso their likely economic lives 
based on various internal and external factors incJuding relative efficiency and operating costs. Accordingly 
depreciable lives arc reviewed annually using the best information available to the Management. 

Provisions and liabilities 

( d) Provisions and liabilities ar e recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there wi11 be a future 
outflow of funds resulti ng from past operations or events that can reasonably be estimated. The timing of 
recognition requires application of judgment to existing facts and circumstances which may be subject to 
c.hange. The amounts are determined by discounting the expected futu!'e cash flows at a pre-tax rate that !'eflects 
current marke t asscssmen1s of the time value of money and the risks specific 10 the liabili ty. 

Contingencies 

(e) In ,he normal course of business. contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the 
company. Potential liabilities that arc possible but not probable of cry:.,;tallizing or arc very d ifficult to quantify 
reliably are treated as colltillgellt liabililies. Such liabililies are disclosed ill the ll0les but are not recogllized. 

Fair value measurements 

(I) When the fair values o f financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the financia l sta1emen1s 
c.annot be measured based on quoted prices jn active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation 
techniques illcludillg the DCF model. The inpu1s 10 these models are 1aken from observable markets where 
possible .• bu.I where this is not fe.asible. a degree of judgment is required in estab]ishing fair values. Judgments 
include consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk. credit risk and volatility", 

Taxes 

(g) Deferred tax assets a,·e recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will 
be available against which the losses can be utilized. Signifkant management judgment is required to determine 
the amount o f deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable 
profits together with future tax planning stra1egies . 
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■ 
3. Property, plant and equipment 

Gross Block Deoreciation and Amortization Net Block 

Name of Assets 
As on 1• As on 31 As on P 1 

For the 
As on 31 As OD 31 

April, Addition Deduction March, April., Deduction March, March, 
2023 2024 2023 

year 2024 2024 
(i) Property, Plant and E11uipment 
Lease hold Land 4.90 169.07 0.00 173.96 0.21 0.00 0.00 0.21 173.75 
Building 176.78 142.46 0.00 3 19.24 I 07.56 4.94 0 112.5 206.74 
Plant and Machinery 682.95 43.94 3.02 723.88 482.84 19.41 J.02 501.23 222.64 
Furniture & lixtures 68.21 10.34 4.04 74.51 56.26 3.33 3.21 56.39 18. 12 
Vehicles 105.55 11.22 1.44 11 5.33 88.1 9 10.57 1.37 97.39 17.94 
Office Equipment 19.95 8.33 0.34 27.93 14.55 1.87 0. 13 16.29 11.64 
Computers 52.66 2.02 0.00 54.68 48.40 1.26 0.00 49.66 5.02-
Wind Mill Machinerv 802.49 0.00 0.00 802.49 498.48 21.68 0.00 520.17 282.33 
Total 1.913.49 387.39 8.85 2.292.03 1,296.5 63.07 5.73 I 153.84 938.19 

Gross Block Deoreciation and Amortizatio•n Net Block 

Name of Assets 
As on is1 As oo 31 As on l" 

For the 
As oo 31 As on 31 

April, Addition Deduction March, April, Deduction March, March, 
2022 2023 2022 

year 2023 2023 
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 
Lease hold Land 4.90 0.00 0.00 4.90 0.21 0.00 0.00 0.21 4.69 
Build ing 171.53 5.25 0.00 176. 78 102.66 4.89 0.00 I 07.56 69.22 
Plant and Machinery 632.58 50.37 0.00 682.95 460.40 22.44 0.00 482.84 200.11 
Furninire & fixtures 67.03 1.18 0.00 68.2 1 51.00 5.26 0.00 56.26 11.95 
Vehicles 105.55 0.00 0.00 105.55 7 1.96 16.24 0.00 88.19 17.36 
Office Equipment 18.85 1.09 0.00 19.95 12.04 2.51 0.00 )4.55 5.39 
Computers 51.21 1.45 0.00 52.66 47.38 1.02 0.00 48.40 4.25 
Wind Mill Machinery 802.49 0.00 0.00 802.49 476.80 21.68 0.00 498.48 304.0 1 
Total 1,854.15 59.34 o.oo 1.913.49 1.222.46 74.04 o.oo 1,296.50 616.98 



4. Capital work in progress: 

Particulars 

Opening Balance 
Add: Addition during the year 
Less: Capitalized <luring the year 
Closin2 Balance 

4.1 Capital \Vork-in-Progre.ss Agc.~ing Schedule 
Cu rrcnt reporting 1>criod 

Particulars 

Project~ in progress 
Proiects tem=rarilv susncnded 

Previous reporting period 

Particulars 

Projects in progress 
Proiec1s temoorarilv susoended 

S. Other intangible :assets 

Particulars 

Cost as at I April 2023 
Addition 
Disposals 
Adjustment 
Cost as at 31 March 2024 
Accumulatc<l amortisation as m I April 2023 
Amortisation charge for the year 
Reversal on Disposal of assets 

Less than 
1 

year 
1.63 

-

Less than 
1 

year 
25.2 1 

-

Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 2024 
Net Carryinl! Amount as at 31 March 21124 

Previous \'ear 

Particulars 

Cost as at I April 2022 
Addition 
Disposals 
Adjustment 
Cost as at 31 March 2023 
Accumulated amortisation as a1 I April 2022 
Amonisation charge for the year 
Reversal on Disposal of assets 
Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 2023 
Net Carr)'in2 Amount as at 31 .\larch 21123 

1-2 Years 

-
-

1-2 Years 

-
-

As at As at 
31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
25.21 -
16. 12 25.21 
39.70 -

1.63 25.21 

More than 
2-3 Years 

3 Years 
Total 

- - 1.63 
- - -

More than 2-3 Years 
3 Years 

Total 

- - 25.21 
- - -

Software 

J0. 12 
0.48 

-
-

10.60 
9.27 
0.25 

-
9.52 
l.OH 

Software 

10.11 
0,0] 

-
-

10.12 
8.14 
1. 13 

-
9.27 
0.85 
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6. Investments - non current ---------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Investment in others c.ariicd at fair value thr<)t1!!h OCI 8.69 8.70 
Total 8.69 8.70 

6.1 Details of Investments ----------------------------------

Name of Entity No of Current No of Previous 
Shares Year Shares Year 

F.t1uitv Shares 60.75() 8.695 60.75() 8.70 

7. Other financial assets•Non Current 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Securih, dcnosits 0.33 0 .31 
Total 0.33 0 .31 

8. Other Non-current assets 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 3 1 March 

2024 2023 
Balnnces with govemment authorities 33.41 228.81 
Sccuritv <lcoosits 58.47 34.45 
Total 91.88 263.26 

9. Inventories 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 3 1 March 

2024 2023 
Raw materials 307.88 237.45 
Work-in-progrc.ss 285 .67 27 1.92 
Finished goods 283.76 142.66 
Consumables 74.54 82 36 
Power and Fuel 6.26 8.96 
Total 958.10 743.34 

10. Investments - current 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Investment in others carried at fair value throuc:h OCI 769.36 744.21 
Total 769.36 744.2 1 

10.1 Current Investments ----------------------------------

Name of Entity 
No of Current No of Previous 

Shares Year Shares Year 
SBI Credit Risk Fund Reg <.irowth 7,63,607 3 14.43 7,63,607 289.04 
S81 savine fund direct 1>lan ° •·o"1h 10.88.561 454.93 15.18.770 455.17 
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Aggregate details of Investment 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Aggregate market value as at the end of the year: 769.36 744.21 
Market value of quoted investments 769.36 744.2 1 
Market value of Un-quoted invc.stmcnls - -
Provision for diminution in value of investments - -

11. Trade receivables .. Current --------------------------------

Asat As at 
Par1iculars 31 March 11 March 

2024 2023 

Unsecured, considered good 1,344.53 1,483.54 
Allowance for bad and doubtful loans (I 3.44) / 14 .84) 
Total 1,331.09 1,468.70 

11.1 Trade Reeeh•ables Agei ng Schedule 

Outstanding from following periods from due date of' payment 

Particulars Undue Less than 6 months -
1-2 years 2-3 )'C'1r$ 

More than Total 
6 months 1 year 3 vears 

Undisputed t rade 
receivables 
- Considered good - 1,316.0 1 1.61 ( 1.68) 27.71 0.87 1344.53 
- which have significant - - - - - - -

increase in credit risk 
- credit impaired - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade 
recei vables 
- Considered good - - - - - - -
.. which have significant - - - - - - -

increase in credit risk 
- credit inmaired - - - - - - -

S ub-Total - 1.316.IH 1.61 /1.68) 27.71 0.87 1.344.53 
Unbilled - considered good -
Unbilled - which have s ignificant increase in credit risk -
Unbilled - credit impaired -
Provision for doubtful debts / 13.45) 
Total 1,331.09 

11.2 Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule -----------------------------

Outstanding from following periods from due date of payment 
Particulars Undue Less than 6 months -

1-2 year·s 2-3 years 
More titan Total 

6 months I year 3 vears 
Undisputed trade 
receivables 
- Considered good - 1,342.62 98.78 36.99 4.70 0.45 1,483.54 
- which have signi(ic.anl - - - - - - -

increase in credit risk 
• credit impaire-d - - - - - -
Disputed Trade 
receivables 
- Considered good - - - - - - -
- which have significant - - - - - - -

increase in credit risk 
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- credit imoaired I - I - I - I - I - I - -
Sub-Total I - I 1,342.62 I 97.78 I 36.99 I 4.70 I 0.45 1483.54 
Unbilled - considered good -
Unbilled .. which have signific:-.ant increase in credit risk -
Unbilled - credit impaired -
Provision for doubtful debts (14.84) 

Total I .468.70 

12.Cash and cash equivalents 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Balances with banks 56.23 129.26 
Cash on hand 9.9l 3 .77 
Total 66.14 133.03 

13. Loans - current nnanclal assets -------------------------------

As al As al 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Loans to employee!) 6.73 6.99 
Loans lo others . Z.40 
Total 6.73 9.39 

14.0ther financial assets - current -------------------------------

As at As al 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Other receivables 2.84 1.12 
Electric Power Income Receivable Ale l0.11 9.88 
Total 12.95 11.00 

JS.Other c.urrent assets 

As at As at 
Particulars JI March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Balances with govcmmcnt authorities 318.89 154.02 
Security deposits 0.15 -
Advan1.:L~S to suppliers 18.37 13.J l 
Prepaid cxpcn.scs 15.91 22.39 
Other advances 2.09 -
Total 355.41 189.52 

16. Equity share capital 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Authorized Share Capital 
3000000 (PY - 3000000) EQuity Shares of Rs. IO each 300.00 300.00 
Issued, subscribed & fully paid up 
1300000 IT>Y - 1300000) Enuitv Shares of Rs. IO each 130.00 130.00 
Total 130.00 130.00 
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Reconciliation of Share Capital --------------------------------

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 
Partic.ulars Number 

Amount 
Number 

Amount of Shares or Shares 
Opening Balance 13,00,000 130.00 13.00.000 130.00 
lssued during the year . . . . 
Adjustment . . . . 
Deletion . . . . 
Closine halanc.e 13,00,000 130.00 13,00,000 130.00 

Ri;:thts. preferences nnd restrictions attached to shares 

Equity Shares: The Company has one c lass of equity shares. Each sha reholder is eligible for one vole per share he ld. The d ividend 
proposed by the Board of Diroctors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. except in 
case o f inte rim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders arc eligible to receive the remaining assets o f the 
Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in propo1tion to their shareholding. 

Shareholders holding mor<' than 5 ¾ shar<-s in the company 

As at 31 March 2024 As at 3 1 March 2023 
Name or Share Holder Number of %of Number of %of 

Shares Sharcholdin2 Shares Sharehoidin2 
lndumati N. Vadgama i ,06,100 8.1 6% 1,06.100 8. 16% 
Rajan R. Bambhania 84.700 6.52% 58.700 4.52% 

Details of Shareholding of Promoters -------------------------------

Shares held bv oromoters at the end of the current vear 

Class or Shares No. or %of % change 
Promoter Name Equity/Preference Shares lolal shores during the 

year 

Rajan R. Bambhania Equity 84,700 6.52% 2 .00% 
Jashumati R. Bambhania Equity 42,000 3.23% (0.85%) 
Ushabcn P. Nadpara Equity 43.400 3.34% . 
lndumati N. Vadgama Equity 1,06.1 00 8. 16% -
Parsotlambhai N. Nadpara Equity 42,042 3.23% -
Ruta R. Bambhania Equity 40.800 3.1 4% -
Siddharth Vaishnav and Diptiben S. Vaishnav Equity 675 0.05% . 
Bhavin N. Vadgama HUF Equity 36,600 2.82% . 
Pruthesh D. Patel Equity 32,900 2.53% . 
He<?na \I. Pa te l Equity 32,028 2.46% . 
Kokilaben D. Dand Equity 32,031 2.46% . 
.l ignesh S.Thanki Equity 31,550 2.43% -
Vishal D. Patel Equity 29,826 2.29% -
Alpa J. TI1anki Equity 28.07 I 2.1 6% -
Ramniklal N. Oambhania Equity Nil 0.00% (2.1 1%) 
Narollam C. Vadgama HUF Equity 27.000 2.08% -
Dhirubhai 11. Dand Equity 26,490 2.04% -
Pinak S. Thanki Equity 25.850 1.99% -
Anila S. Thanki Equity 48,080 3.70% . 
Purvi S. Thanki Equity 22,900 1.76% . 
Rajan R. Oambhania HUF Equity 19,300 1.48% -
Ramniklal N. Bamhhania HUF Equity 18,900 1.45% . 
Vallabhbhai R. Vaishnav Equity 17,000 1.3 1% -
Falguni P. Thanki Equity 16,100 1.24% -
Pushpaben V. Vaishanv and Siddharth V. Vaishnav Equity 15,300 1.18% -
Twink]c Patel Equity 14.60() 1.12% . 
Jaycndra C. Vadgama Equity 13.400 1.03% -
Dipti R. bambhania Equity Nil 0.00% (1.00%) 
I lemaii R. Oambhania Equity Nil 0.00% ( 1.00%) 
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Hiren N. Vadgama HUF Equity 11,700 0.90% -
Hircn N. Vadgama Equity 10.440 0.80% -
Dhirubhai H. Dand HlJF Equity 8,986 0.69% -
Mahesh M. Thanki Equity 147 0.0 1% -
Visha l D. Pate l HUF Equity 688 0.05% -
Vallabhbhai R. Vaishnav and Pushpaben V. Vaishanv Equity 56,375 4.34% -
Siddhanh Vaishnav Equity Nil 0.00% -
Nachiketa Rajan Bambhania Equity 38,480 2.96% 2 .96% 

9,74,459 74.96% -

Class of Shares No. of 'Vo of ¾ change 
Promoter Name 

Equity/Preference Shares total shares 
during the 

vcar 
Rajan R. Bambhania Equity 58,700 4.52% -
Jashumati R. Bambhania equity 53,000 4 .08% -
Ushabcn P. Nadpara Equity 43,400 3.34% -
lndumati N. Vadgama Equity 1,06,100 8.16% -
Parsottambhai N. Nadpara eq uity 42,042 3.23% -
Ruta R. Bambhania Equity 40,800 3 .14% -
Siddhanh Vaishnav and Diptibcn S. Vaishnav Equ.ity 675 0.05% -
Bhavin N. Vadgarna HUF Equity 36,600 2.82% -
Prutbesh D. Pate l equity 32,900 2 .53% -
Heena V. Patel Equity 32,028 2.46% -
Kokilaben D. Dand Equity 32,03 1 2.46% -
Jignesh S.Thanki Equity 31,550 2.43% -
Vishal D. Patel Equity 29.826 2 .29% -
Alpa J. Thank i Equity 28,071 2.16% -
Rarnnikla l N. Bambhania Equity 27,480 2.11% -
Narouam C. Vadgama HUF equity 27,000 2 .08% -
Dhirubhai H. Dand Equity 26,490 2.04% -
Pinak S. Thanki Equity 25,l\50 1.99% -
Auila S. Thanki Equity 48,080 J.70% -
Purvi S. Thanki Equity 22.900 1.76% -
Rajan R. Bambhania HUF Equity 19,300 1.48% -
Ramnikla l N. Bambhania HUF Equity 18,900 1.45% -
Vallabhbhai R. Vaishnav equity 17,000 1.31% -
Falguni P. 171anki Equity 16.100 1.24% -
Pushpi1b(·n V. Vaishanv and Siddharlh V. Vaishnav Equity 15,300 I.IS% -
Twinkle Ptite l l!quity 14,600 1.12% -
Jaycndra C. Vadgama Equity 13,400 1.03% -
Dipti R. bambhania Equity 13,000 1.00% -
Hemali R. Bambhania Equity 13,000 1.00% -
Jliren N. Vadgama IIUV equity 11,700 0.90% -
Hircn N. Vadgama Equity 10,440 0.80% -
Dhirubhai H. Dand HUF Equity 8.986 0.69% -
Mtihesh M. Thanki Equity 147 0.01% -
Vishal D. Patel HUF equity 688 0.05% -
Vallabhbhai R. Vaishnav and Pushpabcn V. Vaisham• Equity 56.3 75 4.34% -
Siddharth Vaishnav Equity Nil 0.00% -

9.74 4S9 74.96% -
Equity shares movement during S years preceding JI March 2024 --------------------

Particulars Year I Ycar 2 Ycar3 Ycar4 Year 5 
Equity shares is..-;ucd without payment 
bein2 received in cash - - - - -

■ 



Equity shan.·s: issued as bonus 
E uit shares ex.tin Tuished on bu -back 

17. Other equity --------------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Securities premium 100.00 100.00 
General Reserve 749.78 749.78 
Retained earnings 

Opening Balance 2.240.04 1.891.24 
Profit/(Loss) for the perioo 506.66 478.79 

Other items of OCI - -
Opening Balanl·c 164.50 112.66 
Other comnrehensive Income for the neriod 7.69 18.09 

Total J.768.67 3350.56 

Movement of Other Equity 

As at AS at 
Particulars 31 March JI March 

2024 2023 
Securities premium 

Opening Balance 100.00 100.00 
Add: Issue of Equity Shares 
Less: Deletion 
(Add)/Less: Adjustment 
Closing Balance 100.00 100.00 

Gent'ral Rt'St"rve 
Opening Balance 749.78 749.78 
Add: Transfer rrom P&L 
Less: Deletion 
(A<l<l)/Less: Adjustment 
Closing Balance 749.78 749.78 

Retained Earnings 
Balrmcc at the beginning of the year 2,370.03 2,021.24 
Add: Profit/(Loss) during the year 506.67 478.79 
Less: Appropriation 
Dividend on Equity Shares (Incl. DDT) 130.00 130.00 
Other Approp1ia1ion I 133.75) 
Balance al the end of the year 2 780.44 2.370.03 

Other items of OCI 
Opening Balance 130.75 105.69 
Remeasurement Gain/(Loss) of defined Benefit Plan(net of tax) 7.69 25.06 
Less: Deletion 
Closin~ B•lancc 138.45 130.75 

Total 3.768.67 3,350.56 

18. Provisions - Non current ---------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 Marcil 31 March 

2024 2023 
Provision for emnloyce benefits 10.62 9.00 
Total 10.62 9.00 
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19. 0cfcrrcd tax llabilltics, net ---------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

20Z4 2023 

Dcfcn·cd Tax Liabil ity 54.46 72.28 
Total 54.46 72.28 

Significant Components of Deferred Tax Liabilil)• 

AS at AS at 
Pa11iculars 31 March 31 i\'larch 

2024 2023 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Difference between Books & Tax Depreciation 8 1.24 79.14 
Others . 6.97 
TotalDTL 81.24 86.11 
Deferred Tax Assets 
Employ~-cs Benefits 8.77 7.20 
Allowance for ECL for roceivable 3.74 4.)3 
On account o f Financial Assets 0 .14 
On account of Tangible and Other Ass~L'> 2.50 2.37 
On account o f Adjustment for OCI not to be reclassified 10 Profit and Loss ac,·o unt 11.76 
Total OTA 26.78 13.83 
Deferred Tax Liabilities, net 54.46 72.28 

Movement In deferred tax assets / liability Current reporting period 

Opening 
Recognized Rt.•cognizcd Closing 

Particulars to balance. 
P&L to OCI balanee 

B 
Difference between Books & Tax Depreciation 79.14 2.10 . 8 1.24 
On account of Financial Assets 
Total OTL 79.14 2.10 . 81.24 
A. 
Employees Benefits 7 .20 ( 1.40) . 5.8 1 
Allowance for ECL for receivable 4.13 (0.39) - 3.74 
On account of Financial Assets 0.14 (0.14) - 0.00 
On account of Tang ible and Other Assets 2.3'7 0 .1 4 . 2.50 
On account of Tax effects on OCI that will not be 

(6.97) 18.74 2 ':n 14.73 
f(.."<:la.ssificd to Profit & Loss 
Total OTA 6.86 16.95 2.97 26.78 
Net 72.28 04.85) (2 .97) 54.46 

Prc\'ious reporting period 

Opening Recognised 
Recognised C losing Particulars to balanc,· 

P&L 
to OCI balance 

n 
Difference between Books & Tax Depreciation 82.78 (3.64) - 79. 14 
Others I 4.59 17.62) 
Total OTL 97.37 111.26) - 79.)4 
A. -
Employees Benefits 5.58 1.63 - 7.20 
Allowance for ECL for r<'Ccivable 2.29 1.84 - 4.13 
On account of Financial Assets O. J4 0 .00 - O.J4 
On acc,ount o fTanszible and Other Assets 2.23 0 .14 - '2.37 
Total OTA 10.24 3.60 - 13.83 
Net 87.13 114.86) - 72.28 
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20. Other Non - current liabillties --------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Pl'ovision for Dismanrlin~ Cost 9.00 8.52 
Total 9.00 8.52 

21. Borrowings .. current financial liabilities 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 ~larch 

2024 2023 
Unsecured Loans renavable on demand from Banks 8 .35 12.28 
Total 8.35 12.28 

22. Trade Payables - current ---------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 M arch 31 March 

2024 2023 
Tota l outstanding dues o f Creditor ofothcr than Micro Enterprise and small enternrise 270.40 335.47 
Total 270.40 335.47 

Trade. Payables ageing schedule (Current Year) 

Outstanding from following periods from due date of 

Particulars Unbilled Undue 
aayment 

Total 
Lc.ss than More than 3 

1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years years 

MSME - - - - - - -
Others - - 263.29 6.79 0.33 - 270.40 
Disputed dues-
MSME - - - - - - -
Disputed <lut:s-
Others - - - - - - -

Total 270.40 
MSME - Unduc -
Others - Undue -

Total 270.40 

Trade Payables ageing schedule (Previous Year) 

Outstandini: from following periods from due date 
of ,ayment 

Particulars Unbilled Undue Less More than 
Total 

th:tn 1 1-2 years 2-3 years 
3 years year 

MSME - - - - - - -
Others - - 333.75 0.86 0 .5) 0.35 335 .47 
Disputed dues-
MSME - - - - - - -
Disputed dues -
Others - - - - - - -

Total 335.47 
MSME- Undue -
Others - Undue -

Total 335 .47 
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23. Other financial llabllitics - current ------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Unpaid d ividends 4 .03 3 .54 
Other oavables 22.73 47.56 
Total 26.76 51.10 

24. O ther current liabilities ----------------------------------

As at AS at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Advance received frorn customers 5.07 27.33 
Statutory dues payable 5.41 1.73 
Others 6.37 
Total 16 •s 20 06 

25. Provisions - current -----------------------------------

As at AS at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Provision for employee benefits 72.80 43.2 1 
Provision for others 4.18 0.01 
Total 76.98 43.22 

26. Current Tax Liabilities, net --------------------------------

As at AS at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
CUJTent Tax Liabilities 169.49 173.01 
Total 169.49 173.01 

2.7. Revenue from Operations 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Sale of products 5.062. 14 4,904.56 
Sale of services 2.38 1.21 
Other oncratin_g revenues 161.76 171.91 
Total 5.226.28 5.077.68 

Re,•enue Includes -------------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Sale of Products 
- Domestic Sales 2.037.54 2.223.61 
- Expo,t Sales 3.034.55 2.681.39 
- Sales of Scrap 7.30 15.4S 
- Discount on sales (9.94) 
Sale of Services 2.36 0.76 
Other Operating Revenue 
- \Vind Power Generation Income 154.47 156.44 
Total 5,226.28 5.077.68 
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2./!.Othcr Income --------------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Interest income 3.53 1.28 
Prol'it on sale of prope11y, plant and equipment 1.50 
Net gain on sale of investments 10.94 25.88 
Net gain on foreign currency translation 18.68 78.48 
Other non-operating income 19.36 1.02 
Government Grants (Exoort Incentives) 38.20 92.21 
Total 90.71 200.37 

29.Cost of materials consumed 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Raw Material ,·onsumcd 

Opening stock 237.45 172.17 
Purchases 2,230.25 2,35 1.41 
Sales of Raw Material (7.99) (67. 16) 
Less: Closing stock 307.88 237.45 

Total 2.151.83 2.218.97 

30.Clrnnges In in,•cntorics of finished goods. Stock in Tracie and work in progress 

As at As al 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Opening stock 

Finished Goods 142.66 143.12 
w1r 271.92 335.47 

Less: Closing Stock 
Finished Goods 283.76 142.66 
WIP 285.67 271.92 

Total 1154.85) 64.02 

31.Employee benellts expense ________________________________ _ 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Salaries and wages 435 .82 438.36 
Conn·ibution to provident and other fund 37.36 35.33 
Gr.ituity and Leave Encashment 18.45 10.26 
Staff welfare cxn<·ns.t."S 7.75 7 .92 
Total 499.38 491.87 

32. Finance costs --------------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Interest expenses 1.95 1.05 
Other borrowing costs 0.56 . 
Total 2.51 1.05 
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33. Ocprcciation and amortization expense -----------------------------

As al As at 
Particulars 31 Ma rch 31 March 

2024 2023 
Depreciation on Prope11y. Plant and Equipment 63.32 75.18 
Total 63.32 75.18 

34. Other expenses 

AS at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

·2024 2023 
AMC Charges 0.06' -
Carriage Inward 5.07 2.22 
Factory Building Repair & Maintenance 12.0l ·1.97 
r:acwry Ex~nscs 4.18 2.62 
Heat Treatment Exp 16.36 4.65 
Job-Work Charges 756.61 556.37 
Laboratory Expenses 2.57 2.32 
Labour Charges 3.47 0.79 
Machinery Repair & Maintenance 31.84 13.56 
0 & M Charges for Windmill 38.74 3 1.65 
Other Import Related Charges 1.05 2.37 
Othe.r Manufacturing Expenses 0.65 0.05 
Packing & forwarding Exp 87.68 71 .45 
Power& Fuel 560.9 536.08 
Product Dcvc1opmcnt 13.39 38.19 
Radiography Exp 8.M 7.98 
Safety Exp 7.95 6.76 
Stores & Spares Consumable 40-0.65 353.32 
Administrative expensc,s 
Annual Maintenance Contract 2.73 1.54 
Audit Fees 2.4 2.4 
Bank Charges 8.45 9.32 
CSR Contriburion Expenses 9.77 -
Directors SiHing Fees 1.8 1.7 
Donation 1.5 1.31 
DSM Charges 0.27 0.J9 
Electrical Exp 3.28 4.35 
Forcasting & Scheduling 0.36 0.38 
Hospitality Exp 1.7 1.6 
inspection and supervision charges 0.73 J.09 
Insurance Premium 2.46 ~.23 
Interest & Late Fees 0.35 0.05 
Internet and \Vcbsitc Expenses 0.32 0.5 
Kasar 0.01 (6.4) 
Labour Welfare Fund Expenses 0.02 . 
Lease Rentil J.67 0.93 
Legal & Professional Fees 17.69 14.19 
Loss on Sales or Asset 1.48 . 
Oflic.c Expenses 0.3 1. 0.07 
Other Repair & Maintenance J.57 3.68 
Penalty - 0.25 
PGVCL Charges 7.18 -
Postage & Courier Charges 0.94 0.82 
Printing & Stationery (:xp 4.2 4.95 
Rates & Taxes 6.73 6.99 
Securitv Service Exo 10.58 8.67 
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Share Transfer Exp 0.98 0.81 
SLDC Charges (Windmill) o.z 0.26 
Software Maintenance 0.7( 0.41 
Telephone. & Internet Charges 1.5 1.22 
Traveling Exp 3.9( 12:75 
Vehicle Running & ~·laintenance 13.3, 1:2.42 

\Vrittcn-off 0.92 (0. 11) 
Selling & Distribution Expenses 
Advertisement 0.53 0.47 
Clearing. Forwarding. Freig)lt & Shipping Exps 11.54 10.13 
Entry Gate Expenses 4.75 -
Other Selling & Distribution Expenses 0.68 10.74 
Provision for ECL ( 1.39) 6.6 
Transportation Charges 16.42 18.25 
M iscellaneous exl)e.nses 6.81 6.44 
Total 2 101.52 1.779.55 

35. Tax expenses 

AS at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

:2024 2023 
Cuncnt tax 169.49 173.01 
o~rcm:d tax (20. 78) ( 14 .86) 
Prior oeriod tax {2.09) 10.47 
Total 146.62 168.62 

36. O CI that will not be reclassified to P&L ----------------------------

As at As at 
Particuhlrs 31 March 31 March 

20:24 2023 
Rcmeasurcmenrs of the defined benefit plans ( 15.81) 6.94 
Eq11ity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 26.47 18.12 
OCT Income tax of items that will not be reclassified to P&L 

Tax effect on OCI 080 4.40 ( 1.93) 
Tax effect on OCI Investments {7.31} {5.04) 

Total 7.69 18.09 

37. Earnings per equity share 

AS at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

'2024 2023 
Pl'ofit attributable to equity shareholders Rs. io Lakhs 506.66 478.79 
\Veighte.d average number of Equity Shares 13.00.000.00 13 .00.000.00 
Earnings per share basic (Rs) 38.97 36.83 
Earnings per share diluted (Rs) 38.97 36.l\3 
Face value oer ea11itv share /Rs\ 10.00 10.00 

38. Defined Contribution Plan ---------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

:2024 2023 
Employers Contribution 10 Provident Fund including Pension Scheme I 995 31.15 30.72 
Employers Co,mibution to Employee State Insurance 4.92 4.61 
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39. DeOr>ed UeneOt Plans 

The Company ha~ funded the gratuity liability asccrtainl~d on actuarial ba~b•, wherein every employee who ha:.- completed five years or 
more of service is entitled to gratuity on retirement or resignation or death calculated at 15 days salary for each completed year o f 
service, subjoet to maximum of Rs. 20 lakhs per employee. The vesting period for gr•tuity as payable under The Payment of Graniity 
Act is 5 years. 

Interest Rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the risk off all in interest risk. A fall in interest rates will result in an increase in 
the ultimate cost of providing the above bc.~ncfil and will thus re-suit in an increase in the value of the liability (as shown in financial 
statements). 

Liquidity Risk: This is the risk that the Company is not able to meet the sho11 term gratuity payouts. This rnay arise due to non­
availability of enough cash / cash equivalent to meet the liabilities or holding of illiquid assets not being sold in time. 

Demographic Risk for Employee Benefits: The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the 
liability. '111e Company is exposed 10 the risk of actual experience turning out to be wo"'e compared 10 . 

Salary Escalation Risk: The present value of the defined benclit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase l"Jle of plan 
participants in future. Deviation in the rate ofincrease of salaiy in future for plan pa11icipants from the rate of increase in salary used to 
dctenninc the present valucofobligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability. 

Regulatory Risk for Employee Benefits: Grntuity benefit is paid in accordance with the requirements of the Paycnt of Gratuity Act, 
1972 (as amended from time to time). There is a risk of change in regulation requiring higher grJtuity payouts (e.g. increase iu the 
maximum limit on graruity of Rs. 20.00.00-0). 

Asset Liability Mismatching or Market Risk for EmploJ·ee Benefits: The dumtion of the liability is longer compared to duration of 
assets. exposing the Company to market risk for volatilities / fall in interest rate. 

(I) Gratuity 

Changes In the present value of' the defined benellt obligation In respect of' Gratuity (funded) ----------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 252.80 271.12 
Cu1Tcnt Service Cost 12.68 I 1.08 
Interest Cost 19.79 20.33 
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 29.2 1 (21.37) 
Benefits Paid (37.06) (28.37) 
Defined Benefit Ohli2ation at year end 277.42 252.79 

Ch anges m e air va ue o pan as...~e s . th f . f' I 

As at As at 
Parliculars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Fa ir value of plan assets as a t the beginning of the year 260.1 7 267.59 
Expected return on plan assets 18.51 19.16 
Contributions 1.50 4.21 
Benefits paid (37.06) (28.37) 
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets 13.39 (2.42) 
Fair value of nlan assets as at the end of the vear 256.51 260.17 

Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of assets 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Present value obligation as at the encl of the year 277.42 252.80 
Fa ir value of plan as:sets as a t the end of the year 256.52 260. 17 
Short tenn nrovision 20.91 f7.37l 

Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss Account 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Current service cost 12.68 I 1.08 
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J.28 J.J7 
niscd In Profit and Loss 13.96 12.25 

Amount rec-0gni1.ed in Other Comprehensive I ncome --------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Change in Expected return on plan assets (13.,9) (2 1.,7) 
Ncl actuarial loss/foain) rccOl!Tli:£cd during the v,~ar 29.21 (2.42) 
Total amount rcco20i:zed in Other Co11rnrchc11sivc Income 15.82 (23.79) 

Actuarial assumptions --------------------------------------

As at As at 
Par ticulars 31 March 31 March 

'2024 2023 
Discount Rate 7.10% 7.50% 
Expc-Ctc-d Rate of increase-in Compensation Level 7.00% 7.00% 
Mortality Rate (as% of IALM 2006-08) 
Retirement Age 60 Years I 60 Years 
Withdrawal Rate 5%to 1% i 5% to 1% 

Sensitivity Analysis ---------------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Discount Rate • 1% lncre..ase 260.30 236.51 
Discount Rate - I% Dl"Crc:tsc 296.55 271.03 
Salary Escalation Rate - I% Increase 296.39 270.94 
Salary Escalation Rate - I% Decrease 260. 13 236.30 
\Vithdrawal Rate - 1% lncre..ase 277.51 252.92 
Withdrawal Rate - 1% Dct:rcasc 277.33 252.68 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Year I 42. 14 34.82 
Year 2 29.97 20.39 
Year3 15. 18 28.08 
Year4 30.11 13.05 
Year 5 20.36 27.26 
Year6to 10 157.64 153.64 
T otal Expected benefit payments 295.40 277.24 

General Oescrlption ol"the Plan -------------------------------­
The Entity operates gratuity plan through a trust wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to fifteen days salary 
last dra'A'fl for each completed year or service. 'fhe same is payable on termination or service or retirement. whichever is earlitr. 
The benefit vests after five years of continuous service. In case of some employees. the Entity's scheme is more favorable as 
compared to the obligation und<"f Payment of Gratuity Act. I 972. 

(ii) Leave Encashment 

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation in respect of Lea,·e Encashment ----------

As at As at 
Particulars 3 1 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Delined Benefit Obligation at beginnin!:!; of the year 10.42 7.56 
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Current Service Cost 5.72 1.39 
Interest Cost 0 .66 0.57 
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 4.3) 13.29 
Benefits Paid ( I 0.49) (12.39) 
Defined Benefit Obli~ation at vear end 10.62 10.42 

Reconciliation of present \'nlue of defined benefit obligation and fair value of assets - -------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Amount classified as: 
Short term provision . 1.41 
Lona tcnn provision 10.62 9.00 

E _ xpenses recognize '" ro , an .oss . d. P fit d l A ccoun 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Cu1Tent service cost 5.72 1.39 
Interest c-ost 0.66 0.51 
Net actuarial loss/(gain\ reco•nized dulin~ the vear 4.3) 13.29 
Total expense reco211lsed In Profit and Loss 10.69 15.25 

Actuarial assumptions ------------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Discount Rate 7.10% 7.50% 
Expe-Ctcd Rate of increase in Compensation Level 7.00% 7.00% 
Mortality Rate (as% of IALM 2006-08) 
Retirement Age 60 Years I 60 Years 
Withdrawal Rate 5%to 1% 5%to 1% 

Sensitivity Analysis 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Discount Rate - I% Increase 9 .89 9.02 
Discount Rate - I% Decrease 11.46 10.47 
Salary Escalation Rate - I% Increase 11.45 10.46 
Salary Escalation Rate • I% Decrease 9.8& 9.01 
Withdrawal Rate - 1% Increase 10.63 9.70 
Withdrawal Rate - I% Decrease 10.62 9.69 

AS at As at 
Pat'ticulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Year I J .73 I .41 
Year2 1.03 0.71 
Year3 0.58 0.98 
Ycar4 0 .85 0 .49 
Year 5 0 .63 0.86 
Year 6 to 10 2.49 2.50 
Total Exoected benefit oavments 7.31 6.95 
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40. Auditors' Remuneration 

As al As al 
Particulars 3 1 March JI March 

2024 2023 
Payml'nts lo audilor as 
- S1aruto~, Auditor 2.40 2.40 
Total 2 .40 2.40 

41. Contingent liabililies 

As al As at 
Particulars JI March 3 1 March 

2024 2023 
Claims a11.ains1 1he Conmanv no1 acknowled11.ed as debl - -

42. Scgmcnl reporting Business Scgmcnl -----------------------------

Parliculars 
As al 31 March 2024 As at JI March 2023 

Ex1erual lnterse2men1 To tal External lnterse,unent Total 
Revenue 
Casting 5.306.05 - 5.306.05 5,252.16 - 5 ,252. 16 
Wind Turbine Power 
Generation 154.47 (154.47) - 156.44 (156.44) 
Unallocated 10.94 - 10.94 25.89 . 25.89 
Total Revenue 5,471.45 ( 154.47) 5,3 16.99 5,434.49 ( 156.44) 5,278.05 
Result 
Casting 561.22 I - 561.22 522.41 - 522.41 
Wind Turbine Power 
Generation 8 1.61 - 8 1.6 1 99.63 - 99.63 
Unallocated 10.94 - 10.94 25.89 . 25.89 
Tolal Segmenl Resull 653.77 - 653.77 647.93 - 647.93 
Opcra1ing Profit 65J.77 647 .9J 
Finance Costs 0 .49 0 .53 
Profit for the neriod 653.28 647.40 

Segmenl Assets & Liabilities ----------------------------------

Set1ment Assets Seement Liabilities 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 2024 2023 
Casting 3,470.69 I 2.967.43 578. 19 6S2.62 
Wind Turbine Power Generation 292.84 494.16 10.26 9.04 
Unallocated 778.06 752.91 54.46 72.28 
Total 4,54 t.58 4.214.50 642.92 733.94 
Total assets/liabilities 4.541.58 4.214.50 642.92 733.94 

43.Relatl'd Parly Disclosures ---------------------------------­

(1) Lisi of Related Parlies 

lnovativc Tech110cast Privah.~ Limited 
Austin Engineering Company Limited 
Specmac Techno Private Limited 
Bhavcsh R. Surcja 
Dhirubhai H. Dand 
l l ircn N. Vadgama 
Jigncsh S. Thanki 
Ket.an D. P.anchamiya 
Patak J. Doshi 
Ramnikla l S. Tilva 
Ruta A. Gardi 

Relationship 

Enterprises: where control of KM P and/or their relatives exists. 
Enterprises where control of KMP and/or their relatives exists. 
Enterprises where control of KMP and/or chelr relatives exists. 
Din;t.:(Or 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 
Director 

■ 



Rajan R. Bambhania 
Siddharth V. Vaishnav 
Ek1a Bhirnani 
Kokilaben D. Dand 
11.,,na V. Pa tel 
Dipti S. Valshnav 
Yishul D. Patel 
Ashok L. Shekhat 

Dinx:tor 
Director 
Company Sc..-cn.::uu-y 
Relative of Dircctors/KM P 
Relative of Directors/KM P 
Relative of Dircc,ors/KMP 
Relative of Dircctors/KM P 
Relative of Directors/KM P 

Note: KMP me~rns Key M anagerial Personnel 

(ii) Related Parti· Transactions 

SN Particulars Relationship 

Oire.ctor's SiUing Fee.s 
I Bhavcsh R. Sureja Director 
2 l)hin1bhai 11. lland L>ircctor 
3 Hiren N. Vadgama Director 
4 .I ignesh S. Thanki Dircclor 
5 Ketan D. Panchamiya Director 
6 Pa lak J, Doshi Director 
7 Ramniklal S. Tilva Director 
8 Ruta A. Gardi Director 

Dire.ctor's Remuneration 
I Rajan R. Bambhania Director 
2 Siddharth V. Vaishnav Din.'i.:lOr 

Bonus 
1 Rajan R. Oambhania Director 
2 Siddharth V. Vaishnav Director 
3 Kokilaben D. Dand Re lative of Direetors/KMP 
4 Hecna V. Patel Rclati vc of Directors/KM P 
5 Oipti S. Vaishnav Relative of Dirc-.;tors/KM P 
6 Vishal D. Patel Re lative of Directors/KMP 

Leave Salary 
I Rajan R. Bambhan ia Director 
2 Siddharth V. Vaishnav Dire.ctor 
3 Kokilabcn D. Dand Relative of Directors/KM P 
4 Hcena V. Patel Relative of Din,-cl0ni/KM r 
5 Dipti S. Va ishnav Relative of Directors/KMP 
6 Vishal D. Patel Re lative ofDiree-tors/KMP 

Salary 
l Ekta Bhimani Company Secretary/KMP 
2 Kokilabcn D. Dand Relative of Din:ctors/KM P 
3 Hcena V. Patel Re lative of Directors/KM P 
4 Dipti S. Va ishnav Re lative of Directors/KMP 
5 Vishal 0 . Patd Rd<1tivc of Oircctors/KMP 

Salary including Bonus 
·1 Ashok L. Shekhat CFO/KMP 

.Jobwork 

I Speemac Teehuo Private Limited 
Enlcrpriscs where control of KMP 

and/or their relatives exists. 
Sales 

I lnovative Technocast Private Limited 
Enterprises where contro l of KMP 

and/or their relatives exists. 
Scrap Purchases 

·1 Austin Engineering Company Limited 
l!ntcrpriscs where control or KMP 

and/or thdr relatives cxists. 
Loan ~l\'en during the year 

I Ashok L. Shekhat CFO/KMP 

■ 

As at As at 
31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 

0.20 0.20 
0.40 0.40 
0.30 0.20 
0 .30 0. 10 
0 .20 0.20 
0. 10 0.20 
0.10 0.20 
0.20 0.20 

18.60 17.40 
18.60 17.40 

3.48 :i.24 
3.48 3 .24 
2.10 1.97 
2 .1 0 1.97 
1.35 1.23 
3.48 3.24 

0.89 0.84 
0 .89 0.84 
0.53 0.50 
0 .53 0.50 
0.35 0.33 
0.89 0.84 

3 .18 3. 18 
I 1.09 10.49 
1 1.09 10.49 

7.38 6.7 7 
18.60 17.40 

7.55 7 .97 

387.63 222.41 

Nil 19.70 

Nil 3 .47 

Nil 2.50 



(iii) Related Pal't)' Balances 

As at As at 
SN Particulars Relationship 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Credilol'S for expenses 

I Specmac Tc;,-chno Privalc Limitc..-d Entel'pl'ises where control of KMP 
59.8 1 93.39 and/or their relatives ex istS. 

2 Rajan R. 8ambhania Director 1.55 1.45 

3 Siddharth V. Vaishnav Director 1.55 1.45 

4 Ekta Bhimani Company Sccrctary/KMP 0.27 0.27 

5 Kokilabe n D. Dand Re lative of Directo rs/KMP 0 .92 0 .87 
6 lleena V. Patel Re lative of Directors/KtvlP 0 .92 0 .87 
7 Dipti S. Vaishnav Re lative of Directors/KMP 0 .62 0 .57 
8 Vishal D. Patel Relative of Dirccto rs/KMP 1.55 1.45 

9 Ashok L. Shekhat CFO/KMP 0.62 0.66 

44.flnanclal Instrument -------------------------------------

Financial Risk Managemeut - Objectives and Policies 
The Cornpany has not established .separate risk management policies. but laid down proci:clurc to cnsurt timely idcntifh:.ation and 
evaluation of risks. settings acceptable 11sk thresholds. identifying and mapping controls against these risks. monitor the risks and 
the ir limits, improve. risk awarene.ss and tr.tnsparency. The Company•s activities expose it to crediL risk, liquidity risk and market 
risk. 

A. financial Assets and Liabilities 

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 
Particulars Amortized FVTl'L £' \ITOCI 

Amortized 
FVTJ'L FVTOCJ 

Cost Cost 
Assets Measured at 
Investments - - 778.06 - - 752.90 
Tmde receivables 1.33 1.09 - - 1.468.70 - -
Cash and cash equivalent 66.14 - - 133.03 - -
Oth~r financial assets 12.95 - - 11.00 - -
Total 1.410.18 - 778.06 1.612.73 - 752.90 
LiabUities Measured at 
Tmde payables 270.41 - - 335.47 - -
Other financia l liabilities 26.76 - - 51.10 - -
Total 297.17 - - 386.57 - -

B. Market Risk 

Marke t risk is the risk that the fa ir value or future cash flows o f a financial instmment w ill fluctuate because of c ha nge-s in market 
prices. Such changes in tbt- values o f financial instrunl('nts may result from c ha nges in foreign currency exchange rates, int,-rcsl 
rates, credit1 liquidity and o ther market changes. 

The Company is earning in foreign c urre ncy and conscquc.ntly, the company is ,·xpose<l to fordgn exchange risk. The Co mpany 
evalua tes exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and follows esta blished risk management po licies. 

(a) Interest Rate Risk 

Tl1e Company is a lso exposed to interest mle risk. changes in inte-resl rates will affe-el fut11re cash flows or lhe fair values of ils 
financial instruments, principally debt. The Company issues debt in a variety of cuncndcs based on market opportunities and it 
uses derivatives to hedge interest rate exposures. 

T11e exposure of the company ,s borrowings a n<l dl·rivativcs to inll'rcst rate changl-s8l the e nd o f the reporting pcrio<l arc as fo llows: 

(I) i,;xposu re to Interest Rate Risk 

As at Asal 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Borrowing bearing vatiable rate of in1ercst 8.35 12.28 
Total 8.35 12.28 
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(b) Foreign Currency Risk 

l'hc Company doc:,: not USl.--S fo rward contract to mitigate its risks as:5ociatcd with foreign currency fluctuations having un<l~rlying 
transaction in relation to Sale of goods. The company does not enter into any forward contract which is intended for trading or 
speculative purposes. 

Foreign c,;u1Tcncy d s:k is the risk lhat lhc Fair Value or fulurc Cash Flows of an exposure will 11uclUatc because of c.:hangcs in 
foreign currency rates. Exposures can adse on account of the various assets and liabil ities which arc denominated in currencies 
other than Indian Rupee. 

(I) Expos ure to Foreign Currency Risk 

The following table shows foreign currency exposures in US Dollar and Euro on financial instmments at the end of the reporting 
pcliod . The exposure to aH other foreign currencies arc not materia l. 

Curr~nt 
Current Previous Previous: 

Particu lars 
Foreign 

year 
year 

year 
year 

Currency 
FC 

Rs. In 
FC 

Rs. In 
Lakhs Lakhs 

Net Unhedged Assets USO 6 .05 504.02 &.7 ) 716.56 
Net Unhedged Liabilities USO 0.02 1.52 0.29 21.93 

et Unhedged Assets EUR 4.87 438.99 2.07 175.5 1 
Net Unhedt!:ed Liabilities EIJR 0.1 2 10.80 . . 
Total I I.OS 955.33 I 1.06 913.99 

C. Credit Risk 

Credit risk refers to the risk of a counter pmt y default on its contractual obligation resulting into a financial loss to the Company. 
The maximum exposure of the financial assets represents trade receivables, work in progress and other receivables. In respect o f 
trade receivables. the Company used a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowances for trade receivables in 
accordance with the expected credit loss (ECL) policy of the Company. The Company regularly reviews trade receivables and 
necessary provis ions> wherever required a re made in lhc financial s tatements. 

D. Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk is that the Company will encounter d ifficulty in raising funds to me.ct its commitments associated w ith financi al 
instnunents. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell as financial asset quickly at close to its fair value. 

Financing A rrangements:: 

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and banking facilities by continuously monitoring forcc.ast and 
actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. Coutracnw1 maturities of significant 
financial liabi lilies arc as follows: 

.Maturity Table for Financial Liabilities For Current Yt-ar 

Particulars 
Less than I 

1- 2 Years 2-3 Years 
More than 

Total year 3 Years 
Other Financial Liabilities 27 . . - 27 
Total 27 . . . 27 

For Previous: Yea r 

Particulars 
Less than I 

1- 2 Years 2-3 Years 
!'.\<lore than 

Tolal 
vcar 3 Years 

Other Fin,mcial Liabilities 51 . . . 51 
Total St - . . 51 

E. Capital Management 

The Company's capital management objective is to maximize the total shareholders' return by optimising: cost of capital through 
flexible capital stn,cture that supports gro"~h. Further, the Company ensure optimal credit risk profile to maintain / enhance credit 
idling. 

The Company detcm1ined the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long tenn sh-ategic plans. The 
funding requirements are. met through internal accruals and long tenn / short tenn bo1TOwings. 

T11e Company monitors the capital strucmre on the basis of net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of,he overall debt portfolio of 
the Company. 
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As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Total 801Towings 8.35 12 .28 
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 66.14 133.03 
Net Debts (A) (57.79) ( 120.75) 
Total Equity (B) 3,898.67 3,480.56 
Caoital GearinQ Ratio {A/B) ro.on /0.03) 

Note: Equity Includes capita l and all reserves of the Company 1ha1 are managed as capital. 

45. 1Moveme11t of Non-current Provisions 

As al As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2-024 2023 
Balance as al 31 March. 2022 (As al 31 March. 202 1) 9.07 9 .58 
Add: Created in the year - -
Less: Utilised in the year (0.07) (0.5 1) 
Less: Transfo1Tcd to others - -
Balance as al 31 March. 2023 (As al 31 March. 2022) 9.00 9.07 
A<l<l: Created in the year 1.62 -
le,s: Utilised in the year . (0.07) 
Less: Transfe1Tcd to others - -
Balance as al 31 March. 2024 {As al 31 March, 2023) 10.62 9.00 
Total 30.25 27.08 

46. ~lovement of Current Provisions 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2-024 2023 
Balance as al 3 1 March. 2022 (As a l 31 March. 202 I) 63.36 55.10 
Add: Created in the year 43.22 63.36 
Less: Utilised in 1he year (63.36) (55. 10) 
Less: Transferred to others - -
Balance as at 3 1 March. 2023 (As a l 31 March. 2022) 43.22 63.36 
Add: Created in the year 76.98 43.22 
Less: Utilised in 1he year (43.22) (63.36) 
Les..,;: Transferred to others - -
Balance as ac 3 1 March, 2024 /As a l 31 March, 2023) 76.98 43.22 
Total 197.19 149.81 

4·7. Earnings in Foreign Currencies -------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 3 1 March 

2014 2023 
l!xnon of Goods calculated on FOB basis 3,034.55 2,656.42 
Total 3.034.55 2.656.42 

48. Value of lrnporl on CIF Basis and Expendilure in Foreign Currenc.y _________________ _ 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Raw Malcria ls I 1..12 21.53 
Particioation Fees - 14.06 
T otal 11.12 35.59 
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49. Loans and Advances given to Related Parties 

Type of Borrower As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 

Amount o/c, of Total Amount o;.. of Total 
outstandlne outstandlne 

Promoters - - - -
Directors - - - -
KMPs ).40 20.81% 250 11 11 % 
Related Parties - - - -
Total 1.40 20.81% 2.50 II.II % 

The company has not given loans and advances in the nature of loans to its related parties. 

50. Title deeds of lmmo,•able Property not held in name of the Company -------------------

Relevant Cross Gross 
Reason for 

Property not 
line Item in Description Carrying Carrying Title deeds 

held held In tile 
the or Hem or Value Value held in the Title Holder since which name 

Balance Property Current Previous name of 
date of the 

Sheet Year Year Company 

Property, Laud and 
Plant and Building 

. . . . . -
Equipmcm 
Investment Land and 

Building 
. - - . . -

Pronertv 
Property, Land and 
Plant and Ruilding 

. . . . . . 
Equipment 
retired from Land and . . . . . . 
Others Building 

51 .Security of Current Assets Against Borrowings 

Particulars Jun. 2023 Sent. 2023 Dec. 2023 Ma, 2024 
CUJTent Assets as per Quarterly Return fi led with Bank . - . -
Current Assets as per Books of Account . . . . 

The company docs not have any bonowings from Banks or Financial Institutions against the security of cuJTent assets. 

52. Details of llcnaml Property held 

No proceedings are initialed or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and the rule made thereunder. 

53. Wilful Defaulter 

Date of dc:claration as wilful defaulter. 
The board of din..~tors of the Company is of the opinion that the Company has, till the date of signing of this financial statement> 
not been declared as will ful defaulter by its banks or financial institution. 

54. Relationship with Struck off Companies 

On the basis of confirmation with the parties. the board of d irectors of the Company is o f the opinion that the Company did not· 
have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of Lhe Companies Act, 2013. 

55. Registration of Charge 

No charges or its satisfaction is yet co be registered with Registrar of Companies. 

56. Compliance ·with number of layers of companies 

There are no number of layers as prescribed under clause 87 of section 2 o f the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Restrictions on number o f layers) Rules. 201 7. 
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5·7. Ratio Analysis 

Particulars Numerator/Denominator 
As at 31 As at 31 Change in 

Reasons March 2024 March 2023 ¼ 
Curre.ru Asse1s 

Current Ratio 6.15 5. 12 20. 12% -
Current Liabilities 

Debt-Equity Ratio 
Total Debts 

Curren! Liabilities 
0.00 0.00 (39.3 1%) Note-1 

Debt Se,vice Coverage Earnings availitble for Debt Service 
0.00 0 .00 0.00% Notea2 

Ratio Interest + lnslilllmerllS 

Retum on Equity Ratio 
Profit afier Tax 

Average. Shareholder·s l!quity 
0.14 0.15 (5.53%) -

inventory wrnover ratio 
Total l\1nlovcc 

6 .14 6.95 (11.57%) -
A,•erage Inventories 

Trac.le receivables turnover Total Turnover 
3.73 ( 16.03%) 4.45 . 

ratio Average Accoun1 Rcc.civablc 

Trade payables turnover Total Purchase 
10.50 12.1 9 ( 13.83%) Note-3 

ratio Average Ac.count Payable 

Net capical turnover ratio 
Total Turnover 

1.87 2 .03 (7.8 1%) . 
Average Working Capital 

Net profit rat io 
Net Profit 

Total Turnover 
0.10 0.09 2.8 1% -

Return on Capita l Net Profit 
0.13 0.13 (4.77%) . 

employed Capital Employed 

Renm1 on investment 
Return on investment 

Total Investment 
O.J'.J (0.09) (138.28%) Note-4 

Notes: 

1) The company bas no borrowings of funds except of Credit card payables by the company. 
2) The company docs not have any debt for both the financial years except for the amount outstanding for Credit card. Thus, 

this ratio is not applicable. 
3) Due to increase in inventory of Raw material!), purcha!)c of raw materials has been reduced as compared to prcviou!) year 

resulting in reduction in the balance of trade payables at the end of the financial year. This has resulted in the drop in the 
ratio. 

4) During the current year, the fair value o f current investment in SBI Mutua l Fund has increased by 25.16 lakhs resulting in 
the jump in the Ren1rn on investment as compaJed to loss made in the previous year. 

SR. Disclosure where company has g iven loan or invested to other person or entity to lend or invest in another person or entity 

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either bonowcd funds or share premium or any other sources or kind 
o f funds) or has not provide any guarantee, security or the Jike to or on behalf of the Ultimate bc:neficiarics. 

59. Disclosure where company has received fond from other person or entity to lend or invest in other person or entity __ 

The Corn1>any has not received any funds or not entered into any understanding that company invest or land the said amount for 
the benefits of Fund ing Party d irectly or indirectly or The company has not provide any guar.intcc on beha lf of Ulrimate 
Benefic iaries. 

60. Undisclosed Income 

The Compan)' has not <lisclose<l any transaction not rccor<le<l in books of ac\:oun( tha t has bct~n surrcn<lcrc<l or <lisdoscd as incom, 
during the year in the tax assessmems under the Income-tax Act, 196 I and also not recorded any previonsly unrecorded income 
and re.lated as.sets . 
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61 .CSR Expenditure ---------------------------------------

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 
Amount required to be spent by lhc company during lhc. )'l~ur 9.77 . 
Amount or expenditure incurTed 10.00 . 

Excess paymcnl m lhc end of the year 0 23 . 
Total Amount Carried Forward for Next Year 0.23 . 

Nature of CSR activities 
The company has Donated funds 10 Mangalmurti Viking Tn,st for betterment of differently abled people. 

62. Details of Crypto Currency ----------------------------------­
T'he Company has not traded or invested in Crypto CuJTcncy or Vi11ual Currency during the financial ye.ar ended on 31 March, 
2023 and 3 1 March 2024. 

63. Subsequent Event Occurred after Reporting Date -------------------------­

Fire Incident at Dispatch Department: 

On May 17, 2024, a li re occurred at the dispatch department of the. company. This incident resulted in the loss of some assets. Due 
to the nature of the damage, the management could not specifically identify the cost of the asseis lost. The following method was 
employed to estimate the value of the lost assets. 

ldentilication of Replacement Cost: 
A valuer was consulted to identify the cost of acquiring similar new assets as of the date of estimation. 

Adjustment for lnnation: 

The identified cost was adjusted to reflect the inflation effect, with an estimated annual inflation rate of7%. 

Depreciation Calculation: 

Depreciation was calculated on the adjusted cost to determine the Written Down Value (WDV) of the lost assets. TI1e assets were 
originally put to use at tl1c end of FY 2016-17. 

llased on the above method, the WOY of the lost assets was calculated to be Rs.6,86. 119.00. 

Insurance Claim and Financial Impact 

The company received an insurance claim of Rs. 881.727.00 for the assets lost due to the fire. Consequently. a gain of Rs. 
195,607.00 has been recognized, which will be booked in the financial year 2024-25. 

Summary of CaJculations 

Replacement Cost of New Assets: As per valuer's assessment. 
Inflation Adjustment: Applied a 7% annual inOa1io11 rnle. 
Depreciotion and WOY Calculation: Based on the above adjustments, u,e WDV of the lost assets was determined to be 
Rs. 686,1 19.00. 
Insurance Claim Received: Rs. 88 1.727.00. 
Gain Recognized: Rs. 195,607.00 (to be booked in FY 2.024-:25). 

Note ------------------------------------------
This incident and its financial impact wi 11 be considered in the preparation of the financial statements for the year ending March 31, 
2025. 

64. Other Statutory Disclosures as per the Companies Act, 2013 ----------------------

a) The company has not entered into any scheme or ammge.menl approve-<1 by the Competent Authori1y in terms or sections 230 to 
237 of the Companies Act. 2013. 

b J There a!'e no dividends proposed to be distributed to equity and preference shareholders for the financial year 2023-24 upto the 
date of financial statements. The company has paid divided proposed for financial year 2022-23 in current financial year 
amounting to R!\. 1,30.00,000. 
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o) T11e company has not made issue of securities for specific purpose. Further, the company has not borrowed funds from l:lanks or 
Financial lnsLituLions during the financial year 2023-24 for any specific purpos{'S. 

dJ The Board of the Company is of the opinion that the assets other than Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible assets and Non­
CL11Te.nt investments have a value on realization in Lhe ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are 
stated. 

As per our repm1 of eYen date 
For J C Ranpura & Co. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Firm Registration No. I 08647\V 
Chartered Accountants 
Sd/-

Kctan Y Sheth 
Pa11ner 
M. No. I 18411 
UDfN: 2411841 IBJZIVRM5639 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: May 25, 2024 

Sd/­
Dhirubhai H. Dand 

Chairman 
DIN: 00284065 

Sdi-
Ekta H. Bhimani 

Company Secretary 

Place: Junagadh 
Date: May 25, 2024 

Crea tin Castings Limit«I (CIN: L27 IOOGJ 1985PLC008286) 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 
(10 be presemOO at the entranc~) 

Sd/­
Siddharth V. 

Vaishnav 
Executive Director 

DIN: 00169472 

Sd/-
Rajan R. Bambhania 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00 146211 

Sd/-
Ashok L. Shekhat 

Chief Financial Officer 

39Tu ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON SA TU RDA Y, SEPTEMBER 18, 2024 AT 11 :00 A.M . 
111 102, GIDC-11, R•jko1 Ro,1d, Dolotp•rn. Junogmlh 

Folio No. __________ DP ID No. _____________ Client ID No. ___________ _ 

Name ofcbe l\•lc:mbcr ________________________ Signature: ___________ _ 

Name of the Proxyholder _______________________ Signmure: ___________ _ 

Note: Only Mcmbe.r/Proxyholder can attend the Meeting. 
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Creative Castings limited (CfN: L27 100GJJ9851'LC008286) 
I 02, GU:X:.11, RajkOI Road, l.)olatpara, J~ !'bone: 0285-2660040 I 2(,6()224 
Fax: +91-285-2661348, E-Mail: info@creative-cast.com, Web: www.creative-cast.com 

PROXY~-ORM 
[Pursuant to Section 105(6)oftbc ComparucsAd, 2013 and Rule 19(3) oftbc Co-,ik• (Maoagancnt and lldmiru•trarioo) Rules, 20141 

Name of the Member(s) 

Registered address 

____________________ E-mail Id 

Folio No.I Client ID No.: _____________ 01' ID No. __________________ _ 

I/ We, being the member(s) of _______ Shares of Creative Castings Limited, hereby appoint 

I. Name: ___________________ E.mail ld: ___________________ _ 

Address: ________________ _ 

Signature: _____________ or failing him/her 

2. Name: _ _________________ E-mail ld: __________________ _ 

Address: _________________ _ 

Signature: _ _____________ or failing him/her 

3. Name: ___________________ E-mail Id: ___________________ _ 

Address: _________________ _ 

Signature: _ ____________ or failing him/her 

as my/our proxy m attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the thiny-ninth AMual General Meeting of the Company IO be 
held on Saturday, September 28, 2024 at 11 :00 a.m. at I 02, GJOC-fl, Rajk or Road, Oolatpara, Junagadb and at any adjournment thereof in respect 
of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

1 wish myaboveproxy to vote in the ma.nner indfoated the box below: 

Ordinaa: Businesses {with Ordinaa Resolutions}: For Against 

I. To consider and adopt the Audited r inancial S1a1emen1s of the Company for the financial year 
ended at March 31, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors ("the Board") 
and the Audimrs thereon. 

2. To declare a final dividend of Rs. I0.00 (Rupees Ten only) (i.e. 1()0%) per equity share, for 
the fmaocial year ended on March 31, 2024. 

3. To appoint a Oirectnr in place of Mr. Obirubbai Haribhai Oand (OIN: 00284065), who retires 
by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for reappointment. 

Affix a 
revenue 

Signed this ..................... day of ........... ••• ....................................... , 2024 Slamp 

Signature of shareholder ............................................................. Signature of l'roxybolder(s) ............................................................................... . 

N<Yn.:s, --------------------------------------

I. This Form in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at 102, GIDC-fl, Rajkot 
Road, Oolatpara, Junagadb, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

2. Those Members who have multiple folios with different joint holders may use copies ofthisAttendaoce slip/Proxy. 
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